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RESULTS ANALYSIS

During the Period, the Company was principally engaged in
optical fibers, cable, optoelectronic and cable component
business.

During the Period, the Group recorded a total operating
revenue of RMB143,945,328.65, representing a decrease of
approximately 7.83% as compared with the corresponding
period last year. During the Period, total operating revenue
from the cable business amounted to RMB18,547,673.22,
representing an increase of approximately 24.08% as
compared with the corresponding period last year. Total
operating revenue from the optical cable component
business amounted to RMB31,538,990.27, representing an
increase of approximately 107.98% as compared with the
corresponding period last year. Total sales of optical fibers
by Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd.(“Chengdu SEI"), a
principal subsidiary of the Company, amounted to
RMB73,188,849.36, representing a decrease of 30.04% as
compared with the corresponding period last year.

The increase in revenue from principal businesses was
mainly due to the increase from sales of the cable
components and cables by the Company during the period,
resulting in an increase of approximately 108% in revenue
from the optical cable component business, and an
increase of approximately 24% in revenue from the cable
business, and the control and reduction of costs and
expenses by adopting effective measures.
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REVIEW OF PRINCIPAL BUSINESSES

To improve the performance of the Group, the Board
proactively adjusted the production and operation
strategies in response to the changes in internal and
external environments of the Group and the market. The

major business activities of the Group during the Period are
summarised as follows:
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Major operations

Cable fibers business

During the Period, the capacity of optical fibers
has been oversupplied and its price remained
at the lowest level. The Group adapted and
responded to changes actively. First, the Group
continuously followed customer needs,
improved sales of high-value-added optical
fibers such as new models and small-diameter
optical fibers, and increased sales revenue.
Second, the Group further explored the
potential of cost control, conducted price
negotiations with key suppliers, and reduced
procurement costs of raw material; the Group
strengthened lean management of production
process, optimized production process, and
took various measures to improve the efficiency
of production operation and reduced
production costs. Third, the Company
strengthened its efforts in research and
development to overcome the technical
problems of producing new optical fibers with
better performance and improved product
competitiveness.
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Cable business

During the Period, the Company strengthened
the development capacity on products,
implemented the “Three-Line Construction”
technical transformation project to meet the
needs of new product development, and has
obtained third-party certification reports for
existing research and development projects
and completed the extrusion of insulation for
identification samples. Meanwhile, the
Company maintained its focus on operational
safety, intensifying daily inspections, conducting
on-sit examinations, and implementing
thorough risk assessments to ensure the
optimal functioning of production equipment.
Furthermore, to enhance the skilled workforce,
the Company introduced a dual-mentor system
in 2024, delivered specialized cable technology
training, and implemented cross-functional job
rotations. These initiatives significantly
enhanced employees’ technical skills and
competency levels.
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Optoelectronic business

To accelerate the development of
optoelectronic products and expand into the
optoelectronic interconnection market, the
Company established a professional team and
formed an optical communication products
department during the Period, responsible for
research, development, and production of
optical products. In the first half of the year, the
Company actively advanced its production
capacity. The optical communication products
department’s facility was inaugurated in April
2024, with one production line established for
each of fiber optic ring, wavelength division
multiplexer and optical module. The Company
has intensified its research and development
efforts. For 2024, an investment of RMB1.50
million is expected for eight types of new
products, encompassing 27 modules. At
present, 13 models of new products have
completed development and entered the stage
of market sales and production delivery.

Cable components business

During the Period, the Company achieved
significant technological improvements in its
cable assembly business. The technical
transformation of high-frequency induction
welding equipment was completed, overcoming
processing bottlenecks for semi-rigid cable
assemblies in the target frequency band. The
Company finalised the technical modification of
high-power soldering station arm wires,
achieving self-sufficiency in the corresponding
production equipment and saving
approximately RMB120,000 in production costs.
The Company carried out the construction of
the capacity of optical cable components,
initially owned the processing capacity of
optical cable components, and completed the
delivery of multiple batches of products.
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| Internal management

1.

Construction of the Party working group

In 2024, the Company resolutely implemented
the decision and deployment made by higher-
level party organizations, established a team to
carry out annual special competition activities
and party organization co-building, set the key
task list and work plan for the annual party
building work, and promoted the deep
integration of party building with our core
business activities. In the first half of the year,
the Company solidly carried out study and
education activities. The Company held
democratic life meetings for the leadership
team, comprehensive and strict party
governance meeting, quarterly party committee
central group study sessions and monthly
ideological and political study sessions,
ensuring the thorough implementation of
ideological responsibility. The Company carried
out integrity education activities and centralized
disciplinary education, advancing in-depth and
practical party discipline study and education.

During the Period, the Company completed the
election process of the trade union member
representatives meeting and employee
representative meeting. The Company
strengthened information disclosure, published
topics of interest to employees through
channels such as WeChat official account and
factory affairs bulletin board, emphasizing the
timeliness and authenticity of public content.
This approach encouraged employees to
participate in democratic management and
supervision, effectively fostering a harmonious
environment where the party, government and
labour union work together, with active
employee involvement in the management. The
Company organised and carried out Chinese
New Year hiking, table tennis friendly matches
and other sports events and multiple welfare
activities to continuously improve the happiness
index of employees.
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Human resource management

During the Period, the Company continued to
promote its personnel restructuring, completed
the adjustment of personnel structure and
improved the vitality of the organization by
promoting the early retirement of special types
of work, the outsourcing of doorman security
services, and the replacement of management
positions, etc. The Company strengthened the
implementation of the salary management
system. According to the "Detailed Rules for the
Position Promotion and Demotion”, the
Company adjusted the salaries for personnel
meeting the qualification criteria for position
changes. The Company improved its efforts in
talent training. The Company also formulated a
company-wide talent pipeline development
plan and devised and implemented key talent
cultivation program.

Financial management

During the Period, the Company continued to
strengthen the efforts in finance management,
refreshed its product quotation system,
optimized product quotation details, and
ensured the efficiency of contract signing. The
Company enhanced the financial data analysis
and statistics, compiling monthly reports on
areas such as signed contracts, the execution
of large-scale fund utilization, and budget
implementation, providing the data support for
the Company to promptly, accurately, and
comprehensively grasps the execution status of
economic operational target across various
business units, effectively leveraging the role of
our financial monitoring system. To improve
financial information management methods,
the Company accelerated the development of
an integrated financial sharing platform and
completed the initial phase of data
management governance.
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Assets management

During the Period, the Company continued to
regulate and strengthened assets management,
formulated investment and execution plan of
fixed assets on a monthly basis, effectively
improved the efficiency of the investment and
execution of fixed assets, and ensured the
smooth completion of annual investment task.
The Company initiated disposal procedures for
unclaimed assets and those without utilisation
value that were physically present but not
recorded in the accounts, effectively reducing
the Company’s asset management costs and
mitigating management risks.

Supply chain management

During the Period, the Company strengthened
its supply chain management, improved
resilience to market. In line with the Company’s
business development plans, the Company
implemented penetrative task management in
collaboration with affiliated units. To
accommodate the growth of the cable
assembly business, the Company optimised the
layout of new regional warehouses. The
Company promoted refined warehouse by
strengthening batch management principles
and implementing material card management.
The Company strengthened project plan
management, formulated annual plans for
research and development projects, monitored
and coordinated project development based on
planned milestones, and improved the accuracy
of project plan execution. The Company refined
the assessment scheme for project completion
rate, rationally applied the assessment results,
further improving the effectiveness of plan
execution.
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Quality management

During the Period, the Company continued to
improve the quality management system,
completed process review, analysis and
optimization, completed the formulation and
revision of QEOHS Management Manual and 69
procedure documents and management
measures. The Company achieved the
integration of product planning and design
development across three quality management
system standards: GB, GJB, and IRIS. The
Company strengthened qualification
management by successfully passing on-site
audits for the environmental and occupational
health and safety system, GJB quality system
(including expansion), IRIS management system
(phase 1) and CRCC, 3C, TUV product
certifications, further expanding the coverage
of the management system. In the first half of
the year, the Company improved its inspection
capabilities effectively, and safeguarded the
transmission of data of product quality and
early warning to relevant parties timely and
accurately by integrating existing inspection
personnel resources, formulating and
implementing the plans for developing
composite skills in personnel, optimizing and
improving inspection management control
procedures.

Construction of informatisation work

During the Period, the Company integrated the
Enterprise Resource Planning of each business
unit, optimised the application module of
production process management, further
enhancing the overall operation efficiency of
the Company'’s production plan. The Company
continued to improve the industrial park’s
security system by redesigning and
implementing the weak current wiring for the
surveillance system and repositioning the
monitoring points, laying the foundation for
further enhancing the park’'s security
capabilities.
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Safety management

During the Period, the Company improved the
control of safety production management
objectives and indicators, formulated and
implemented the “Three-Year Action Plan for
Conducting Safety Production”, strengthened
the implementation of the safety production
responsibility system. The Company regularly
carried out safety inspections and hidden
dangers investigation, supervised the
implementation of hidden dangers rectification,
strengthened safety production education and
training. The Company organised specialised
safety production training sessions, a dual-
promotion month for safety and environmental
protection, and training for “Three Categories of
Key Personnel”. During the Period, there was
no safety and environmental protection
accidents, and the overall operation of the
Company's safety production situation was
under control.

Risk control

During the Period, the Company continuously
strengthened risk management prevention and
control. The Company conducted
comprehensive risk assessments at all levels,
identifying 5 key corporate risks for focused
control in 2024 and establishing 7 priority
control risks with 25 monitoring thresholds.
Meanwhile, the Company strictly implemented
the monthly and quarterly monitoring
requirements for the established priority control
risks, tracking and providing early warnings
while ensuring proper reporting of risk events.
The Company continued to improve internal
control management, strengthen internal
supervision, and completed the rectification of
5 internal control defects identified in the
internal control self-evaluation in 2023.
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As at 30 June 2024, the Group’s total assets amounted to
RMB1,003,258,677.86 representing an increase of 0.75%
from RMB995,768,004.39 as at the end of last year, of
which the total non-current assets amounted to
RMB239,019,897.42, accounting for 23.82% of the total
assets and representing a decrease of 2.57% from
RMB245,322,885.31 as at the end of last year.

As at 30 June 2024, the Group's total current assets
amounted to approximately RMB764,238,780.44,
accounting for 76.18% of total assets and representing an
increase of 1.84% from RMB750,445,119.08 as at the end of
last year. The net cash flows from operating activities of the
Group for the Period amounted to RMB103,007,492.33,
while the net cash flows from operating activities for the
corresponding period last year amounted to RMB-
50,029,852.32, representing an increase of 305.89%.

As at 30 June 2024, the Group’s bank balances and cash
(including deposits with encumbrance) amounted to
RMB472,771,617.31, representing an increase of 26.54%
from RMB373,607,624.23 as at the end of last year.

As at 30 June 2024, the Group's total liabilities amounted to
RMB136,976,152.11 (as at 31 December 2023:
RMB130,693,326.04). The liability-to-total-asset ratio was
13.65%, representing an increase of 0.53% as compared
with 13.12% as at the end of last year. Bank and other loans
due within one year amounted to RMB459,594.28.

During the Period, the Group did not have other fund-
raising activities.

During the Period, the Group’'s selling expenses,
administrative expenses, research and development costs
and finance costs amounted to RMB2,608,259.24,
RMB20,601,215.58, RMB6,797,216.90 and RMB-
3,547,075.06, respectively, representing an increase of
14.72%, a decrease of 35.88%, an increase of 43.02% and a
decrease in interest income of RMB2,628,060.53 from
RMB2,273,531.19, RMB32,127,316.45, RMB4,752,554.74 and
RMB-5,785,782.36 for the corresponding period last year,
respectively.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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During the Period, the average gross profit margin of the
Group was 19.70%, representing a decrease of 4.96% from
24.66% for the corresponding period last year.

1. Analysis of liquidity
As at 30 June 2024, the Group’s current ratio and
quick ratio (total current assets less inventory,
advances paid and other current assets, then divided
by total current liabilities) were approximately 9.54
and approximately 8.36, respectively.

2.  Analysis of financial resources
As at 30 June 2024, the Group's long-term borrowings
amounted to RMBA4,288,140.10. As the Group’s bank
deposits and cash amounted to RMB472,771,617.31,
the Group had low exposure to short term solvency
risk.

3. Capital structure of the Group

The Group's capital resources are derived from bank
loans and proceeds from the issuance of shares by
the Company. To ensure reasonable utilisation of its
capital, the Group has established a stringent and
sound financial management system. During the
Period, no inappropriate conduct, such as default in
repayment of due debts and failure of performance
of due obligations, was noted.

In the future, the Group will strengthen the control
and management of funds so that they can be fully
utilised under normal production and operation.

4. Contingent liabilities
As at 30 June 2024, the Group had no contingent
liabilities (31 December 2023: Nil).
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(IV) BUSINESS OUTLOOK
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In the second half of 2024, the Company will seize the
opportunity under the guidance of the Board to invest most
of its resources in attaining business growth by reducing
costs while increasing efficiency as well as optimising and

improving internal control, thereby striving for the
accomplishment of various business goals.
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Operating situation and measures taken

Cable fibers business

In the face of a challenging market environment
characterised by the oversupply in the optical
fibre market and declining fibre prices, the
Company has implemented several strategies.
First, the Company has focused on improving
production management and equipment
maintenance to ensure normal operation of
production lines in the second half of the year,
minimising downtime and production
stoppages. Second, the Company will maintain
relationships with traditional customers,
exploring their new needs, developing new
clients, and selectively participating in market
competition. Third, the Company will increase
its effort to promote high value-added products
and actively expanding into overseas markets.
Fourth, the Company will optimise production
processes for new products, improve yield rate,
and strive to secure signed orders.

Cable business

The Company accelerated the research and
development progress of new products,
integrated the new products of optoelectronic
business and cable component business to
expand the cable product portfolio and
establish batch production capabilities for these
new items. The Company continuously
strengthened process innovation, strengthened
qguality control, and ensured the smooth
delivery of products. The Company actively
expands its market presence and increases its
market share, while persistently working
towards the inclusion in the list of qualified
suppliers of target rail transit cable supporting
units.
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Optoelectronic business

The Company actively followed up on customer
needs, carried out new product promotion, with
a focus on advancing product replacements
and upgrades for multiple items to secure
orders. The Company accelerated the progress
of the research & development of products
such as fiber optic rings, wavelength division
multiplexers, optical module. The Company
conducts product trials and tests, continuously
adjusting and improving based on test results
to achieve iterative optimization and enhance
the core competitiveness of products based on
the results of product test.

Cable component business

The Company strengthened the efforts in
market expansion, centering on securing new
orders from existing customers while actively
developing new customer base. The Company
increased the research and development efforts
of new products and carried out higher-
frequency semi-rigid cable assembly technology
research. The Company implemented quality
improvement and efficiency enhancement
initiatives, and completed the design,
production and application of testing tooling.

T NERHRERE 13
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Management improvement

1.

Construction of the Party working group

The Company adhered to the leadership of
party building, promoted the integration of party
building and business operations, continued to
carry out distinctive projects at various level,
and fully completed the annual key goals and
tasks. The Company continued to deepen the
party building brand, innovating methods and
approaches in party work. In implementing
party building responsibilities, the Company
continues to focus on solidifying accountability.
Leadership team members strictly fulfill their
“dual responsibilities in one post”, conducting
in-depth research at each liaison point to
ensure party-building work and business
operations are planned, deployed, and
implemented in tandem.

The Company continuously strengthened the
construction of trade union, and carried out the
application for the star rating of grass-roots
trade union. The Company organised reading
activities, special lectures, psychological
lectures and other activities to enhance the
cultural identity and sense of belonging of
employees; The Company conducted various
welfare activities on a regular basis to improve
the welfare and well-being of employees. The
Company carried out on-the-job training,
improved the delivery ability of products, and
enhanced the overall quality and business skills
of employees.
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Human resource management

The Company solidly carried out management
services of human resource oriented towards
“Attracting Talents, Strengthening Training, and
Providing good services”. The Company
continued to optimise the salary system,
adjusting the salary structures and enhancing
the application of performance appraisal. The
Company develops reasonable plans for total
salary allocation and performance-based
reward distribution. The Company strengthened
the talent pipeline and increased the intensity
of talent training. The Company actively
launched training of business skills and
corporate culture to support employees in
achieving self-growth.

Financial management

The Company strengthened internal
management, continued to promote the
construction of a financial shared service
platform, and improved the overall efficiency of
financial operations. The Company consolidated
contract foundation management,
implementing effective monitoring of contract
fulfillment to improve contract management
efficiency. The Company continued to promote
the reduction of the accounts receivable and
inventory to improve asset quality.

Assets management

The Company strengthened the management
of fixed assets, promoted the investment,
inventory and disposal of fixed assets in an
orderly manner. The Company strictly
implemented the fixed asset investment plan
according to schedule. The Company is
conducting annual fixed asset inventory checks
and completing the application for the 2024
asset retirement plan.

T NERHRERE 15
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Supply chain management

The Company continued to improve the supply
chain management system, enhancing the
integrated supply chain support capabilities.
The Company focuses on leveraging planning
management as a key tool for core business
output, strengthening the rigidity of planning
management to fully ensure the completion of
scientific research and production tasks.
Through the comprehensive coordination,
monitoring, and support of supply chain
management, the Company will consolidate the
material support foundation for the delivery of
tasks throughout the year and strive to ensure
the smooth delivery of orders.

Quality management

Based on the annual quality work planning, the
Company promoted the implementation of
quality control standards and quantitative
assessment, improved the execution capacity
oriented towards problem, development and
result, supported and safeguarded the industry
and scientific research work. The Company
completed the internal audit of management
system, management review, special project
supervision and inspection (including
outsourced suppliers). Based on product
planning and market demand, the Company will
plan and organise the acquisition of new
qgualifications. The Company will ensure
successful passage of GB quality system and 3C
product certification supervisory audits.
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Construction of informatisation work

The Company conducts comprehensive user
research and collaborates with affiliated unites
to complete the development of project
management software. In coordination with the
ERP system construction, the Company
improves the quality of basic data and finalising
the construction plan. The Company actively
promotes the implementation phase of the
digital application “cockpit”. The Company is
initiating the trial operation of the ERP system,
and is facilitating its smooth transition from trial
operation to formal operation.

Safety management

The Company strengthened safety training to
enhance safety quality, completed the
dangerous work position directory and practical
training as part of the three-year action plan for
fundamental safety production improvement.
The Company strengthened supervision and
inspection, maintained regular control
measures, and completed the special
rectification of the ageing of electrical circuits of
the old equipment in use. The Company
launched special activities during the Fire Safety
Month and completed the self-assessment for
achieving the three-level work safety
standardisation certification.

Risk control

The Company cultivated risk prevention
awareness and compliance-based management
capabilities among cadres and employees,
maintaining a bottom line of preventing major
risks. The Company continued to carry out the
risk assessment, risk monitoring and alerting,
risk event handling and follow-up monitoring,
and strengthened the construction of risk
information system. The Company established
a "Big Supervision and Big Risk Control” system,
coordinating the integration and efficient
operation of various supervisory systems. The
Company improved the sharing system and
mechanism of information, resources,
manpower, and means to enhance supervisory
effectiveness and preventive capabilities, fully
leveraging the role of the “three lines of
defense”.

T NERHRERE 17
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OVERDUE TIME DEPOSITS

As at 30 June 2024, the Group did not have any other deposit and
trust deposit with non-banking financial institutions nor time
deposits that cannot be recovered on maturity.

INCOME TAX

Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. (“Chengdu SEI"), a subsidiary
of the Company, obtained the High-tech Enterprise Certificate
again on 16 October 2023, jointly issued by the Science &
Technology Department of Sichuan Province, the Sichuan
Provincial Finance Department and the Sichuan Provincial Tax
Service, State Taxation Administration, with a validity period of
three years. The certificate number is GR202351002814. The
enterprise income tax will be paid at a reduced tax rate of 15%
from 2023 to 2025.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS
As at 30 June 2024, no asset has been pledged by the Group as
security for bank loans (31 December 2023: Nil).

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group adheres to the principle that risk management must
be in line with its overall business strategies and serve the
Group's strategic concept while strengthening the risk
classification and identification management and taking risk
management as its daily routine. The Group’s risk management
targets to seek appropriate balance between the risks and
benefits and minimise the effects of the risks on the Group's
financial performance and maximise the interests of the
shareholders and other equity investors. Based on such
objectives, the Group’s risk management policies are established
to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Group, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor and control
risks within a stipulated range in a timely and reliable manner.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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“Two Funds” management risk

The Group's management risk of “Two Funds” refers to the
risk of bad debts due to the long ageing of accounts
receivable and unreasonable inventory reserves, resulting
in excessive inventory. The Group will improve the accounts
receivable management system and inventory
management system; regularly settle accounts receivable;
collect accounts receivable through various means and
recover accounts receivable by legal means when
necessary; maintain regular reconciliation traceability,
promote accelerated recovery, revitalize existing assets,
accelerate capital flow, and reduce the risk of bad debt
losses; set up safety inventory reasonably, closely monitor
the actual inventory quantity and production plan
arrangement, and avoid excessive inventory through timely
procurement and appropriate increase in procurement
frequency.

Health, safety and environmental risks

Health and safety risks faced by the Group refer to the
occurrence of major casualties and safety accidents, and
the occurrence of new occupational diseases,;
environmental pollution risk accidents; dedicated safety
management personnel are not in place. The Group will
strengthen production safety management and establish a
production safety standardisation system; carry out
standardisation and compliance construction; implement
hidden danger investigation and rectification; assign
sufficient safety management personnel in accordance
with relevant requirements.

Quality risk

The Group is exposed to quality risks arising from product
quality fines and claims from customers due to quality
issues. The Group will strengthen the business knowledge
training for operational positions to continuously improve
the professional quality and ability of employees,;
strengthen the communication with customers’ quality and
process field on-site personnel and gather feedback on
actual application environment to fully understand
customer needs; analyse and deal with quality issues in a
timely manner and take corrective and improvement
measures; strengthen process discipline inspection and
quality target assessment; enhance customer relationship,
resolving quality issues through after-sales services, with
the goal of reducing product returns.

T NERHRERE 19
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4. Human resources risk

The human resources risk faced by the Group refers to the
weakness of the research and development technology
team and the lack of technology leaders. The Group will
formulated the annual recruitment plan based on the
overall strategic planning of the Company and the actual
needs of business. The Company will increase its efforts to
attract talents and supplement the missing personnel
through campus recruitment and social recruitment
channels.

5. Production management risk

The production management risk faced by the Group refers
to the high production cost with incomplete product
specifications. The Group will enhance its product
qualification ratio while increasing its production. The
Group will precisely align its products with target users and
understand their needs in order to expand the market
share.

STAFF AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE GROUP
As at 30 June 2024, the Group had 415 (as at 31 December 2023:
442) employees. For the six months ended 30 June 2024, the
remuneration for employees was RMB30,607,471.88 (the
corresponding period of 2023: RMB25,893,484.70).

The Group determines the remuneration of its employees based
on their performance, experience and prevailing industry
practices. Other benefits offered to the employees include
retirement benefits plans, medical benefits plans and housing
fund plans. The Group also provides technical trainings to its
employees.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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SHAREHOLDINGS OF SHAREHOLDERS AND CHANGE
OF SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Share capital structure

During the Period, the Company did not make any
arrangements for bonus issue, placing or increase of
shares or offering of any new shares of the Company. On 5
February 2024, Chengdu Siwi Electronic Co., Ltd.(A% BP0 &
B F B BR A7) has entered into an equity transfer
agreement with Chengdu Siwi High-Tech Industrial Co, Ltd.
(P EB U B = B E # B B BR 2 A]) , pursuant to which
Chengdu Siwi Electronic Co., Ltd. has agreed to transfer
136,000,000 shares of the Company (i.e. 34% of equity
interest in the Company) to Chengdu Siwi High-Tech
Industrial Co, Ltd. at nil consideration. The total issued
share capital of the Company remained at RMB400,000,000
divided into 400,000,000 shares with a nominal value of
RMB1.00 each, comprising 240,000,000 domestic state-
owned legal person shares and 160,000,000 overseas
issued shares (“H Shares”), representing 60% and 40% of
the issued share capital of the Company, respectively.

Shareholdings of substantial shareholders

As at 30 June 2024, Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co,
Ltd. (A #B /U &L = B 5 & % B A R 2 7])held 136,000,000
state-owned legal person shares, representing 34% of the
issued share capital of the Company; Chengdu Siwi
Electronic Co., Ltd. (B #B M & F B R 2 &) held
104,000,000 state-owned legal person shares, representing
26% of the issued share capital of the Company. As at 30
June 2024, HKSCC Nominees Limited (“HKSCC", holding
shares of the Company on behalf of various clients) held
157,806,999H Shares, representing 39.45% of the issued
share capital of the Company.

During the Period, the Board was not aware of any person
holding any interests or short positions in shares and
underlying shares of the Company which are required to be
disclosed pursuant to the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFO"). As
shown in the register of substantial shareholders of the
Company maintained under Section 336 of the SFO, the
Company has been notified by shareholders holding 5% or
more of the interests in the Company's issued H Shares,
that these are interests other than those held by the
directors (the “Directors”), supervisors (the “Supervisors”)
or the chief executive of the Company which have already
been disclosed.
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CCASS participants

As indicated by HKSCC, as at 30 June 2024, the Central
Clearing and Settlement System (“CCASS”) participants
holding 5% or more of the H Shares of the Company are
shown as follows:

R-ZB-WNFERA=1+H
As at 30 June 2024
HE 81T
BERAFDHE
Percentage of
total issued
share capital

BFR#E FHHRESH

Number of Percentage of

Shares held H Shares

BB LBESRT The Hongkong and Shanghai
BRAR Banking Corporation Limited 24,661,000 15.41% 6.17%
FEREIFR 7 %5 AR A 7 BOCI Securities Limited 12,380,000 7.73% 3.10%
ZEEEES (%)  Essence International
BR AR Securities (Hong Kong)
Limited 9,558,000 5.97% 2.39%
BiEESEBBMR AT Interactive Brokers Hong
Kong Limited 8,110,000 5.06% 2.03%
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Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2024, the Company
was not aware of any other equity interests which are
required to be disclosed pursuant to the SFO. The Board
was not aware of any person holding, directly or indirectly,
5% or more of the interests in the H Shares of the
Company.

Shareholdings of Directors and Supervisors

As at 30 June 2024, none of the Directors, Supervisors or
the chief executive of the Company had any interests and
short positions in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of the SFO) recorded in
the register as required under Section 352 of the SFO or
which were otherwise required to be notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”) set out in Appendix C3 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on
the Stock Exchange.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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o Sufficient public float
According to public information available to the Company
and to the best knowledge of each Director, the Company
confirmed that a sufficient public float was maintained
during the Period and as at the date of this report.

o Purchase, sale or redemption of listed securities of
the Company
During the Period, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

o Convertible securities, share options, warrants or
relevant entitlements
During the Period, the Company did not issue any
convertible securities, share options, warrants or relevant
entitlements.

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSAL

Save as disclosed in this report, the Group did not have any
material acquisitions and disposals of subsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures during the Period

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

The Group mainly operates in the PRC with most of the
transactions settled in Renminbi. The Group undertook certain
transactions in foreign currency (mainly in US Dollar and Euro).

During the Period, the Group did not conduct any hedging activity
against foreign currency risk. The management manages the
currency risk closely by taking into consideration the scale of
foreign currency transactions and foreign currency assets and
liabilities of the Company to minimize the risk of foreign exchange
exposure.
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INTERIM DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of an interim
dividend for the six months ended 30 June 2024 (no interim
dividend was paid for the six months ended 30 June 2023).

AUDIT COMMITTEE

At present, the members of the audit committee of the Board of
the Company (the “"Audit Committee”) are Ms. Fu Wenjie
(Chairman), Mr. Zhong Qishui and Mr. Xue Shujin, and all of them
are independent non-executive Directors.

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for the internal
control and financial review and reporting matters of the
Company and making recommendation to the Board on the
appointment and/or removal of external auditors. The Audit
Committee has reviewed the Group’s unaudited interim
consolidated financial statements and interim results for the six
months ended 30 June 2024. The Audit Committee considers that
the unaudited interim consolidated financial statements and
interim results for the six months ended 30 June 2024 have
complied with the requirements of applicable accounting
standards and laws and adequate disclosures have been made.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

The Board is not aware of any other significant events requiring
disclosure that have taken place subsequent to 30 June 2024 and
up to the date of this report.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company concurs that the value and importance of good
corporate governance will help enhance its corporate
performance and accountability. The Company regularly reviews
its corporate governance to ensure its continuous compliance
with the Corporate Governance Code.

The Board considers that the Company has complied with the
code provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code
during the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024 as stated
in Appendix C1 to the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange during
the Period.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE

During the Period, the Company had adopted the Model Code as
set out in Appendix C3 to the Listing Rules as the code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors and
Supervisors.

Having made specific enquiries, the Board is pleased to report
that all Directors and Supervisors have confirmed that they have
complied with the Model Code during the Period.

PUBLICATION OF INTERIM RESULTS
ANNOUNCEMENT AND INTERIM REPORT ON THE
WEBSITES OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE AND THE
COMPANY

This interim results announcement is published on the websites
of the Stock Exchange (http://www.hkexnews.hk) and the
company (http://www.cdc.com.cn). The 2024 interim report of
the Company will be sent to the shareholders of the Company
and will be available for inspection at the above websites in due
course.

T NERHRERE
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Current Assets:

Cash and bank balance
Financial assets held for trading
Derivative financial asset

Notes receivable

Account receivable

Receivable financing

Advances paid

Other receivables

Inventories

contract Assets

Assets held for sale
Non-current assets due within one year
Other current assets

Total Current Assets

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRI SREMHRARKT)

(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

HEE
Section V

TR Note 1

ENote 2
EENote 3
FEENote 4
FENote 5
FENote 6
EENote 7

FFENote 8

MR EE
Closing balance

472,771,617.31

49,803,161.31
103,166,163.83
42,456,117.61
3,892,335.26
1,908,713.64
90,240,671.48

764,238,780.44

FEEIRERE
Opening balance

373,607,624.23

95,179,226.19
125,202,788.78
41,011,605.83
11,336,285.41
3,683,228.72
99,779,109.17

645,250.75

750,445,119.08




BHEERER
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

202456 A30H As at 30 June 2024
BWEREN - KB FEIHR RO BR A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRERDTRAMN - BB AARET)
(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

Kz HIREAEE L HEIRERE
Assets Section V. Closing balance Opening balance
FREEE: Non-current Assets:
ERIRE Debt investments
HinERRE Other debt investments
KB Long-term accounts receivable
RERERE Long-term equity investments HEENote9  28,490,316.27 29,661,449.35
HitEm TARE Other equity instrument investments
HiEngemiE Other non-current financial assets
BREMRIE Investment Property HAENote 10  63,604,802.93 66,012,849.35
BEEE Fixed assets FENote 11 110,410,030.57 111,882,697.85
EETRE Construction in process = Note 12 2,485,133.95 3,213,801.20
HEHENEE Productive biological assets
BREE 0ilggas assets
CREEE Right-of-Use assets
BVAE Intangible assets TENote 13 31,193,227.89 30,720,442.21
FEI Capitalised R&D expenses
BE Goodwill
REGEER Long-term deferred expenses FEENote 14 2,649,660.15 1,972,185.95
ERFMEREE Deferred income tax assets i Note 15
HibEne g e Other non-current assets FENote 16 186,725.66 1,859,459.40
kRBEEST Total Non-current Assets 239,019,897.42 245,322,885.31
BEEAG Total Assets 1,003,258,677.86 995,768,004.39

(BB EHRER T A B RERVAK D) (The notes to the financial statements attached hereto form an
integral part of the consolidated financial statements)
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Liabilities and equity

Current Liabilities:
Short-term borrowings
Financial liabilities held for trading
Derivative financial liabilities
Notes payable
Accounts payable
Advances received
Contract liabilities
Employee benefits payable
Taxes and rates payable
Other payables
Liabilities held for sale

Non-current liabilities due within one year

Other current liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Non-current Liabilities:
Long-term borrowings
Bonds payable
Including: Preferred shares

perpetual bonds
Lease Liabilities
Long-term accounts payable

Long-term employee benefits payable

Provisions

Deferred income

Deferred tax liabilities
Other non-current liabilities

Total Non-current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

BERTU BB A B PR A

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRBRITRIN - 2REMHARARKT)

(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

i
Section V

ENote 17
T Note 18
FENote 19
FEENote 20
FEENote 21
A Note 22

7 Note 23
2 Note 24

7 Note 25

T Note 26

S Note 27

MR
Closing balance

FHERRE
Opening balance

45,523,072.16 28,233,898.59
591,783.45 559,155.80
1,869,235.06 820,726.09
11,476,113.06 11,521,445.23
3,456,384.74 1,415,396.76
15,586,720.17 18017,381.92
459,594.28 471,441 50
(114825545 3,788,699.64
80,112,158.37 67,828,145.53
3,828,545.82 1,162,957.17
9,194,230.22 13550,155.94
43,841,217.70 45,152,067.40
56,863,993.74 62,865,180.51
136,976,15211  130,693,326.04




BHEERER
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

202456 A30H As at 30 June 2024
BWEREN - KB FEIHR RO BR A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRERDTRAMN - BB AARET)
(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

HEE BARBRE FHERBE
AENRRER Liabilities and equity Section V  Closing balance  Opening halance
RREER Oowners' Equity:
A Share capital 1 Note 28 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
HiigmTA Other equity instruments
He: B5ER Including: Preferred shares
KEE perpetual bonds
BADE Capital reserves TENote29  641,928,122.08 641,928,122.08
B EFER Less: Treasury stock
Hinkra e Other Comprehensive Income
B Special reserves FENote 30 685,034.13 54,983.07
RBL/HE Surplus reserves #ENote 31 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
RO EFE Retained eamings iHENote32 -271,798,320.16  -274,062,703.01
RERBLARRRERSH Total equity attributable to the
parent company 779,541,759.66 776,647,325.75
LHURRES Non-controlling interest _86,740,766.09 8842735260
REEE A Total Owners' Equity 866,282,525.75 865,074,678.35
BEARRESA Total Liabilities and Owners' Equity 1,003,258,677.86 995,768,004.39

(&M SRR T AT BHRENAKID) (The notes to the financial statements attached hereto form an
integral part of the consolidated financial statements)
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BOERE R
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

2024%1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2024
B - KA EIR R FR A Al Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRI S BEMEAARET)
(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

rHEHE rHe®
HEFE Current period Preceding period
Section V cumulative comparative
—BEARA I. Total operating Revenue FEENote 33 143,945,328.65 156,171,066.88
B EEKA Less: Cost of sales FENote 33 115,584,432.92 117,657,655.83
e RMm Tax and surcharge #ENote 34 3,859,764.57 4,303,125.19
HEBH Marketing expenses FEENote 35 2,608,259.24 2.273,531.19
EREH Administration expenses FENote36  20,601,215.58 32,127,316.45
HEER R&D expenses T Note 37 6,797,216.90 4,752,554.74
NHER Financial costs HdENote3s  -3,547,075.06 -5,785,782.36
He FSER Including: Interest expenses 34,368.28 36,655.07
FEHA Interest income 3,493,378.70 6,121,439.23
e e Add: Other income #ENote 39 1,460,797.34 1,328,460.24
BB E Investment income (or less: 10ss)
(BRUAT-1573E51) FAENoted0  -1,171,133.08 -914,507.35
He: HE R EN Including: Investments income from
RELENRE joint ventures and
e associates -1,171,133.08 -914,507.35
BB 28 Gains from derecognition
FREEKRILER of financial assets at
Wegs amortized cost
Fii D E B Net open hedge income
(BEDAT-J5ET) (or less: loss)
AREEEHE Gain on changes in fair value
(BRIAT-]573E51) (or less: loss)
ERRERX Credit impairment loss
(BRUAT-1573E51) (or less: loss) # % Note 41 627,525.63 -623,308.08
BEREERE Assets impairment loss
(BEDAT-J5ET) (or less: loss)
BEREWSR Gains on assets disposal
(BRIAT-] 573851 (or less: loss) FENote 42 1,516,660.83
- EEREOBERUI-15E5) 1. Operating Profit (or less: loss) 475,365.22 633,310.65
me:gEMRA Add: Non-operating revenue FHNote 43 16,368.52 121,339.85
R S Less: Non-operating expenditures FENote 44 11,767.11 115,474.58

30 BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED




BOFRER
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

202441-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2024
BWEREN - KB FEIHR RO BR A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRI S BEMEAARET)
(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

rHEH LHeE
% Current period  Preceding period
Section V cumulative comparative

FIBAEE (BIRAELI-13E . Profit before tax (or less: loss)

b= l)) 479,966.63 639,175.92
SR ER Less: Income tax EBNoess
9 SRRE CREEU-15RET]) V. Net profit (or less: net loss) 479,966.63 639,175.92

Hep: {—36 TR EE M5 Including: Net profit realized by the
AHAEAHNERMNFNE merged party under common control

before the merger
(—) REEREEDE ()  Categorized by continuity of
operations
1. HELEIFECEES 1. Net profit from continuing
BIAT-J5RE) operations (or less: l0ss) 479,966.63 639,175.92
2. BIEREFENEFE 2. Net profit from discontinued
BIAT-15%3E51) operations (or less: 0ss)
(Z) BRFBEREENE (I} Categorized by the portion of equity
ownership
1. BERELRMEER 1. Net profit attributable to owners
EFE CFE B of parent company
[-15%4E751) (or less: loss) 2,264,382.85 -2,453,057.48
2. LERRBER(FER 2. Net profit attributed to
PAT-1573831)) non-controlling shareholders
(or less: loss) -1,784,416.22 3,092,233.40

T NERHRERE 31
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BOERE R
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

20244E1-6 7 For the year ended 30 June 2024

BEREN - KB FEIHR RGO BR A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRI S BEMEAARET)
(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

I HGRARENHREEE

bS]
Current period
cumulative

g
Section V

V. Other comprehensive income

LHSE
Preceding period
comparative

after tax 2,506,371.00
BERELARMEENEM Items attributable to the
BANBHBRTE owners of the parent company 2,506,371.00
(-) FREFEEBRNHML () Not to be reclassified
Gals subsequently to profit and loss 2,506,371.00
1. ENMFTELEEHE 1. Changes in remeasurement on
HTEFEEE the net defined benefit plan
2. BmAETTacBEEmn 2. Items under equity method that
Hibir e e will not be reclassified to
profit and loss
3 HMERIARE 3. Changes in fair value of other
AREEE equity instrument investments 2,506,371.00

4 HEEFERRER 4. Changes in fair value of own
AREEED credit risk
5 Hftr 5. Others

(D) RESRERENEMGS

() To be reclassified

K& subsequently to profit and loss
1. BRZETAIEERM 1. Items under equity method that
Hikra e may be reclassified to profit

2. HttERRELREE

=

32

BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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BOFRER
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

202441-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2024
BWEREN - KB FEIHR RO BR A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRI S BEMEAARET)
(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

KEEHE e
g Current period  Preceding period
Section V cumulative comparative
3. SRMEEENHHA 3. Profit or loss from reclassification
Hir A am e of financial assets into other
comprehensive income
4 HMEREEREEH 4. Provision for credit impairment
AEEE of other debt investments
5. BensEEHRE 5. Cash flow hedging reserve
6. INEHBREMEEE 6. Differences on translation of
foreign currency financial
statements
BERLVERRNWEMEGE Items attributable to non-
WEnBEFE controlling shareholders
N REREEE VI. Total comprehensive income 479,966.63 3,145,546.92
FERSLBMAER ltems attributable to the owners of the
RARkEEE parent company 2,264,382.85 53,313.52
BERDEREH ltems attributable to non-controlling
GEWEBE shareholders -1,784,416.22 3,092,233.40
t - sk VII. Earning per share(EPS)
(—) Exgklks () Basic EPS (yuan per share) 0.0057 -001
(Z) WESRKE (I) Diluted EPS (yuan per share) 0.0057 -0.01

(& BT BF 5 e R BT s R BT S SR R BV AR K BE 9) (The notes to the financial statements attached are an integral
part of the consolidated financial statements)
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EHRERER
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

2024%1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2024
B - KA EIR R FR A Al Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRI S BEMEAARET)
(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

bS] e
HEFE Current period Preceding period
Section V cumulative comparative
- BETHELEMBEESHKE: 1 Cash flows from operating activities:
HERM  RELHERIINES  Cashreceipts from sales of goods or
rendering of services 216,991,154.18 118,926,051.28
WENTERE Receipts of tax refund 3,656.63
el bt yr =gl Other cash receipts related to operating
Be activities 7 Note 46 11,543,663.06 38,910,830.27
BEEBHREMANG Subtotal of cash inflows from
operating activities 228,534,817.24 157,840,538.18

BERT ESLKIMHIESL  Cashpayment for goods purchased

and service received 69,883,512.25 124,109,420.60
AR IR AR T Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
Be 29,947,858.87 56,702,055.34
SHNSERE Cash payments for taxes and rates 6,588,758.65 7,821,286.86
THEMELEEHEERN Other cash payments related to
RBe operating activities ENoted6  19,107,195.14 19,237,627.70
LEEHRE T/ Subtotal of cash outflows from
operating activities 125,527,324.91 207,870,390.50

CETHELNRASRETE Net cash flows from operating
activities 103,007,492.33 -50,029,852.32

34 BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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EHBRERER
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

202441-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2024
BWEREN - KB FEIHR RO BR A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRI S BEMEAARET)
(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

KEEHE e
g Current period  Preceding period
Section V cumulative comparative
Z-REFHEANESRE: 1. Cash flows from investment
activities:
W B E B € Cash receipts from withdrawal of
investments 3,920,000.00
NEREREREMRE Cash receipts from investment income
REETEE BVEEN Net cash receipts from the disposal of
HihRHEERE MRS FE fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets 2,010,000.00
BETRARIRAEMELEN Net cash receipts from the disposal of
WEIME S FE subsidiaries & other business unites
WS H fh B3 B R B A M Other cash receipts related to investing
Be activities
BREEZBHREMANG Subtotal of cash inflows from
investing activities 2,010,000.00 3,920,000.00
ERETEE BREEN Cash payments for the acquisition of
HRBEEZANRE fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets 5,503,304.26 2,066,135.68
BESHME S Cash payments for investments
BEFRARIREMEREN Net cash payments for the acquisition of
SHMESFE subsidiaries & other business units
Y EMEREEHEEN Other cash payment related to investing
Be activities
BEZHRS T/ Subtotal of cash outflows from
investing activities 5,503,304.26 2,066,135.68

RETHELMNESREFE Net cash flows from investing
activities -3,493,304.26 1,853,864.32
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EHRERER
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

20244E1-6 7 For the year ended 30 June 2024
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Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

eREUHAARET)

(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

AL
Current period
cumulative

iR
Section V

. Cash flows from financing activities:

Cash receipts from absorbing investments
Including: Cash received by subsidiaries
from non-controlling shareholders as
investments
Cash receipts from borrowings
Other cash receipts related to
financing activities
Subtotal of cash inflows from
financing activities

rHes
Preceding period
comparative

Cash payments for the repayment of
borrowings

Cash payments for distribution of
dividends or profits and for interest
expenses

236,145.68

34,368.28

224,065.77

36,655.07

Including: Cash paid by subsidiaries to
non-controlling shareholders as
dividend or profit

Other cash payments related to
financing activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from

financing activities 270,513.96

260,720.84

Net cash flows from financing

activities -270,513.96

-260,720.84

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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EHBRERER
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

202441-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2024
BWEREN - KB FEIHR RO BR A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRI S BEMEAARET)
(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

rHEH LHeE
% Current period  Preceding period
Section V cumulative comparative

CERRBUBRESRBESEEY V. Effect of foreign exchange rate
i0F-7 changes on cash & cash
equivalents

T BHERBLEEYEEME V. Netincrease in cash and cash
equivalents 99,243,674.11 -48,436,708.84

mEBYEESRIEESEYWHE  Add: Opening balance of cash and
cash equivalents 373,527,943.20 479,183,690.14

N BREERBELEEWHE VI Closing balance of cash and
cash equivalents 472,771,617.31 430,746,981.30

(M R T R B HRERNEXEH) (The notes to the financial statements attached are an integral
part of the consolidated financial statements)
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CONSOLIDATED CHANGE IN EQUITY

202441-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2024

(S)UBWIAILIS [eIoUBUI) PaIePIIOSUOD

oyl 10 1ed [eJ8a1ul ue aie paydee SIUBWSILIS [RIDURUIL Bl 01 S810U ayl)

(E ol Y BY OO 2 B Sl I e TR 2 B L I B )

L0 N8 TCSSSST806 L6l LINTE  19€T69LS 6991y 80721826149 001000000007 pouad JuaLing o pua ay} Je sauejeg ‘Al BEYHLY O
SIU0 () HEM)
pOolad JUaLIn o Uogealddy 7 HoEy T
D08 WaLN0 J0 Uoneudoddy | Gy
wawwm:%am W Y8HE(T)
SkYo 9 BE 9
S8UILIES PaUIIBI 0} Jan0 iw
DRILIE0 BLOAL] BNSLAURIALIOD ]3I0 'S BIEROHY ¢
SSUILES PAUIRIBI 03 3N DaILIRD iig
UB/d 14aU3q paulsp Ul S8BUe) 7 v
$9550] 19100 0} Bssa1 SMAING € €
[eaide) 01 aIasal SNjINS J0 JaiSUeL iF T
Jeuce0 01 divasa [eyden Jo JajsuelL | E BHTYE L
b Ui Jono-fuses feusaiul () BERVEHEY (D)
SBR0 ¢ BE ¢
SJUMO 0134040 Jo Loneudoiddy BOlpEnE
Basa Snjdins Jo uoneudoiddy BUERGY
LOANGLASID 0ld S
SRY0 7 ¥
fynba Ul papnjoul mwm
1UBLUARd Paseq-aleus Jo oLy ¢ WEBREY VXYY ¢
SJURLUNSUI AR JaUjo YEVH
J0siapioy Aq peinauauod jeyded g BRHETRENE 7
SIBUMO AQ PRINGLIOD SBIRUS MBURID HEEEVEEY
SJaUMO
g Umeipupm Jo paynguiuo0 feyced ()
WHSHLE  O7EETTe  8yISOESHT 00'LE%05C AULOOUI BNSUaLRIALI0 [Blo]. ()
WowsSHl'e 07T Te0’ 87°/S0'ESH T 001469067 (8sea499p :ss2 40) asealoul pouad Juauny i wﬁmmw@& =
L018708SEr8  T8LZEEEL/8  6LTTLL 66T 19€T892L8 69619167 80721'876'L19 00100000000% Jeak yuaLng Jo Buiui3aq ayp je auejeg |l el
S0
03U09 UOWLIOY J3PUN LORRUIGLIO) SSaUisng
Pouad J0d J0 UoKBLd 10413 mmm@w [
Se0j0d 8LUN0aD 40 Sa8UeL) BAREIWNY :ppY FEUNLE
01870858 T8LZECEL8  6LT8YTTL b 19€T890L8 695619167 80721826149 001000000007 pouiad 40 pua a3 e Bduejeg | BE¥EHT —

pallieley

EIVENS! SIBU0 spuog Saleys
lende) leniadiad pallajeld

payILIT Auedwio) ASojoulyoa pue aousios IMIS NPSUsYD

leyden Swey
3leus

EZHE G E Y 1) E

[i3-7

INTERIM REPORT 2024



BAREERAER
PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

202456 4308 As at 30 June 2024
BEREN - KB FEIHR RGO BR A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRI S BEMEAARET)
(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

BiE+ RS T HEIR AR
Section XVI  Closing balance Opening balance
REBEE: Current Assets:
EkEe Cash and bank balance 338,917,278.54 268,484,446.70
RHMEREE Financial assets held for trading
TEEREE Derivative financial asset
e Notes receivable 28,737,773.61 71,953,171.38
R AR R Account receivable F R Note 1 79,089,407.97 109,303,796.82
U FIERE Receivable financing 18,167,989.65 8,280,000.00
BN HE Advances paid 1,628,412.91 3,849,653.17
HA R Other receivables #ENote 2 1,807,426.22 3,083,526.87
RE Inventories 67,759,001.89 72,634,905.15
BREE Contract Assets
BAREEE Assets held for sale
—FRIEEERDEE Non-current assets due within one year
HitmEEE Other current assets 19,683.27
RBEES Total Current Assets 536,107,290.79 537,609,183.36
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BAREERER
PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

202456 A30H As at 30 June 2024
BWEREN - KB FEIHR RO BR A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRI S BEMEAARET)
(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

HigE -+~ HIREAEE T HERERE
Section XVI  Closing balance Opening balance
FREEE: Non-current Assets:
EREE Debt investments
HiERRE Other debt investments
KB Long-term accounts receivable
RERERE Long-term equity investments HENote3  132,010,402.77 133,181,535.85
HitEm TARE Other equity instrument investments
HiEngemiE Other non-current financial assets
REMRIE Investment Property 46,971,229.03 48,562,597.27
EFEE Fixed assets 43,838,177.51 42,275,622.68
EETRE Construction in process 2,485,133.95 3,213,801.20
HEHEMEE Productive biological assets
HREE 0ilggas assets
CREEE Right-of-Use assets
BVAE Intangible assets 19,153,080.56 18,519,752.16
HEIH Capitalised R&D expenses
HE Goodwill
ROGEER Long-term deferred expenses 1,173,066.83 970,191.79
BERFMEREE Deferred income tax assets
HibEnegE Other non-current assets 186,725.66 1,859,459.40
FRBEEST Total Non-current Assets 245,817,816.31 248,582,960.35
BEAG Total Assets 781,925,107.10 786,192,143.71

(B IR R W AV B REROAK L) (The notes to the financial statements attached hereto form an
integral part of the consolidated financial statements)
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BAREERAER
PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

202456 A30H As at 30 June 2024

BEREN - KB FEIHR RGO BR A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRI BEMEAARET)
(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

M+~ HARGE L HEARERE

BENRRERS

Liabilities and equity

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Closing balance

Opening balance

REBEE: Current Liabilities:
AR Short-term borrowings
XolemaE Financial liabilities held for trading
TEERAE Derivative financial liabilities
EREE Notes payable
FETIR SR Accounts payable 25,600,831.78 24.128,063.83
BKHIE Advances received 472,154.71 437,162.56
EREE Contract liabilities 839,323.50 473,281.70
& 11 B8 357 Employee benefits payable 9,607,333.44 10,099,507.27
ERHE Taxes and rates payable 2,030,845.86 4,096,456.53
HibENR Other payables 18,728,980.73 20,496,070.68
%ﬁﬁ BE Liabilities held for sale
—FERIEERDER Non-current liabilities due within one year 459,594.28 471,441 50
HitmEaE Other current liabilities 109,112.05 639,820.43
RBRES Total Current Liabilities 57,848,176.35 60,841,804.50
FRBEME: Non-current Liabilities:
REIER Long-term borrowings 3,828,545.82 4,162,957.17
ERES Bonds payable
He - BRR Including: Preferred shares
KERE perpetual bonds
MEBE Lease Liabilities
REENT Long-term accounts payable
REENETE N Long-term employee benefits payable 9,194,230.22 13,550,155.94
BirEE Provisions
B Deferred income
ELHMERAE Deferred tax liabilities
HiEraaE Other non-current liabilities
kREBEEE Total Non-current Liabilities 13,022,776.04 17,713,113.11
i Total Liabilities 70,870,952.39 78,554,917.61
42 FED Y B RHE AR () B R A F)



e e o

BAREERER
PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

202456 A30H As at 30 June 2024
BWEREN - KB FEIHR RO BR A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRI S BEMEAARET)
(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

Higt+x HIREAEE L HEIRERE
AENRRER Liabilities and equity Section XV Closing balance  Opening balance
RREER Oowners' Equity:
AR Share capital 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
HibganIA Other equity instruments
He: BER Including: Preferred shares
KEE perpetual bonds
BARE Capital reserves 571,115,356.14 571,115,356.14
o EFR Less: Treasury stock
Hibir e e Other Comprehensive Income
EERRE Special reserves 538,289.56 54,983.07
BHAR Surplus reserves 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
ROBFE Retained earnings -269,326,414.60 -272,260,036.72
REEZ A Total Owners' Equity 711,054,154.71 707,637,226.10
BENRRESAT Total Liabilities and Owners' Equity 781,925,107.10 786,192,143.71

(&M R R T AT BHRENAKID) (The notes to the financial statements attached hereto form an
integral part of the consolidated financial statements)

T NERHRERE 43
INTERIM REPORT 2024



SENGFIVEES
PARENT COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT

20244E1-6 7 For the year ended 30 June 2024

BEREN - KB FEIHR RGO BR A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited
(RERIEBIN SEENHAARET)
(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

bS]
Current period
cumulative

LHeE
Preceding period
comparative

i
Section Xvi

—EERA I. Total operating Revenue FFENote 4 67,726,689.48 51,341,286.93
B EEKA Less: Cost of sales HENoted  45,251,888.29 31,160,158.01
e RMm Tax and surcharge 2,813,459.11 3,029,372.09
HEER Marketing expenses 1,675,536.92 1,364,860.40
EREH Administration expenses 15,334,960.08 27,668,252.37
HEER R&D expenses 3,585,335.56 1,031,452.55
NHER Financial costs -2,822,829.77 -5,091,459.71
He FSER Including: Interest expenses 34,368.28 36,655.07
FEHA Interest income 2,765,340.06 5,418,098.21
e e Add: Other income 21,617.27 3,746.30
BB WE (BA -5 Investment income (or less: l0ss)
H51) FENote5  -1,171,133.08 -914,507.35
He: HE R EN Including: Investments income from
RELENRE joint ventures and
e associates -1,171,133.08 -914,507.35
BB 28 Gains from derecognition
FREEKRILER of financial assets at
Wegs amortized cost
Fii D E B Net open hedge income
(BEDAT-J5ET) (or less: loss)
AREEEHE Gain on changes in fair value
(BRIAT-]573E51) (or less: loss)
ERRERX Creditimpairment loss
(BRUAT-1573E51) (or less: oss) 661,896.39 -670,340.87
BEREERE Assets impairment loss
(BEDAT-J5ET) (or less: loss)
BEREWSR Gains on assets disposal
(BRIAT-] 573851 (or less: loss) 1,516,660.83
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SEYNGFIVEES
PARENT COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT

202441-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2024

BWEREN - KB FEIHR RO BR A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRBRIZRN  2REMHARARKT)

(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

KEEHE e
M1~ Current period  Preceding period
Section XVi cumulative comparative
- EERE(BRUI-15%EY) 1. Operating Profit (or less: loss) 2,917,380.70 -9,402,450.70
m: EEIMIA Add: Non-operating revenue 16,241.42 72,658.19
W RENT Less: Non-operating expenditures 115,474.58
= FBEE (ERAENUI-15% . Profit before tax (or less: loss)
EH5) 2,933,622.12 -9,445,267.09
B PTEHER less:Incometax
o ERE CREBU-157E5]) IV, Net profit (or less: net loss) 2,933,622.12 -9,445,267.09
(—) REEEFHE () Net profit from continuing operations
(FEEMUI-]FES) (or less: loss) 2,933,622.12 -9,445,267.09
(Z) BRIHE &R () Net profit from discontinued
(FERMUI-]5%EY) operations (or less: l0ss)
I HMEARENHETE V. oOther comprehensive income after
x o 2,506,371.00
() PEENBEBRN AL () Not to be reclassified subsequently
GalE to profit and loss 2,506,371.00
1. ENFERERH 1. Changes in remeasurement on
AT %*3@5%5 the net defined benefit plan
2. BmET I8 2. Items under equity method that
B Eﬁﬂﬁé # will not be reclassified to profit
and loss
3. HmEmRIAKRE Changes in fair value of other
AREEE equity instrument investments 2,506,371.00
4 HEEFERRER Changes in fair value of own
AREEE credit risk
5. Hf othes
TR D UFER GRS 45
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SENGFIVEES
PARENT COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT

2024%1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2024
B - KA EIR R FR A Al Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRI S BEMEAARET)
(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

KHEHE e
i A Current period  Preceding period
Section XVi cumulative comparative
(D) RESBEBENENEGA (I} To be reclassified subsequently
& to profit and loss
1. BRZETIEERN 1. Items under equity method that
Hitfra e may be reclassified to profit or
loss
2. HtREERE 2. Changes in fair value of other
AREEED debt investments
3. SRMEEENHHA 3. Profit or loss from reclassification
Hitgahans s of financial assets into other
comprehensive income
4 HuEREEEEH 4. Provision for credit impairment of
REEE other debt investments
5. BenEEHRE 5. Cash flow hedging reserve
6. INEHBBRERTEES 6. Differences on translation of
foreign currency financial
statements
AoREWREEE VI. Total comprehensive income 2,933,622.12 -6,938,896.09

(&I BT SRR sE AR IS IR R AR 5) (The notes to the financial statements attached are an integral
part of the consolidated financial statements)
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BARHRERER
PARENT COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT

202441-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2024
BWEREN - KB FEIHR RO BR A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRI S BEMEAARET)
(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

bS] LHSE
i A Current period  Preceding period
Section XVi cumulative comparative
- RBETHELEMBESRE: 1. Cash flows from operating activities:
HERM  RELHERIINES  Cashreceipts from sales of goods or
rendering of services 133,882,103.49 21,869,805.56
WENTERE Receipts of tax refund 3,656.63
BRI RELEDEEAN Other cash receipts related to
Be operating activities 11,217,892.16 31,380,508.09
BERHRBMANDET Subtotal of cash inflows from
operating activities 145,099,995.65 53,253,970.28

BERT EILBIHIESL  Cashpayment for goods purchased

and service received 30,057,708.99 33,856,856.37
AR IUR AR TN Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
Be 22,048,206.62 50,040,868.19
YHNEERE Cash payments for taxes and rates 5,377,164.92 2,859,402.69
THEMELEEHEERN Other cash payments related to operating
RBe activities 13,894,957.06 18,915,497.73
LEEHRE T/ Subtotal of cash outflows from
operating activities 71,378,037.59 105,672,624.98

CEITHELNRASRETE Net cash flows from operating
activities 73,721,958.06 -52,418,654.70
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FRARERE
PARENT COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT

2024%1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2024
B - KA EIR R FR A Al Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRI S BEMEAARET)
(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

KEEHE e
M1~ Current period  Preceding period
Section XVi cumulative comparative
Z-REFHEANESRE: 1. Cash flows from investment
activities:
B E BN € Cash receipts from withdrawal of
investments 3,920,000.00
DEREREREMRE Cash receipts from investment income
REETEE BVEEN Net cash receipts from the disposal of
HihREERE MRS FHE fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets 2,010,000.00
BETRARIRAEMELEN Net cash receipts from the disposal of
WEIME S FE subsidiaries & other business unites
We B H fh 3 B R B A M Other cash receipts related to investing
Be activities
BREEBHREMANG Subtotal of cash inflows from
investing activities 2,010,000.00 3,920,000.00
ERETEE BREEN Cash payments for the acquisition of
HRBEERANERE fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets 5,028,612.26 475,793.24
BEIAME S Cash payments for investments
BEFRARIREMEREN Net cash payments for the acquisition of
SHMESFE subsidiaries & other business units
Y EMEREEHEEN Other cash payment related to investing
Be activities
BEZHRS T/ Subtotal of cash outflows from
investing activities 5,028,612.26 475,793.24

RETHELMNESREFE Net cash flows from investing
activities -3,018,612.26 3,444,206.76
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BARHRERER
PARENT COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT

202441-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2024

BWEREN - KB FEIHR RO BR A A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRBRIZRN  2REMHARARKT)

(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

AL
Current period
cumulative

rHes
Preceding period
comparative

e
Section Xvi

CEETHELNBESRE: I Cash flows from financing activities:

RURERINES
REEREENES

WHEBEEEEHERN
Be

EREPRERANNG

EEEHNORS

Cash receipts from absorbing investments

Cash receipts from borrowings

Other cash receipts related to financing
activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from financing
activities

Cash payments for the repayment of

borrowings 236,145.68 224,065.77
HERF - FIEKERNHS Cash payments for distribution of
SRS dividends or profits and for interest
expenses ... 3436828 3665507
THEMEEEEEEN Other cash payments related to
Be financing activities
EEEPASTL N Subtotal of cash outflows from
financing activities 270,513.96 260,720.84
EETHELNRESREFE Net cash flows from financing
activities -270,513.96 -260,720.84

T NERHRERE
INTERIM REPORT 2024
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FRARERE
PARENT COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT

2024%1-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2024
B - KA EIR R FR A Al Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

(BRI S BEMEAARET)
(Amounts in Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

AL LHeE
M1~ Current period  Preceding period
Section XVi cumulative comparative
CEXSHHRERES IV. Effect of foreign exchange rate
LENNEE changes on cash & cash
equivalents
I-REeRASEEWMFEME V. Netincrease in cash and
cash equivalents 70,432,831.84 -49,235,168.78
m:-BNBRERRESEMHE  Add: Opening balance of cash and
cash equivalents 268,484,446.70 376,646,000.25

N HARBERESSENHBE VI Closing balance of cash and
cash equivalents 338,917,278.54 327,710,831.47

(& BT BF B ¥R R BT s R B B SRR VAR BT ) (The notes to the financial statements attached are an integral
part of the consolidated financial statements)
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PARENT COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

202441-6 A For the year ended 30 June 2024
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

I.  CORPORATE PROFILE

m

Registered address, organization structure and
office address of the company

Chengdu SIWI Science And Technology Company
Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated and
registered with the Chengdu Administration Bureau
of Industry and Commerce on 1 October 1994 after
its restructuring from Chengdu Cable Plant of the
Posts and Telecommunications Ministry of China (now
known as “China PUTIAN Corporation”), as
independent promoter, under the approval of the
relevant department of the State Council. The
Company is headquartered in Chengdu, Sichuan
Province. The Company currently holds a business
license with unified social credit code of
9151010020193968XY, with registered capital of
RMB400,000,000. There are a total of 400,000,000
shares in issue with the nominal value of RMB1 each
of which: equity interest of China Potevio Company
Limited amounts to RMB240,000,000, representing
60% of the total shares; equity interest of public
holders of ordinary shares (H Shares) listed in Hong
Kong amounts to RMB160,000,000, representing 40%
of the total shares. The Company’s shares were listed
at the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) respectively on 13 December 1994.

According to the Reply from China Electronics
Technology Group Corporation on Matters Regarding
the Transfer of the Shares of Chengdu PUTIAN
Telecommunications Cable Company Limited at Nil
Consideration (Dian Ke Zi [2021] No.476) issued by
China Electronics Technology Group Corporation
Limited (“China Electronics Technology”) on 29
October 2021, China Electronics Technology agreed
to transfer 240,000,000 shares of the Company held
by China Potevio Company Limited to Chengdu SIWI
Electronic Co., Ltd. (“Chengdu SIWI Electronic”), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the 29th Research
Institute of China Electronics Technology Group
Corporation, with 31 December 2020 as the base
date. Upon completion of the Equity Transfer,
Chengdu SIWI Electronic hold 240,000,000 shares,
and the public holders of ordinary shares (H Shares)
hold 160,000,000 shares.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

CORPORATE PROFILE (Continued)

(0]

(m

Registered address, organization structure and
office address of the company (Continued)
According to the decision of the company’s 2021
annual general meeting on June 30, 2022, the
company was renamed from Chengdu PUTIAN
Telecommunications Cable Company Limited to
Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company
Limited.

At February 5, 2024, Chengdu SIWI Electronic Co., Ltd.
and Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co, Ltd.
(“Chengdu High-Tech") have signed an equity transfer
agreement, in which Chengdu SIWI Electronics agrees
to transfer 34% of the company’s equity held by it to
Chengdu SIWI High-Tech for free, and Chengdu SIwI
High-Tech will become the controlling shareholder of
the company.

Business scope and major operations

The Company is in the manufacturing industry, and
its main products and services are permitted items:
wire and cable manufacturing; entry-exit quarantine
arrangement at borders. (Items subject to approval in
accordance with the laws shall commence operation
with approval obtained from the relevant authorities.
Definitive operating items shall be subject to the
approval documents or license documents granted
by the relevant authorities.) General items: energy
storage technology services, research and
development of distribution switchgear and control
equipment; research and development of emerging
energy technologies; research and development of
resource recycling technologies; research and
development of online energy monitoring
technologies, research and development of wind
farms related systems; research and development of
electric motors and control systems; manufacturing
of new energy generating equipment; research and
development of offshore wind power related systems;
technical services for solar power generation,
manufacturing of generators and generating units,
manufacturing of transmission, distribution and
control equipment; integration of intelligent control
systems; information systems integration services;
sale of intelligent transmission, distribution and
control equipment; contract energy management;
sale of batteries; sale of battery swap facilities for



BA RS SRR M R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

— RAEXER (F)

(Z) RAXBHENTELEETH (A)
EARBRE(TEFAIEERERR
BRE)  RMRE  RMRAE -
BATFE A~ BAMROR - RAEE
TR : EYE LD - R
HAkEEEHERSE X5
HE: HERK(TSFFAIREEE
W) MEERE: FESRYE:
EEEELN  AIXE=ERS - (f
FOEBRHALENHBIN BEX
MR TRARKZED)

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

I.  CORPORATE PROFILE (Continued)

(n

Business scope and major operations (Continued)

new energy vehicles; sale of photovoltaic equipment
and components; sale of electrical accessories of
new energy vehicles; wire and cable business,
manufacturing of optical fibers; sale of optical fibers,
manufacturing of optical cables; sale of optical
cables; manufacturing of communications equipment;
sale of communications equipment; manufacturing of
optical communications equipment; sale of optical
communications equipment; manufacturing of
equipment for electrical installations; sale of
equipment for electrical installations; manufacturing
of mechanical and electrical equipment; sale of
mechanical and electrical equipment; manufacturing
of special equipment for electrical machinery;
manufacturing of electronic special materials;
manufacturing of specialized equipment (excluding
the manufacture of licensed professional equipment);
technical services, technology development, technical
consultation, technology exchange, technology
transfer, technology promotion; import and export of
goods; import and export of technology; leasing of
non-residential real estates; house leasing; leasing
services (excluding licensed leasing services);
property management; parking lot services; business
management consultation; entrepreneurial space
services.

(Except for items that are subject to approval in
accordance with the laws, the business activities shall
be conducted independently with the business
licenses in accordance with the laws.)
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CORPORATE PROFILE (Continued)

() Consolidation scope
The Company has brought 2 subsidiaries into the
consolidation scope in the current period as detailed
in VIII. Interest in other entities. Compared with the
previous period, the number of entities included in
the scope of consolidated financial statements in the
current period has no change. It includes:

=34 FIRRELLHI

FARER FARER P/ (%) (%)

Holding Voting right

proportion proportion

Subsidiaries Subsidiary type (%) (%)

BERHR (S B BR A 7 EHRF A A =& 60 60
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber  Holding subsidiary ~ Second-tier

Co., Ltd.

REERFMEERAT 2EFRF =% 100 100

Chengdu PUTIAN New Owned subsidiary Second-tier

Material Co., Ltd.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

(Iv)

Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved and
authorized for issue by the Board of Directors dated
27 August 2024.

PREPARATION BASIS OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

o

Preparation basis of the financial statements
The Company carried out recognition and
measurement based on transactions and events that
actually occurred and in accordance with the
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises —
Basic Standards issued by the Ministry of Finance,
and the specific accounting standards, application
guidelines for Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises, interpretations of Accounting Standards
for Business Enterprises and other relevant
regulations (hereinafter collectively referred to as
“Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises”), on
the basis of which, the financial statements are
prepared in conjunction with the rules of the “Rules
Governing the Preparation of Information Disclosures
by Companies Issuing Public Securities No. 15 —
General Rules on Financial Reporting” (revised in
2023) issued by China Securities Regulatory
commission.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

PREPARATION BASIS OF THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

() Going concern
The Company has no events or conditions that may
cast significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern within the 12 months
after the balance sheet date. The financial statements
have been prepared on the basis of going concern.

(1)  Accounting methods and valuation principles
The financial statements have been prepared on an
accrual basis. Except for certain financial instruments
measured at fair value, the financial statements are
measured on a historical cost basis. If an asset is
impaired, a corresponding impairment provision is
made in accordance with the relevant standards.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES
() Detailed accounting policies and accounting
estimates
1. According to the actual business characteristics,
the company formulates specific accounting
policies and accounting estimates by the
relevant accounting standards for business
enterprises. See Section Il for details: (XI)
Financial instruments, (XI)Notes receivable, (XIll)
Accounts receivables, (XIV) Receivables
financing, (XV) Other receivables, (XVI)
Inventories, (XXII) Investment property, (XXIII)
Fixed assets, (XXVI) Right-of-use assets, (XXVII)
Intangible assets and development cost, (XXIX)
Long-term prepayments, (XXXIV) Revenue.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Detailed accounting policies and accounting
estimates (Continued)

Based on historical experience and other
factors, including reasonable expectations for
future events, the company carries out a
continuous evaluation of the important
accounting estimates and key assumptions
adopted. If significant changes occur, the
following important accounting estimates and
key assumptions may lead to a significant
impact on the asset and liability value of the
future accounting year:

m

2.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

(1)

@)

Expected Credit Loss of account
receivable and other receivables

The management of the Company
estimates impairment provisions for
receivables and other receivables based
on its judgment of expected credit losses
in accounts receivable and other
receivables. If any event or change of
circumstances occurs that indicates that
the Company may not recover the
balance in question, an impairment of
accounts receivable and other receivables
will need to be made using estimates. If
the expected figures are different from
the original estimates, the difference will
affect the book value of accounts
receivable, as well as the impairment
charges during the estimated changes.

Estimation of inventory impairment

The management of the company has
measured the lower of the cost and the
net realizable value on the balance sheet
day and the calculation of the net
realizable value needs to be assumed and
estimated. If the management of the
Company revise the costs when
estimating the selling price or project
completed, it will affect the estimation of
net realizable value of inventory, the
differences of estimation will affect the
provision of inventory depreciation.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

Illl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
() Detailed accounting policies and accounting
estimates (Continued)
2. (Continued)
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3)

Estimation of impairment of long-term
assets

The corporate management mainly
evaluates and analyses from the following
aspects to judge whether the long-term
assets are impaired: (1) Whether the event
affecting the impairment of the asset has
already occurred : (2) whether the
present value of the cash flows that are
expected to be available the assets
continue to be used or disposed of is
lower than the carrying amount of the
assets; and (3) the appropriateness of
important assumption to be used in
anticipation of the present value of future
cash flows.

The assumptions used by the Company to
determine impairment, such as changes
in the assumptions of profitability,
discount rate, and growth rate used in the
present value of future cash flows
methodology, may have a material impact
on the present value used in the
impairment test and result in the
impairment of the Company’s aforesaid
long-term assets.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Detailed accounting policies and accounting
estimates (Continued)

(Continued)

m

2.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

(4)

(5

Estimated useful life and the net
residual value of fixed assets

The estimated useful life and estimated
net residual value of fixed assets are
based on the past actual life and the
actual net residual value of fixed assets
with similar properties and functions. In
the process of using fixed assets, the
economic environment, technical
environment, and other environments
may have a greater impact on the useful
life and estimated net residual value of
fixed assets. If the estimated useful life
and net residual value of fixed assets
differ from the original estimate,
management will make appropriate
adjustments.

Deferred income tax assets and
deferred income tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities are recognized based on the
difference between the tax basis of the
assets and liabilities and their carrying
amount (temporary differences). At the
balance sheet date, deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities are measured
at the applicable tax rate during the
expected recovery of the asset or the
liquidation of the liability, and if the
expected applicable tax rate changes due
to a changing tax policy, the applicable
tax rate for the measured deferred tax
assets and deferred tax liabilities will be
adjusted in a timely manner.
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Illl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

Detailed accounting policies and accounting

estimates (Continued)

2. (Continued)
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7)

Income tax

In normal business activities, the tax
treatment in many transactions and
matters are uncertain. A significant
decision on the income tax is needed. If
the final identification result of these tax
matters is different from the amount
originally entered the account, the
difference will affect the amount of tax
payable during the final determination
period.

The fair value of financial assets

The company determines the fair value of
financial instruments that do not have an
active market using various valuation
techniques including discounted cash flow
method. For an available-for-sale financial
asset that is legally restricted to the
Company'’s disposal during a specified
period, its fair value is based on market
quotes and adjusted based on the
characteristics of the instrument. At the
time of valuation, the Company needs to
estimate the credit risk, market volatility and
correlation of itself and counterparties, and
the changes in these related factors
assumptions will affect the fair value of
financial instruments.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in

accordance with the requirements of China

Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises

(CASBES), and present truly and completely the
financial position, results of operations and cash
flows of the Company.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(1)

(v)

(V)

(vn

Accounting period

The accounting year of the Company runs from
January 1 to December 31 under the Gregorian
calendar.

Operating cycle

The Company has a relatively short operating cycle
for its business, an asset or a liability is classified as
current if it is expected to be realized or due within
12 months.

Functional currency
The Company’s functional currency is Renminbi (RMB)
Yuan.

Criteria for determining materiality,
methodology and basis for selection

EEMEE

EEHIMNEE
Significant external investment

BEEF2ETAA

Significant non-wholly owned subsidiaries
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(vin

Criterion of materiality

£ H>1008 7T
Value>1,000,000.00 Yuan
FEE>1,00087T

Net Assets>10,000,000.00 Yuan

Accounting treatments of business

combination under and not under common

control

1. Incorporate multiple transactions into a
package of transactions if the terms,
conditions, and economic impacts of each
transaction in the step-by-step process of the
merger of enterprises are in one or more of
the following circumstances

(1) These transactions are entered into
simultaneously or with consideration for
their mutual influence;

(2)  These transactions collectively produce a
complete business outcome;

(3) The occurrence of one transaction
depends on the occurrence of at least
one other transaction;

(4) A transaction is not economic on its own,
but it is economic when taken together
with other transactions.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(Vll) Accounting treatments of business
combination under and not under common
control (Continued)

2.

Accounting treatment of business
combination under common control

The companies participating in the merger are
subject to the final control of the same party or
the same parties before and after the merger,
and the control is not temporary. It is a business
combination under the same control.

Assets and liabilities arising from business
combination are measured at carrying amount
of the combined party included in the
consolidated financial statements of the
ultimate controlling party at the combination
date. Difference between carrying amount of
the equity of the combined party included in the
consolidated financial statements of the
ultimate controlling party and that of the
combination consideration or total par value of
shares issued is adjusted to capital reserve, if
the balance of capital reserve is insufficient to
offset, any excess is adjusted to retained
earnings.

If there is contingent consideration and the
provisions need to be recognized, the capital
reserve would be adjusted by the difference
between the amount of the provisions and the
subsequent settlement amount of contingent
consideration, and if the capital reserve is
insufficient, the retained earnings are adjusted.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(Vll) Accounting treatments of business
combination under and not under common
control (&)

2.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Accounting treatment of business
combination under common control
(Continued)

Where a business combination is finally realized
through multiple transactions, if it is a package
transaction, the transactions are accounted for
as a transaction that has gained control. Where
it is not a package transaction, the capital
reserve is adjusted for the difference between
the initial investment cost of the long-term
equity investment and the carrying amount of
the long-term equity investment before the
merger and the sum of the carrying amount of
the new consideration for the shares further
acquired on the merger date on the date of
acquisition of control; if the capital reserve is
insufficient, the retained earnings are adjusted.
For the equity investment held before the
merger date, the accounting treatment for
other comprehensive income confirmed by the
equity method or financial instrument
recognition and measurement standards will
not be carried out until the investment is
disposed of on the same basis as the direct
disposal of the relevant assets or liabilities by
the investee; other changes in equity other than
net profit and loss, other comprehensive
income and profit distribution of the investee
confirmed by the equity method shall not be
carried out any accounting treatment for the
time being until the investment is transferred to
current profit and loss at the time of disposal.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(Vll) Accounting treatments of business
combination under and not under common
control (Continued)

3.

Accounting treatment of business
combination not under common control

The companies participating in the merger are
subject to the final control of the same party or
the same parties before and after the merger,
and the control is not temporary. It is a business
combination under the same control.

On the purchase date, the company shall
measure the assets paid as the consideration
for the merger and the liabilities incurred or by
the fair value, and the difference between the
fair value and its carrying value shall be
recorded into the current profit and loss.

When combination cost is in excess of the fair
value of identifiable net assets obtained from
the acquire at the acquisition date, the excess
is recognized as goodwill, otherwise, the
difference is recognized in profit or loss. The
fair value of identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities, and the measurement of
the combination cost are reviewed, then the
difference is recognized in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(Vll) Accounting treatments of business
combination under and not under common
control (Continued)

3.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Accounting treatment of business
combination not under common control
(Continued)

If the business combination not under common
control is realized step by step through multiple
transactions, and belongs to a package of
transactions, each transaction shall be treated
as one transaction of gaining control; If it is not
part of the package of transactions and the
equity investment held before the merger date
is measured by the equity method, the initial
investment cost equals to the sum of the book
value of the equity investment before the
purchase date and the new investment cost on
the purchase; The equity investment prior to
the purchase date is recognized as other
comprehensive income by equity method shall
be accounted for on the same basis as the
direct disposal of the relevant assets or
liabilities by the investee when disposing of the
investment. If the equity investment held before
the merger date is calculated by financial
instrument recognition and measurement
criteria, the initial investment cost equals the
fair value of the equity investment plus the cost
of new investment on the merger date. The
difference between the fair value of and the
book value of the equity and the accumulated
changes of the fair value in other
comprehensive income shall be transferred to
the investment income of the current period on
the merger date.

Expenses related to the merger

The auditing fees, legal services fees, evaluation
and consultation fees, and other directly related
expenses for the merger shall be recorded into
current profit and loss when it occurs;
Transaction costs of issuing securities for the
merger shall be deducted from the equity if it is
equity transactions.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

Illl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(Vi) The criterion of control and compilation
method of consolidated financial statements

1.

The criterion of control

Control refers to that the investor has the
power over the investee, enjoys variable returns
through participating in the investee’s related
activities, and has the ability to use the power
over the investee to influence the amount of
returns.

The company shall consider whether to control
the investee on the basis of comprehensive
consideration of all relevant facts and
circumstances. If changes in relevant facts and
circumstances lead to changes in the relevant
elements involved in the definition of control,
the Company will re-evaluate. Relevant facts
and circumstances mainly include:

(1)  The establishment purpose of the
investee.

(2)  the relevant activities of the investee and
how to make decisions on the relevant
activities.

(3) Whether the rights enjoyed by the
investor make it currently able to
dominate the related activities of the
investee.

(4)  Whether the investor enjoys variable
returns by participating in the related
activities of the investee.

(5)  Whether the investor has the ability to use
the power over the investee to influence
the amount of its return.

(6)  The relationship between the investor and
other parties.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(Vi) The criterion of control and compilation
method of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

2.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Consolidation scope

The consolidated scope of the Company’s
consolidated financial statements is determined
on a control basis and all subsidiaries (including
separate entities controlled by the Company)
are included in the consolidated financial
Statements.

Consolidation procedures

The consolidated financial statements are
based on relevant information and the financial
statements of the parent company and its
subsidiaries. The consolidation financial
statements regard the parent company and its
subsidiaries as a whole, and present the overall
financial position, operating results and cash
flow of the Company in accordance with the
requirements of recognition, measurement and
presentation of relevant accounting standards
and in accordance with unified accounting
policies.

The accounting policies and accounting periods
adopted by all subsidiaries included in the
consolidated scope of the consolidated financial
statements are consistent with those of the
Company. If the accounting policies and
accounting periods adopted by the subsidiaries
are inconsistent with those of the Company,
necessary adjustments shall be made according
to the accounting policies and accounting
periods of the Company when preparing the
consolidated financial statements.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(Vi) The criterion of control and compilation
method of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

3.

Consolidation procedures (Continued)

The consolidated financial statements offset the
impact of internal transactions between the
company and its subsidiaries or between
subsidiaries on the consolidated balance sheet,
consolidated income statement, consolidated
cash flow statement and consolidated
statement of changes in shareholders’ equity. If
the same transaction is identified differently
from the consolidated perspective to the
company or subsidiary, the transaction shall be
adjusted from the perspective of consolidation.

The shares belonging to minority shareholders in
the shareholders’ equity, current net profit and
loss, and current comprehensive income of the
subsidiary shall be separately listed under the
shareholders’ equity of the consolidated balance
sheet, net profit and total comprehensive income
of the consolidated income statement. The
current loss shared by minority shareholders of
the subsidiary exceeds the balance formed by
minority shareholders’ share in the initial
shareholders’ equity of the subsidiary, thus
reducing several shareholders’ equity.

For the subsidiaries acquired through the
merger under the common control, the financial
statements shall be adjusted based on the book
value of the assets and liabilities (including the
goodwill generated by the acquisition of the
subsidiary by the ultimate controller) in the
financial statements of the ultimate controller.

For subsidiaries acquired through the merger
not under the common control, the financial
statements shall be adjusted based on the fair
value of identifiable net assets on the purchase
date.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(Vi) The criterion of control and compilation
method of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

Consolidation procedures (Continued)

3.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

(1)

Add subsidiaries or business

During the reporting period, if the number
of subsidiaries or businesses is increased
due to the merger of enterprises under
the common control, the opening balance
of the consolidated balance sheet shall be
adjusted; include the revenues, expenses
and profits of the subsidiary of business in
the opening balance and the closing
balance of the consolidated income
statement; The cash flow of the subsidiary
or business shall be included in the
opening balance and the closing balance
of the consolidated cash flow statement.
The relevant items in the comparative
statements shall be adjusted, and the
subject of the consolidation report shall
be regarded as existing from the date of
control by the ultimate controller.

Where the investee under common control
can be controlled due to additional
investment or other reasons, the parties
involved in the merger shall be regarded as
adjusting their existing status when the
ultimate controlling party begins to control.
The equity investments held prior to the
acquisition of control of the consolidated
party shall be recognized between the date
of acquisition of the original equity and the
date on which the merging party and the
merged party are in the same control, from
the later date to the date of consolidation,
and the changes in other net assets, and
the opening retained earnings or current
period gains or losses of the comparative
statement period are reduced respectively.
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Illl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(Vi) The criterion of control and compilation
method of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

3. Consolidation procedures (Continued)

= EEGIHE - SrhE ()

(N) Z2HNHEREENS Gt BHEX
B4R B T3 % ()

3. BHEF(E)
(1) BIFREES (E)
EHREHA - FHER
— TR EA T
MF A HEKE - Al
THEAHEERRE
KB T RAE
AXBERERER
THROWA B -
FBERAGHRBEE
ZFRBIREKBE
EREHREHRNA
TREMAGHRE

B

i K

<
5

HEMKESRRAE
ME IR — =T E
WAL E 7 B iRl -
HRBERZARKA
MEBETBRE 2
ARz EERE
BOAREBEETE
it g AAEEREE
REEENERTA
EMRE K - BEH
ZARABNKBES
B B 08 R HE 2SR
BETWEMES K
AR BRF 8 - EADER
R RN
SN E ML P & A
ZgEn  BEAMHE
foir & W - HtRA
ERDEPEREER
B A8 s I E s
AR E J7 B AT
EREXmAEFR
BARFEEESME
B AR A YR -

(1)

Add subsidiaries or business (Continued)
During the reporting period, if a subsidiary
or business is added as a result of a
business combination that is not under
common control, the opening balance of
the consolidated balance sheet will not be
adjusted; the revenue, expenses and
profits of the subsidiary or business from
the purchase date to the end of the
reporting period will be included in the
consolidated income statement; and the
cash flow of the subsidiary or business
from the purchase to the end of the
reporting period will be included in the
consolidated cash flow statement.

If the investee who is not under common
control can be controlled due to additional
investment or other reasons, the Company
shall remeasure the equity of the investee
held before the purchase date according to
the fair value of the equity on the purchase
date, and the difference between the fair
value and its carrying amount shall be
included in the investment income of the
current period. If the equity of the investee
held before the purchase date involves
other comprehensive income under the
equity method and other changes in
Shareholders’ equity other than net profit
and loss, other comprehensive income and
profit distribution, other comprehensive
income and other changes in Shareholders’
equity related to it are converted into
investment income for the current period at
the date of purchase, except for other
comprehensive income arising from the
remeasurement of the net liabilities and the
net assets.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(Vi) The criterion of control and compilation
method of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

Consolidation procedures (Continued)

Disposal of subsidiaries or businesses

3.

@)

1)

General treatment

During the reporting period, if the
Company disposes of a subsidiary
or business, the income, expenses
and profits of the subsidiary or
business from the opening balance
to the date of disposal are included
in the consolidated income
statement; the cash flow of the
subsidiary or business from the
opening balance to the date of
disposal is included in the
consolidated cash flow statement.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(Vi) The criterion of control and compilation
method of consolidated financial statements
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(Continued)

3. Consolidation procedures (Continued)
(2)  Disposal of subsidiaries or businesses
(Continued)

1)

General treatment (Continued)

In the event that the controlling
interest over the investee is lost due
to the disposal of part of the equity
investment or other reasons, the
Company shall remeasure the
remaining equity investment after
disposal according to its fair value
on the date of loss of control. The
amount of the consideration
obtained for the disposal of the
equity plus the fair value of the
remaining equity, minus the
difference between the share of the
net assets continuously calculated
from the purchase date or merger
date based on the original
shareholding ratio and the goodwill,
is included in the investment
income of the period in which
control is lost. Other comprehensive
income related to equity
investments in the original
subsidiary or changes in owner’s
equity other than net profit and loss,
other comprehensive income and
profit distribution, which are
converted into investment income
for the current period upon loss of
control, except for other
comprehensive income arising from
the remeasurement of net liabilities
or changes in net assets of the
investee’s set benefit plan.
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BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(Vi) The criterion of control and compilation
method of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)

3. Consolidation procedures (Continued)
(2)  Disposal of subsidiaries or businesses
(Continued)

2)

Step by step disposal of subsidiaries
If the equity investment of the
Subsidiary is disposed of step by
step through multiple transactions
until the control of the subsidiary is
lost, the terms, conditions and
economic impact of each
transaction for the disposal of equity
investment of the Subsidiary
conform to one or more of the
following conditions, which
generally indicates that multiple
transactions shall be accounted for
as a package transaction:

a) These transactions are
entered into simultaneously or
with consideration for their
mutual influence;

b)  These transactions collectively
produce a complete business
outcome;

c) The occurrence of one
transaction depends on the
occurrence of at least one
other transaction;

d) A transaction is not economic
on its own, but it is economic
when taken together with
other transactions.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(Vi) The criterion of control and compilation
method of consolidated financial statements
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(Continued)

3. Consolidation procedures (Continued)
(2)  Disposal of subsidiaries or businesses
(Continued)

2)

Step by step disposal of subsidiaries
(Continued)

If the disposal of the equity
investment of the subsidiary
company until the loss of its control
right is a package transaction, the
Company will treat each transaction
as a whole; However, the difference
between the disposal price and the
share of net assets of the subsidiary
corresponding to the disposal
investment before the loss of
control shall be recognized as other
comprehensive income in the
consolidated financial statements,
and shall be transferred to the profit
and loss of the current period when
the control is lost.

If the disposal of the equity
investment of the subsidiary
company until the loss of control is
not a package transaction,
accounting treatment shall be
carried out according to the relevant
policies of partial disposal of the
equity investment of the subsidiary
company without loss of control
before the loss of control; When the
loss of control occurs, refer to the
general treatment of the disposal of
subsidiary.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(Vi) The criterion of control and compilation
method of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

Consolidation procedures (Continued)

3.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

3

)

Purchase of minority Stake in subsidiaries
The capital reserve of the consolidated
balance sheet shall be adjusted based on
the difference between the acquiring of
the minority stake in the new of a long-
term equity investment and the share of
net asset continuously calculating by the
proportion of increasing shares in the
subsidiaries entitled from the acquisition
date (or combined date), if the capital
reserves in the lack of equity premium
write-downs, adjust the retained earnings.

Partial disposal of equity investments in
subsidiaries without loss of control

In the case of not losing control, The
capital reserve of the consolidated
balance sheet shall be adjusted based on
the difference between the disposal price
obtained as a result of the partial disposal
of the long-term equity investment in the
subsidiary and the share of net asset
continuously calculating by the proportion
of shares in the subsidiaries entitled from
the acquisition date (or combined date) ,
if the capital reserves in the lack of equity
premium write-downs, adjust the retained
earnings.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

Illl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(IX) Recognition criteria of cash and cash

(X)

equivalents

Cash as presented in cash flow statement refers to
cash on hand and deposit on demand for payment.
Cash equivalents refer to short-term (generally
matures within three months from the date of
purchase), highly liquid investments that can be
readily converted to cash and that are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

Foreign currency translation

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are
translated into RMB yuan at the spot exchange rate/
the approximate exchange rate similar to the spot
exchange rate at the transaction date at initial
recognition.

At the balance sheet date, monetary items
denominated in foreign currency are translated at the
spot exchange rate at the balance sheet date with
difference, except for those arising from the principal
and interest of exclusive borrowings eligible for
capitalization, included in profit or loss; non-cash
items carried at historical costs are translated at the
spot exchange rate at the transaction date, with the
RMB amounts unchanged.

Non-cash items carried at fair value in foreign
currency are translated at the spot exchange rate at
the date when the fair value was determined (include
exchange rate changes), with the difference included
in profit or loss or other comprehensive income.

T NERHRERE
INTERIM REPORT 2024

77



B 75 R MY R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
= BEESHEE g &c (@)

/8

(t-)&®MIA

AREEKBERIASRN—7
RFiER - RemEEes/mAE -

ERNELAREMESREES
& BB A A B AR AN DA R B
WARFESERD B A ST
HiRIM I

EREMNE THRESREERS
BMEEEBEAFEMOMGERK
ReRE FRAZEREERK
R X R BB RN
EREFIER - T BFRA R
EEETRMEEXSRBENE
ARG (REFER R -F
TR AR RS ER
LAEEREERE BTEE
BHEREX -

CREERTRAENEHRKAN
EAZEREELTRAENT
PRERATBEINREEENLSE
0 SOR AR B ER M XX %
MNipEReRRIHASEZE
B 22 B 1T B8 55 T AK M) R ET 5
BB RAENRRER
(EERREREE) °

BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments

The Company shall recognize a financial asset or a
financial liability in its statement of financial position
when, and only when, the Company becomes party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Effective interest method refers to the method that is
used in the calculation of the amortized cost of a
financial asset or a financial liability and in the
allocation and recognition of the interest revenue or
interest expense in profit or loss over the relevant
period.

The effective interest rate refers to the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset or financial liability to the gross carrying amount
of a financial asset or to the amortized cost of a
financial liability. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Company shall estimate the
expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instrument (such as
prepayment, rollover, call option or other similar
option, etc.) but shall not consider the expected
credit losses.

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial
liability refers to the amount at which the financial
asset or financial liability is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or
minus the cumulative amortization using the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial
amount and the maturity amount and, for financial
assets, adjusted for any loss allowance (only
applicable for financial assets).
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)

1.

Recognition, classification and measurement
for financial assets

The Company classifies financial assets into the
following three categories based on the
characteristics of business model of the
financial assets under management and the
contractual cash flow of financial assets
management:

(1) financial assets as subsequently
measured at amortized cost

(2 financial assets as subsequently
measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income.

(3) financial assets as subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value at
the time of initial recognition, but accounts
receivable or notes receivable result from the
sale of goods or services which do not have
significant financing factor or do not consider
the financing factor within one year, the initial
measurement shall be made at the transaction
price.

For financial assets measured at fair value are
accounted in loss and profit in the current
period, the relevant transaction costs are
directly accounted in loss and profit, and the
relevant transaction costs of other types of
financial assets are accounted in the initially
recognized amount.

The subsequent measurement of financial
assets depends on their classification. If and
only if the company changes the business
model of managing financial assets, all the
affected related financial assets will be
reclassified.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)

Recognition, classification and measurement
for financial assets (Continued)

1.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

(1)

Financial assets classified as measured by
amortized cost

A financial asset shall be measured at
amortized cost if the financial asset is
held within a business model whose
objective is to hold financial assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows
and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. The Company classified
financial assets as financial assets
classified as measured at amortized cost
include cash and cash equivalents, notes
receivables, accounts receivables, other
receivables, debt investment, and et
cetera.

Interest revenue shall be calculated by
using the effective interest method, and
amortized cost measurement shall be
used for subsequent reporting periods.
The profit or loss arising from the
occurrence of impairment, derecognition
or modification shall be included in
current profit and loss period. This shall
be calculated by applying the effective
interest rate to the gross carrying amount
of a financial asset except for following
conditions:

1) purchased or originated credit-
impaired financial assets. For those
financial assets, the Company shall
apply the credit-adjusted effective
interest rate to the amortized cost
of the financial asset from initial
recognition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)
1. Recognition, classification and measurement
for financial assets (Continued)
(1) Financial assets classified as measured by
amortized cost (Continued)
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2)

financial assets that are not
purchased or originated credit-
impaired financial assets but
subsequently have become credit-
impaired financial assets. For those
financial assets, the Company shall
apply the effective interest rate to
the amortized cost of the financial
asset in subsequent reporting
periods. The Company that, in a
reporting period, calculates interest
revenue by applying the effective
interest method to the amortized
cost of a financial asset shall in
subsequent reporting periods,
calculate the interest revenue by
applying the effective interest rate
to the gross carrying amount if the
credit risk on the financial
instrument improves so that the
financial asset is no longer credit-
impaired.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)

Recognition, classification and measurement
for financial assets (Continued)

1.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

@)

Financial assets classified as subsequently
measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income

The contract terms of financial assets
stipulate that the cash flow generated on
a specific date is only the payment of the
principal and the interest based on the
outstanding principal amount, and the
business mode of managing the financial
assets is to receive the contract cash flow
and sell the financial assets, then the
company classifies the financial assets as
financial assets classified as those
measured at fair value with changes and
its changes are accounted in other
comprehensive income.

The Company adopts the effective
interest rate method to recognize the
interest income of such financial assets.
Except that interest income, impairment
loss and exchange difference are
accounted in loss and profit in current
period, other changes in fair value are
accounted in other comprehensive
income. When the financial asset is
derecognized, the accumulated gains or
losses previously accounted in other
comprehensive income are transferred
out and accounted in the current profit
and loss.

Notes receivable and accounts receivable
measured at fair value with changes
accounted in other comprehensive
income are presented as receivables
financing, and other financial assets are
presented as other debt investments. In
which, other debt investment due within
one year from the balance sheet date is
presented as non-current assets due
within one year, and other debt
investment originally due within one year
is presented as other current assets.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)
1. Recognition, classification and measurement
for financial assets (Continued)
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Designate a financial asset at fair value
through other comprehensive income

At initial recognition, the Company can
irrevocably designate non-tradable equity
instrument investment as a financial asset
designated at fair value and its changes
are accounted in other comprehensive
income.

Changes in the fair value of this kind of
financial assets are accounted in other
comprehensive income, and no provision
for impairment is required. When the
financial asset is derecognized, the
accumulated gains or losses previously
accounted in other comprehensive
income are transferred out and are
accounted in retained earnings. During
the period when the company holds the
equity instrument investment, when the
Company'’s right to receive dividends has
been established, the economic benefits
related to dividends are likely to flow into
the Company, and the amount of
dividends can be reliably measured, the
dividend income shall be recognized and
accounted in loss and profit in current
period. The Company’s investment in
such financial assets is presented in other
equity instruments.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)

Recognition, classification and measurement
for financial assets (Continued)

1.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

3

)

Designate a financial asset at fair value
through other comprehensive income
(Continued)

An equity instrument investment is a
financial asset measured at fair value and
the change thereof is included in the
profit or loss of the current period if it
satisfies one of the following conditions:
the financial asset is acquired primarily
for the purpose of a recent sale; it was
initially recognized as part of a centrally
managed portfolio of identifiable financial
asset instruments and there is objective
evidence of a short-term profit pattern in
the near future; and it is a derivative
instrument (other than derivatives that
meet the definition of a financial
guarantee contract and are designated as
valid hedging instruments).

Financial assets classified as subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or
loss

Financial assets that do not meet the
criteria for being classified as measured
at amortized cost or at fair value and the
change of which is included in other
comprehensive income, nor that are
specified as being measured at fair value
and the change of which is included in
other comprehensive income, are
classified as financial assets measured at
fair value and the change of which is
included in the profit or loss of the current
period.

The Company subsequently measures
such financial assets at fair value and
includes gains or losses arising from
changes in fair value and dividends and
interest income associated with such
financial assets in the profit or loss for the
current period.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)
1. Recognition, classification and measurement
for financial assets (Continued)
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Financial assets classified as subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or
loss (Continued)

The Company reports such financial
assets in trading financial assets and
other non-current financial assets
according to their liguidity.

Designate a financial asset at fair value
through profit or 10ss

At the time of initial recognition, the
Company may irrevocably designate a
financial asset on a single financial asset
basis as a financial asset measured at fair
value and the change of which is included
in the profit or loss of the current period
in order to eliminate or significantly
reduce the accounting mismatch.

Where a mixed contract contains one or
more embedded derivative instruments
and its main contract does not belong to
the above financial assets, the Company
may designate it as a financial instrument
measured at fair value and the change of
which is included in the profit or loss of
the current period. However, the following
exceptions apply:

T NERHRERE
INTERIM REPORT 2024

85



B 75 R MY R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
= BEESHEE g &c (@)

86

(t-)&®IT A (&)
1. EEEENDE - EANTE

(&)

()

EEBURTEEG
EHAZEETAZH
BT & E (&)
1) BMAPTETLEAED
EHRGARN
BeEREELSE
RER %

2) HEVIREEHEU
MEARGRESR
FEDHRE &
FAE DL AE
B E B = R R
ABTETATRE
D -MBRAE
K EY IR AT & X
BRHRAA
VA 3T 8 8% B R
e RRIEAEE
B %EAE
RETHEDH

NREHEEREE
RAAREBEETR
BiE BAREER
EBAD R IR R E S
AEELEESHBEE
12 B8 & B A B I
ARTAE B8 -

AEIHLEEREE
REERIUEERS
HEREE  EMIER
BERMEERB IR -

BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)
1. Recognition, classification and measurement
for financial assets (Continued)
(5) Designate a financial asset at fair value
through profit or loss (Continued)

1)

Embedding derivatives does not
materially alter the cash flow of
mixed contracts.

When it is first determined whether
a similar mixed contract needs to be
spun off, it is almost impossible to
analyze it to make it clear that the
embedded derivatives it contains
should not be spun off. For
example, if the prepayment right of
the loan is embedded, the holder is
allowed to repay the loan in
advance at an amount close to the
amortized cost, and the prepayment
right does not need to be split.

The Company subsequently measures
such financial assets at fair value and
includes gains or losses arising from
changes in fair value and dividends and
interest income associated with such
financial assets in the profit or loss for the
current period.

The Company reports such financial
assets in trading financial assets and
other non-current financial assets
according to their liquidity.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition, classification and measurement

for financial liabilities

The Company classifies a financial instrument
or its components as a financial liability or
equity instrument at the time of initial
recognition, based on the contractual terms of
the financial instrument issued and the
economic substance it reflects, not just in legal
form, combined with the definition of financial
liabilities and equity instruments. Financial
liabilities are initially recognized measured at
fair value through profit or loss, other financial
liabilities, derivatives designated as valid
hedging instruments.

Financial liabilities are measured at fair value at
initial recognition. For financial liabilities
measured at fair value and the change thereof
is included in the profit or loss of the current
period, the associated transaction costs are
directly included in the profit or loss of the
current period, and for other types of financial
liabilities, the relevant transaction costs are
included in the initial recognition amount.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)

Recognition, classification and measurement
for financial liabilities (Continued)

Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
depends on their classification:

2.

(1)

Financial liabilities classified as
subsequently measured at fair value
through profit or 10ss

Such financial liabilities include trading
financial liabilities (including derivatives
that are financial liabilities) and financial
liabilities designated at initial recognition
as measured at fair value and the change
of which is included in the profit or loss of
the current period.

Financial liabilities held for trading include
one of the following conditions is satisfied:
financial liabilities that are incurred with
an intention to repurchase them in the
near term; financial liabilities that are part
of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that are managed together
and for which there is evidence of a
recent pattern of short-term profit-taking;
derivative liabilities that are not accounted
for as hedging instruments. Financial
liabilities held as trading (including
derivatives that are financial liabilities)
subsequently measured at fair value,
except for hedging instruments, the
change of fair value is included in profit or
loss.
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Ill. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
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(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)
2. Recognition, classification and measurement
for financial liabilities (Continued)

(1)

Financial liabilities classified as
subsequently measured at fair value
through profit or loss (Continued)

At initial recognition, the Company
irrevocably designate a financial liability
as measured at fair value through profit
or loss if:

1) doing so eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency.

2) a group of financial liabilities or
financial assets and financial
liabilities is managed, and its
performance is evaluated on a fair
value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management or
investment strategy, and
information about the Company is
provided internally on that basis to
the Company’s key management
personnel.

The Company uses fair value for
subsequent measurement of such
financial liabilities, and other fair value
changes are included in the profit or loss
of the current period, except for changes
in fair value caused by changes in the
Company’s own credit risk, which are
included in other comprehensive income.
Unless changes in fair value caused by
changes in the Company’s own credit risk
are included in the accounting mismatch
in other comprehensive income that
would cause or widen the profit or loss,
the Company included all changes in fair
value (including the amount of the impact
of changes in its own credit risk) in the
profit or loss for the current period.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)

2.

Recognition, classification and measurement

for financial liabilities (Continued)
(2)  Other financial liabilities

In addition to the following, the Company
classifies financial liabilities as measured
at amortized cost, and applies the
effective interest rate method to such
financial liabilities, which are subsequently
measured at amortized costs, and gains
or losses arising from derecognition, or
amortization are included in the profit or

loss of the current period:

1

A financial liability measured at fair
value and the change of which is
included in the profit or loss of the
current period.

The transfer of financial assets does
not qualify for derecognition or
continues to involve financial
liabilities arising from the
transferred financial assets.

Financial guarantee contracts that
do not fall under the first two
categories of this Article, and loan
commitments that do not fall under
1) as above at a lower interest rate.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)
2. Recognition, classification and measurement
for financial liabilities (Continued)
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Other financial liabilities (Continued)

A financial guarantee contract refers to a
contract that requires the issuer to make
specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the original
or modified terms of a debt instrument.
After initial recognition, an issuer of such
a contract shall subsequently measure it
at the higher of the amount of the loss
allowance determined and the amount
initially recognized less, when
appropriate, the cumulative amount of
income recognized.

3. Derecognition of financial assets and financial
liabilities

(1)

The Company shall derecognize a
financial asset if the financial asset meet
one of the following conditions, that is,
the financial asset shall be removed from
its account and balance sheet:

1) the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the financial asset
expire, or

2)  ittransfers the financial asset, and the
transfer qualifies for derecognition.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)
3. Derecognition of financial assets and financial
liabilities (Continued)

@)

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company shall remove a financial
liability (or a part of a financial liability)
from its statement of financial position
when, and only when, it is extinguished
— i.e. when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged or cancelled or
expires.

An exchange between an existing
borrower and lender of debt instruments
with substantially different terms shall be
accounted for as an extinguishment of
the original financial liability and the
recognition of a new financial liability.
Similarly, a substantial modification of the
terms of an existing financial liability or a
part of it (whether or not attributable to
the financial difficulty of the debtor) shall
be accounted for as an extinguishment of
the original financial liability and the
recognition of a new financial liability. The
difference between the carrying amount
of a financial liability (or part of a financial
liability) extinguished or transferred to
another party and the consideration paid,
including any non-cash assets transferred
or liabilities assumed, shall be recognized
in profit or loss.

If the Company repurchases a part of a
financial liability, the Company shall
allocate the previous carrying amount of
the financial liability between the part that
continues to be recognized and the part
that is derecognized based on the relative
fair values of those parts on the date of
the repurchase. The difference between
the carrying amount allocated to the part
derecognized and the consideration paid,
including any non-cash assets transferred
or liabilities assumed, for the part
derecognized shall be recognized in profit
or loss.
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Illl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)
Recognition and measurement of transferred
financial assets
When the Company transfers a financial asset,
it shall evaluate the extent to which it retains
the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset. In this case:

4.

M

if the Company transfers substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset, the Company shall
derecognize the financial asset and
recognized separately as assets or
liabilities any rights and obligations
created or retained in the transfer.

if the Company retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset, the Company shall
continue to recognize the financial asset.

if the Company neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial
asset (other circumstances than (1) or (2)
as above), the Company shall determine
whether it has retained control of the
financial asset. In this case:

1) if the Company has not retained
control, it shall derecognize the
financial asset and recognized
separately as assets or liabilities any
rights and obligations created or
retained in the transfer.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)
4.  Recognition and measurement of transferred
financial assets (Continued)
(3)  (Continued)

2)  if the Company has retained control,
it shall continue to recognize the
financial asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement in the
financial asset.

The principle of substance over form is adopted
when judging whether the transfer of financial
assets satisfies the above-mentioned conditions
for the derecognition of financial assets. The
Company distinguishes the transfer of financial
assets into the transfer of financial assets as a
whole and a partial transfer.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)
4.  Recognition and measurement of transferred
financial assets (Continued)
(1) On derecognition of a financial asset in its
entirety, the difference between:

1) the carrying amount (measured at
the date of derecognition) and

2) the consideration received
(including any new asset obtained
less any new liability assumed) shall
be recognized in profit or loss.
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= BEESBEK - E5t4st (&) lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(t-) &I A (E) (XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)
4. ZHEEBEBNERKIEN 4. Recognition and measurement of transferred

FTER L (1B) financial assets (Continued)

2 sREES»EBRE (2)  If the transferred asset is part of a larger
ZWE L E s BB R financial asset and the part transferred
BRGNS - 1§ qualifies for derecognition in its entirety,
HRAemAEEER the previous carrying amount of the larger
RBREEE - R financial asset shall be allocated between
Ry MU BERERS the part that continues to be recognized
D (EEEBET M and the part that is derecognized, on the
REBNWRBEERE basis of the relative fair values of those
HREEERRE parts on the date of the transfer. For this
ERN—o) 2fH % purpose, a retained servicing asset shall
BEEASAENHEY be treated as a part that continues to be
AREBEETHE I recognized. The difference between:
BTy MBS BENE
BRI AE HEH -

1) RIEBRBHE 1) the carrying amount (measured at
BIFHER B /R the date of derecognition) allocated
H{EE - to the part derecognized and

2) BIEBRES U 2)  the consideration received for the
HHEE - ER part derecognized (including any
EAHMAR A W new asset obtained less any new
EHNAREBEE liability assumed) shall be
)RR Y E recognized in profit or loss.
KIEHERBOH
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CTRIEEEE TR K ILRE If a transfer does not result in derecognition,

RIEHR  BEBRRZSR the Company shall continue to recognize the

BE  FTRIINEERRA transferred asset in its entirety and shall

—IHeRBE- recognize a financial liability for the

consideration received.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)

5!

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities

A financial asset or financial liability with an
active market is determined by the quotation of
the active market, unless there is a restriction
period for the asset itself. For a restricted
financial asset for the asset itself, it is
determined by deducting the amount of
compensation requested by the market
participant for assuming the risk of not being
able to sell the financial asset on the open
market within a specified period on the basis of
the quotation of the active market. Quotes for
active markets include quotes for relevant
assets or liabilities that are readily and regularly
available from exchanges, traders, brokers,
industry groups, pricing agencies or regulators,
etc., and represent actual and frequent market
transactions that occur on a fair-trade basis.

Financial assets acquired or derived initially or
derived from liabilities are based on the market
transaction price as the basis for determining
their fair value.

If there are no active markets for financial
assets or financial liabilities, the valuation
method is used to determine their fair value. In
valuation, the Company uses valuation method
that is applicable in the current circumstances
and are sufficiently supported by data and other
information to select input values that are
consistent with the characteristics of the assets
or liabilities considered by market participants
in transactions with the underlying assets or
liabilities and to give priority to the use of the
relevant observable inputs as much as possible.
The observable input value is used in cases
where the relevant observable input value
cannot be obtained or is not feasible to obtain.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)

6.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Impairment of financial instruments

The Company conducts impairment accounting
treatment and recognizes loss allowance based
on expected credit losses.

Expected credit losses refer to the weighted
average of credit losses with the respective
risks of a default occurring as the weights.
Credit losses refer to the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the
Company in accordance with the contract and
all the cash flows that the entity expects to
receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at
the original effective interest rate (or credit-
adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or
originated credit-impaired financial assets).

For trade receivables or contract assets that
result from transactions that are within the
scope of Revenue Standards and lease
receivables, the Company shall adopt simplified
approach, and shall always measure the loss
allowance at an amount equal to lifetime
expected credit losses.

For financial assets that have been subject to
credit impairment purchased or originated, only
the cumulative change in expected credit losses
for the entire duration of the period since initial
recognition is recognized at the balance sheet
date as a provision for losses. At each balance
sheet date, the amount of the change in the
expected credit loss over the life of the current
period is included in the profit or loss of the
current period as an impairment loss or gain.
Even if the expected credit loss for the entire
duration determined at the balance sheet date
is less than the amount of the expected credit
loss reflected in the estimated cash flows at the
time of initial recognition, the favorable change
in the expected credit loss is recognized as an
impairment gain.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)

6.

Impairment of financial instruments (Continued)
In addition to the above-mentioned financial
assets other than those that use simplified
measurement methods and purchases or
originated credit impairments, at each reporting
date, the Company shall assess whether the
credit risk on a financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial recognition,
and measures its l0oss provision, recognizes
expected credit losses and changes thereof,
respectively, in accordance with the following
circumstances:

(1) If the credit risk of the Financial
Instrument has not increased significantly
since the initial recognition and is in the
first stage, its loss allowance is measured
in an amount equivalent to the expected
credit losses of the Financial Instrument
in the next 12 months, and interest
income is calculated based on the
carrying amount and the effective interest
rate.

(2)  If the credit risk of the financial instrument
has increased significantly since the initial
recognition but no credit impairment has
occurred, it is in the second stage, its 10ss
allowance is measured in an amount
equivalent to the lifetime expected credit
losses of the financial instrument, and
interest income is calculated based on
the carrying amount and the effective
interest rate.

(3)  If the Financial Instrument has incurred
credit impairment since the initial
recognition, it is in the third stage, and the
Company measures its loss allowance in
an amount equivalent to the lifetime
expected credit losses of the Financial
Instrument and calculates interest income
based on amortized cost and the effective
interest rate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)

6.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Impairment of financial instruments (Continued)
The Company shall recognize in profit or loss,
as an impairment gain or loss, the amount of
expected credit losses (or reversal) that is
required to adjust the loss allowance at the
reporting date to the amount that is required to
be recognized. Except for be recognized in
other comprehensive income, the loss
allowance shall reduce the carrying amount of
the financial asset in the statement of financial
position. The Company shall apply the
impairment requirements for the recognition
and measurement of a loss allowance for
financial assets that are measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income, and the
loss allowance shall be recognized in other
comprehensive income and shall not reduce
the carrying amount of the financial asset in the
statement of financial position.

If the Company has measured the loss
allowance for a financial instrument at an
amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses
in the previous reporting period, but determines
at the current reporting date that the credit risk
on the financial instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition, the
Company shall measure the loss allowance at
an amount equal to 12-month expected credit
losses at the current reporting date, and shall
recognize in profit or loss, as an impairment
gain or loss.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)
6. Impairment of financial instruments (Continued)

(1)

Significant increases in credit risk

If reasonable and supportable forward-
looking information is available, the
Company uses the information to
determine whether the credit risk of
financial instruments has increased
significantly since the initial recognition by
comparing the risk of default on the
balance sheet date with the risk of default
on the initial recognition date. For loan
commitments and financial guarantee
contracts, the date that the entity
becomes a party to the irrevocable
commitment shall be considered to be
the date of initial recognition for the
purposes of applying the impairment
requirements.

The Company considers the following
factors in assessing whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk:

1) asignificant change in the actual or
expected results of the borrower’s
operating results;

2) an actual or expected significant
adverse change in the regulatory,
economic, or technological
environment of the borrower;

3)  significant changes in the quality of
credit enhancement, that are
expected to reduce the borrower’s
economic incentive to make
scheduled contractual payments.
Credit quality enhancements or
support include the consideration of
the financial condition of the
guarantor and/or, for interests
issued in securitizations, whether
subordinated interests are expected
to be capable of absorbing expected
credit losses;
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)
6. Impairment of financial instruments (Continued)

(1)

Significant increases in credit risk

(Continued)

4)  significant changes in the expected
performance and behaviour of the
borrower, including changes in the
payment status of borrowers in the
group; and

5 changes in the entity’s credit
management approach in relation
to the financial instrument.

At the balance sheet date, if the Company
determines that a Financial Instrument
has only low credit risk, the Company
assumes that the credit risk of the
Financial Instrument has not increased
significantly since the initial recognition. A
financial instrument is considered to have
the low credit risk if the risk of default is
low, the borrower’s ability to perform its
contractual cash flow obligations in the
short-term is strong, and even if there are
adverse changes in the economic
situation and operating environment over
a longer period of time, it does not
necessarily reduce the borrower’s ability
to perform its contractual cash flow
obligations.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)
6. Impairment of financial instruments (Continued)

@)

Credit-impaired financial asset

A financial asset is credit-impaired when
one or more events that have a
detrimental impact on the estimated
future cash flows of that financial asset
have occurred. Evidence that a financial
asset is credit-impaired include
observable data about the following
events:

1) significant financial difficulty of the
issuer or the borrower;

2) a breach of contract, such as a
default or past due event;

3)  the lender(s) of the borrower, for
economic or contractual reasons
relating to the borrower’s financial
difficulty, having granted to the
borrower a concession(s) that the
lender(s) would not otherwise
consider;

4) it is becoming probable that the
borrower will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganization;

5)  the disappearance of an active
market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties; or

6)  the purchase or origination of a
financial asset at a deep discount
that reflects the incurred credit
losses.
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INTERIM REPORT 2024 1 03



B 75 R MY R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
= BEESHEE g &c (@)

(t-)&®IT A (&)
6. AT EANFEGE)

104

@)

)

ERLEFHRENT
A E (&)
TREEZLEEAR
B BAlgeRZ@EEM
B HERERE - R
A EE BB E M
PEK

FBHEHEXAHEE

NREIENEHEMAES
FEeRIANES
EREL - EFHETES
ERBEXE ZEAH
WEFIE - EADRILIA
Be R R A 7 R 5 T8 R
MAEABKENEES

REAKRE B R R
FRERERE ST
ED R/ TEAE - A7
RA 8 KRS AR R
HEEE: @I AN
B ERERFE R
ke BHKREKAE
& ARBEEEBR &
BAFTBRTR S  1HEE
TRTAMNERNG
TEMASERRAR
FEFREESRT
BEOVEstBeE -

BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)
6. Impairment of financial instruments (Continued)

@)

3

Credit-impaired financial asset
(Continued)

It may not be possible to identify a single
discrete event — instead, the combined
effect of several events may have caused
financial assets to become credit-
impaired.

Recognition for credit 10ss

The Company evaluates expected credit
losses of financial instruments on a case-
by-case basis and in combination, taking
into account reasonable and evidenced
information about past events, current
conditions and projections of future
economic conditions when assessing
expected credit losses.

The Company divides financial
instruments into different combinations
based on common credit risk
characteristics. The common credit risk
characteristics adopted by the Company
include types of financial instruments,
credit risk ratings, ageing portfolio,
overdue ageing portfolio, contract
settlement cycles, the borrower’s industry
et cetera. The individual assessment
criteria and combined credit risk
characteristics of the relevant financial
instruments are detailed in the accounting
policies of the relevant financial
instruments.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)
6. Impairment of financial instruments (Continued)

3

Recognition for credit loss (Continued)

The Company determines the expected
credit loss of the relevant Financial
Instruments in accordance with the
following methods:

1) For financial assets, credit l0ss is
the present value of the difference
between the contractual cash flows
to which the Company is due, and
the cash flows expected to be
collected.

2)  For lease receivables, the credit loss
is the present value of the
difference between the contractual
cash flows to be received by the
Company and the expected cash
flows to be received.

3)  For a financial guarantee contract, a
credit loss is the present value of
the difference between the amount
of the Company’s estimated
payment to the contract holder for
the credit loss incurred by the
Contract, less the amount that the
Company expects to charge the
contract holder, the debtor or any
other party.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)
6. Impairment of financial instruments (Continued)

3

)

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Recognition for credit loss (Continued)

4)  For financial assets that have
incurred credit impairment at the
balance sheet date but are not
purchased or have been credited at
source, the credit loss is the
difference between the book
balance of the financial asset and
the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the
original effective interest rate.

The Company’s method of measuring
expected credit losses in financial
instruments reflects factors such as:
unbiased probability-weighted average
amounts determined by evaluating a
range of possible outcomes; the time
value of money; and reasonable and well-
founded information about past events,
current conditions, and projections of
future economic conditions that can be
obtained at the balance sheet date
without unnecessary additional costs or
efforts.

Financial Assets write-down

When the Company no longer reasonably
expects that the contractual cash flow of
a financial asset will be recovered in
whole or in part, the carrying amount of
the financial asset is directly written
down. Such write-downs constitute
derecognition of the relevant financial
asset.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI) Financial Instruments (Continued)
7. Offset of financial assets and financial
liabilities
Financial assets and financial liabilities are
presented separately in the balance sheet and
are not offset. However, the Company offsets a
financial asset and a financial liability and
presents the net amount in the balance sheet
when, and only when, the Company:

(1) currently has a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognized amounts; and

(2) intends either to settle on a net basis, or
to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

(XII) Notes receivables
Please refer to Section IV (XI) 6. Impairment of
financial instruments for the determination of notes
receivables expected credit l0sses.

When the sufficient evidence of the expected credit
losses cannot be evaluated at a reasonable cost for a
single instrument, the company divided notes
receivables into several portfolios by credit risk
characteristics and calculates the expected credit
losses on the basis of portfolios according to
historical credit loss experience, and the current
situation, the forecast of future economic conditions.
The basis for determination of portfolio is as follows:
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Bank acceptance
receivable with no risk

AL EE

Trade acceptance
receivable
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XIl) Notes receivables (Continued)

BEASHRE
Basis for determination
of portfolio

EEAABEBRSHNEATR
B ERBEEZEEN A
BARKRGE  TREARNET
EXfNEREERERZBHE
TR 58

The acceptor has a high credit
rating, has not defaulted on the
notes in history, has a very low
risk of credit loss, and has a
strong ability to fulfil its
obligation to pay the cash flow
of the contract in the short-term.

ELAFE—ENERRR

There is a certain credit risk for
the acceptor.

SHRAE

Method for measuring

SEELERALER BN
R B R FAE B AR B TER - BB
AR ORI EEERESRE
RiAKE - SHEEMEMAR

Based on historical credit loss
experience, the current situation and
the forecast of future economic
conditions, the Company calculates
expected credit loss through
exposure at default and lifetime
expected credit loss rate.

2ERLERBRER EaEA
il - iz

AR B AR PR A4S AR L RO TEDRI - HR R
%flﬁf";ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁiﬁ% iR BER

ETEHRERABARYRE FE
%E,HHEEHTE%

Based on historical credit loss
experience, the current situation and
the forecast of future economic
conditions, the Company prepares
the comparison table of ages and
lifetime expected credit loss rate of
accounts receivable, so as to
calculate expected credit loss.

The method of recognition of expected credit losses
of trade acceptance notes receivables and accounting
treatment shall refer to the accounting policies for
provisions of bad debts. The ageing threshold of a

trade acceptance notes receivable is traced back to
the corresponding ageing start date of the accounts

receivable.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XI111) Accounts receivables

Please refer to Section IV (XI) 6. Impairment of
financial instruments for the determination of
accounts receivables expected credit losses.

The Company separately determines credit losses for
accounts receivables at the level of a single
instrument when the expected credit loss can be
evaluated and provided sufficient evidence at a
reasonable cost.

When the sufficient evidence of the expected credit
losses cannot be evaluated at a reasonable cost, the
Company divides accounts receivables into several
portfolios by credit risk characteristics and calculates
the expected credit losses on the basis of portfolios
according to historical credit loss experience, and the
current situation, the forecast of future economic
conditions. The basis for determination of portfolio is
as follows:
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= BEESBEK - E5t4st (&) lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(=) EWER (&) (XIl) Accounts receivables (Continued)
HEEE BEASHRE R A&
Basis for determination

Portfolios of portfolio Method for measuring

Rl T 4EE BB AR B BIER ZERSLEREXER %AE*.? A
ERERER AR R R AR A EAR B TEOR] - BB

E%@@Bﬁhﬁmﬂ%lﬁfﬁﬁﬁ,ﬁmﬁ
REXE  FFHEBEBEREKX
Portfolio grouped with Receivables from related parties  Based on historical credit loss
related party receivables as a credit risk characteristic experience, the current situation and
the forecast of future economic
conditions, the Company calculates
expected credit loss through
exposure at default and lifetime
expected credit loss rate.

JERERE TS PABR i VB /5 {5 PR LB R SERLERBRAER BAEH
AR BOR SRAS AR R TEOR - 12 AR
EEFEMAHREREL  BHE
REEHRERBARERE FE

DH_

TEHE AR
Portfolio grouped with Ages as a credit risk Based on historical credit loss
non-related party characteristic experience, the current situation and
receivables the forecast of future economic

conditions, the Company prepares
the comparison table of ages and
lifetime expected credit loss rate of
accounts receivable, so as to
calculate expected credit loss.

11 OW%BEEH#&HQ@EBEQT
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= EESEEIR - 5tast (&) Ill. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(Th) W RIERE (XIV) Receivables financing

RAHEUFARENTREYRER
BANEE D ARG REN A
FHRAME (t—) 6. 2R T ARE

EHEFRTABEELNAENX
AFHEHRERBERNTDER
B ARZ2EELERABRRAER
&R E AR A B 3 R SR AR A R
SR F B RB SRR R
FBRFAREE D /ETHE
FASER LA ERHRERRSX -
FEEMA KB T

HEER BEASHKE

Please refer to Section IV (XI) 6. Impairment of
financial instruments for the determination of
receivables financing expected credit losses.

When the sufficient evidence of the expected credit
losses cannot be evaluated at a reasonable cost, the
Company divides receivables financing into several
portfolios by credit risk characteristics and calculates
the expected credit losses on the basis of portfolios
according to historical credit loss experience, and the
current situation, the forecast of future economic
conditions. The basis for determination of portfolio is
as follows:

ARG A

Basis for determination

Portfolios of portfolio

RITEAHLRIBEAR

Method for measuring

ELABRBRENERTR Z2ZTELEABERLR HEEMN

FEeERBERRED FRA MR RKRREERROTER - B8
BARBREE EEHANET BORRBOMBEFTESRRSE
EXHaRRERERBHHE BESEX FERHAEHEBEX

11k 58
The acceptor has a high credit  Based on the historical credit loss
rating, has not defaulted on the  experience, combined with the

Portfolio of bank
acceptance notes

notes in the history, has a very  forecast of current and future
low risk of credit loss, and hasa  economic conditions, the expected
strong ability to meet its credit loss is calculated through the
contractual cash flow obligations  default risk exposure and the

in the short term

(t3) HA YK
NGRS Y IR R SR =
KOEETERGTRET A
RAWZE (+—)6. @RI ARE -

HBEREREEAEHERBEE
TRME M EWK - AFIRER
FAAREMERBELX  ARHEE
BTAEEEAGEKAFMERE
HERBANEDBEBENEME
Wk B BT R EREX -

expected credit loss rate of the whole
duration

(XV) Other receivables

Please refer to Section IV (XI) 6. Impairment of
financial instruments for the determination of other
receivables expected credit l0sses.

For the other receivable whose credit risk is
significantly different from the portfolio credit risk, the
company deducts the expected credit loss on a single
item basis. The Company separately determines
credit losses for other receivables at the level of a
single instrument when the expected credit 10ss can
be evaluated and provided sufficient evidence at a
reasonable cost.
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= BEESBEK - E5t4st (&) lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(T1) Hitt UK (&) (XV) Other receivables (Continued)
EXEEETAEAEEZNGER When the sufficient evidence of the expected credit
A EEHREREBELANTE S EIE losses cannot be evaluated at a reasonable cost, the
- AR2ERLERBRER company divided other receivables into several
A8 BRI BA B R AR AOE R portfolios by credit risk characteristics and calculates
SEY FIE - RS R R B R S the expected credit losses on the basis of portfolio
HERZE D AETHE & according to historical credit loss experience, and the
HEER EEEAEREL current situation, the forecast of future economic
HEMAARKIBELNT conditions. The basis for determination of portfolio is
as follows:
HEBT BEHSHKRE TR A&
Basis for determination
Portfolios of portfolio Method for measuring
FEW REES H R A LA B BSE 75 T2 B B JE W 3R T8 SERTERBRESR #6620
EREARR SR A S LA 2 S SR 2R A% 7 AR O 89 FE ORI -

WIBEXRBEAFAKRKI12MEA A
FEEFERRHRERERE G

HREEREX
Portfolio grouped with Receivables from related parties  Based on historical credit loss
related party receivables as a credit risk characteristic experience, the current situation and

the forecast of future economic
conditions, the Company calculates
expected credit loss through
exposure at default and 12-month or
lifetime expected credit loss rate.

FEMIEREEE TR & HIEMEE SLERELERBERER EAEA
wRE  RESHESE AR5 LA B2 S5 R SR A IR S B FRUB -

BB E QRO MK 12MEF R
NERFEHEHREHEBLAER 3

HIREEAEX
Portfolio grouped with non-  Nature of receivables Based on historical credit loss
related party receivables of experience, the current situation and
deposit, reserve and the forecast of future economic
assurance conditions, the Company calculates

expected credit loss through
exposure at default and 12-month or
lifetime expected credit loss rate.

11 2&%5@)?2%4&1&1’7}75(5&@57
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= BEESFHEK - st4st (&) lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(TH) EfbEW R (&) (XV) Other receivables (Continued)

HEERE BEASNKE FHRA A

Basis for determination
Portfolios of portfolio Method for measuring

HERWHES KIEME ZRLERABRER #6ErMR
JULA T2 8 R RSB MR B TEA - B
B E £ R B i O AN B (R 75 4B HR TR R
EREXRE HEEBHEREBX
Portfolio grouped with lease  Nature of receivables Based on historical credit loss
receivables experience, the current situation and
the forecast of future economic
conditions, the Company calculates
expected credit loss through
exposure at default and lifetime
expected credit loss rate.

HAd k4B A KIEME 2ERLERBRER #E6EH
A S0 LA R 3 2R 2R A% 7 AR O 89 TE ORI -
BEELRRMOMAKKI2EA/ AN
IEREFEMBREREBEAE &
HEHERBX

Other Portfolio Nature of receivables Based on historical credit loss
experience, the current situation and
the forecast of future economic
conditions, the Company calculates
expected credit loss through
exposure at default and 12-month or
lifetime expected credit loss rate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XVI) Inventories

Classification of inventories, Accounting
method for dispatching inventories, Inventory
system, and Amortization method of low-
value consumables and packages

1.

(1)

@)

3

)

Classification of inventories

Inventories include finished goods or
goods held for sale in the ordinary course
of business, work in process in the
process of production, and materials or
supplies etc. to be consumed in the
production process or in the rendering of
services. It mainly includes raw materials,
work in process, semi-finished goods,
goods on hand, and delivered goods.

Accounting method for dispatching
inventories

When inventory is acquired, it is initially
measured at cost, including procurement
costs, processing costs and other costs.
Inventories are priced on a month-end-of-
month weighted average basis.

Inventory system
Perpetual inventory method.

Amortization method of low-value

consumables and packages

1) Low-value consumables are
amortized with one-off method,;

2)  Packages are amortized with one-
off method;

3) Other revolving materials are
amortized with one-off method.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XVI) Inventories (Continued)

2.

Basis for determining net realizable value and
the provision method of impairment

After the stocktaking, inventories are measured
at the lower of cost and net realizable value,
provisions for inventory write-down are made
on the excess of its cost over the net realizable
value. The net realizable value of Goods on
hand and other inventories held for sale is
determined based on the amount of the
estimated selling price less the estimated
selling expenses and relevant taxes and
surcharges in the ordinary course of business,
the net realizable value of materials to be
processed is determined based on the amount
of the estimated selling price less the estimated
costs of completion, selling expenses and
relevant taxes and surcharges in the ordinary
course of business; The net realizable value of
inventory held for the purpose of executing a
sales contract or labour contract is calculated
on the basis of the contract price, and if the
quantity of inventory held is more than the
quantity ordered in the sales contract, the net
realizable value of the excess inventory is
calculated on the basis of the general sales
price.

Provisions for inventory write-down is made at
the end of the period on the basis of individual
inventory items; for inventories with massive
quantities and lower unit prices, however,
provisions for inventory write-down are made
in accordance with inventory categories; for
inventories related to a series of products
produced and sold in the same region, with the
same or similar end-use or purpose, and which
are difficult to measure separately from other
items, provisions for inventory write-down are
made as a whole.

Where the factors affecting the value of the
previous write-down of the inventory have
disappeared, the amount of the write-down
shall be restored and reversed within the
amount of the original provisions for inventory
write-down, and the amount of the reversal
shall be included in the profit or loss of the
current period.
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= EESEBEER - s5tast (&) Ill. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(tt) eEEE (XvIl) contract Assets

116

RRICAEFEEE MM A ER
M EAERN - BZEMNBURR
By i 4 2 S B A R = B - B
REAREE - RAIHEAOHEK
(B0 - ZBURRK B BR A1) M &
5 B B B HE A 2 B MR IR
EBIR -

REAHEREENEHREMRBERX
MWEEET ARG ERTEFR
AHF(F—)6. @I ARIME -

EHEFRTABEELZNAENX
AFEERERBRNTEDER
B REI2EELERBRER
K& A E AR DA B 3 R 2R AR 7 iR
SR FI B KBS R R RS
FREEE S RETHA HHA
EEMEAERRERER - #®
A RERIEDT -

HERRE

BEMAEHKE

A contract asset is recognized when the right to
consideration in exchange for goods or services that
the Company has transferred to a customer, and the
right to consideration is conditional on something
other than the passage of time. A receivable is
presented in the statement of financial position when
the Company's right to consideration is unconditional
except for the passage of time.

Please refer to Section IV (XI) 6. Impairment of
financial instruments for the recognition criteria and
accounting treatment of expected credit loss.

When the sufficient evidence of the expected credit
losses cannot be evaluated at a reasonable cost, the
Company divides contract asset into several
portfolios by credit risk characteristics and calculates
the expected credit losses on the basis of portfolios
according to historical credit loss experience, and the
current situation, the forecast of future economic
conditions. The basis for determination of portfolio is
as follows:

FHRA &

Basis for determination

Portfolios

of portfolio

Method for measuring

B EA AR TR B YR IBE R 2EELERBRAER B EAH
1= P LB R 28 AR Ko R A AR S 9 SEOR) - 3B

Portfolio grouped with
related party receivables

JERAE TS

Portfolio grouped with
non-related party
receivables

BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Receivables from related parties
as a credit risk characteristic

PABR e 1E /3 {5 PR LR R

Ages as a credit risk
characteristic

E LR b rk O E 7 EBREHRE
FRELRE  sTEBEBEREX
Based on historical credit loss
experience, the current situation and
the forecast of future economic
conditions, the Company calculates
expected credit loss through
exposure at default and lifetime
expected credit loss rate.
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Based on historical credit loss
experience, the current situation and
the forecast of future economic
conditions, the Company prepares
the comparison table of ages and
lifetime expected credit loss rate of
accounts receivable, so as to
calculate expected credit loss.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

Illl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(Xvii) Non-current assets held for sale or disposal
groups

1.

Classification of non-current assets or
disposal groups as held for sale

Non-current assets or disposal groups are
accounted for as held for sale when the
following conditions are all met:

(1) the asset must be available for immediate
sale in its present condition subject to
terms that are usual and customary for
sales of such assets or disposal groups;

(2) its sales must be highly probable, i.e., the
Company has made a decision on the
sale plan and has obtained a firm
purchase commitment, and the sale is
expected to be completed within one
year.

The firm purchase commitment refers to an
agreement with an unrelated party, binding on
both parties and usually legally enforceable,
that specifies all significant terms, including the
price and timing of the transactions, and
includes a disincentive for non-performance
that is sufficiently large to make performance
highly probable.

Measurement of non-current assets or
disposal groups as held for sale

For non-current assets or disposal groups as
held for sale, the Company does not accrue
depreciation or amortization, where the
carrying amount is higher than the fair value
less costs to sell, the carrying amount is written
down to the fair value less costs to sell, and the
write-down is recognized in profit or loss as
assets impairment loss, meanwhile, provision
for impairment of assets as held for sale shall
be made.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(Xvii) Non-current assets held for sale or disposal
groups (Continued)
2. Measurement of non-current assets or
disposal groups as held for sale (Continued)
For a non-current asset or disposal group
classified as held for sale at the acquisition
date, the asset or disposal group is measured
on initial recognition at the lower of its initial
measurement amount had it not been so
classified and fair value less costs to sell.

The above principles apply to all non-current assets,
but exclude investment property measured
subsequently using the fair value model, biological
assets measured net at fair value less the cost of
sale, assets resulting from employee compensation,
deferred tax assets, financial assets regulated by
accounting standards related to financial instruments,
and rights arising from insurance contracts regulated
by accounting standards related to insurance
contracts.

(XIX) Debt Investments
Please refer to Section IV (XI) 6. Impairment of
financial instruments for the recognition criteria and
accounting treatment of expected credit loss.

(XX) Other debt investments
Please refer to Section IV (XI) 6. Impairment of
financial instruments for the recognition criteria and
accounting treatment of expected credit loss.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXI) Long-term equity investments
1. Determination of initial investment cost

M

@)

Please refer to section VII Accounting
treatments of business combination
under and not under common control for
long-term equity investments from
business combination.

Other long-term equity investments

The initial cost of a long-term equity
investment obtained by making payment
in cash is the purchase cost which is
actually paid. The initial cost includes the
direct fees, duties and other necessary
costs for obtaining long-term equity
investments.

The initial cost of a long-term equity
investment obtained on the basis of
issuing equity securities is the fair value of
the equity securities issued; Transaction
costs incurred when issuing or acquiring
one’s own equity instruments can be
deducted directly from the equity of the
equity transaction.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XXI) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
Determination of initial investment cost
(Continued)

1.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

@)

Other long-term equity investments
(Continued)

Where the non-cash asset exchange has
commercial substance and the fair value
of the assets swapped in or out can be
reliably measured, the long-term equity
investment in the non-cash asset
exchange is based on the fair value of the
assets surrendered to determine its initial
investment costs, unless there is
conclusive evidence that the fair value of
the assets swapped in is more reliable; for
non-cash asset exchanges that do not
meet the above prerequisites, the
carrying amount of the assets to be
exchanged and the relevant taxes payable
are used as the initial investment costs
for the long-term equity investment.

The initial cost of a long-term equity
investment obtained through debt
restructuring is determined on the basis
of the fair value.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXI) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2. Subsequent measurement and recognition
method of profit or l0ss

(1)

@)

Cost method

The Company is able to implement control
over the long-term equity investment of
the investee using the cost method of
accounting, and the cost of the long-term
equity investment is adjusted according
to the initial investment cost, and the cost
of the long-term equity investment is
adjusted by adding or recovered
investment.

Except for the declared but unpaid cash
dividends or profits included in the price
actually paid or consideration at the time
of acquisition of the investment, the
Company recognizes the cash dividends
or profits declared and distributed by the
investee as investment income for the
current period.

Equity method

The Company uses the equity method to
account for long-term equity investments
in associates and joint ventures; for equity
investments in a portion of the equity
investments of associates held indirectly
through venture capital institutions,
mutual funds, trust companies or similar
entities, including investment-linked
insurance funds, fair value measurements
are used and changes are included in
profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XXI) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
Subsequent measurement and recognition
method of profit or loss (Continued)

2.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

@)

Equity method (Continued)

The initial investment cost of a long-term
equity investment is greater than the
difference between the fair value share of
the investee recognizable net assets at
the time of investment, and the initial
investment cost of the long-term equity
investment is not adjusted; the difference
between the initial investment cost and
the fair value share of the investee that
should have entitled the recognizable net
assets of the investee at the time of the
investment is included in the profit or loss
of the current period.

After the company obtains long-term
equity investment, it recognizes
investment income and other
comprehensive income respectively
according to its share of net profit and
loss and other comprehensive income
realized by the investee, and adjusts the
carrying amount of long-term equity
investment; the carrying amount of the
long-term equity investment is reduced
accordingly based on the profits or cash
dividends declared and distributed by the
investee; For other changes in the
owner's equity of the investee other than
net profit and loss, other comprehensive
income and profit distribution, the
carrying amount of the long-term equity
investment is adjusted and included in the
owner's equity.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXI) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2. Subsequent measurement and recognition
method of profit or loss (Continued)

@)

Equity method (Continued)

When the company recognizes its share
of the net profit and loss of the investee,
it shall recognize the net profit of the
investee after adjustment based on the
fair value of all identifiable assets of the
investee at the time of acquisition of
investment. The unrealized intragroup
gains and losses between the Company
and its associates or joint ventures shall
be offset by the portion that belongs to
the Company calculated in proportion to
its ownership, and the investment gains
and losses shall be recognized on this
basis.

When the Company confirms that the
losses incurred by the investee should be
shared, it shall be treated in the following
order: first, write down the carrying
amount of long-term equity investments.
Second, if the carrying amount of the
long-term equity investment is insufficient
to be offset, the carrying amount of the
long-term equity interest that substantially
constitutes a net investment in the
investee shall continue to be recognized
to the extent of the carrying amount of
other long-term equity interests that
substantially constitute the net
investment in the investee, and the
carrying amount of the long-term
receivable items shall be reduced. Finally,
after the above treatment, if the Company
still bears additional obligations in
accordance with the investment contract
or agreement, the provisions are
recognized according to the expected
obligations and included in the investment
losses of the current period.

T NERHRERE
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= BEESHEE g &c (@) lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
- REBRERE (&) (XXI1) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2. HEERIEZER(E) 2. Subsequent measurement and recognition
method of profit or loss (Continued)
Q) #zmE(E) (2)  Equity method (Continued)
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BIRENEREEEEBR investee, and the carrying amount of the
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3. REREREGRERLINE 3. Conversion of accounting method for long-

#7 term equity investment

(1) AAEETAEEED (1) Fair value measurement to equity method
EEE
NERFFE RS If the Company originally held an equity
BEMNTAFES - & investment that does not have control,
BAESIKEATERN joint control, or significant influence over
e TAERMA the investee and is accounted for
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LY EHEERZESE but does not constitute control due to
THERES R EZR additional investment, the fair value of the
(EETHERAIFE 225 equity investment originally held by the
— o T EMRBMET Company determined in accordance with
E)EENRFEEHR “CASBE 22 — Financial Instruments:
BIREMNALEEM Recognition and Measurement”, plus the
RIS ERAR 2 sum of the new investment costs shall be
ERMIRERERE used as the initial investment cost of the
R VIR IR B RN o equity method.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXI) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
3. Conversion of accounting method for long-
term equity investment (Continued)
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Fair value measurement to equity method
(Continued)

The initial investment cost calculated
under the equity method is less than the
difference between the fair value share of
the investee identifiable on the date of the
additional investment calculated
according to the new shareholding
proportion after the additional investment,
and the carrying amount of the long-term
equity investment is adjusted and
included in the non-operating income of
the current period.

Fair value measurement or equity method
to cost method

Where the Company originally held equity
investments that do not have control,
common control or significant influence
over the investee and are accounted for
according to the criteria for recognition and
measurement of financial instruments, or
long-term equity investments in associated
enterprises or joint ventures originally held,
and are able to exercise control over the
investees under different control due to
additional investments, etc., when preparing
individual financial statements, the carrying
amount of the equity investment originally
held plus the sum of the additional
investment costs shall be used as the initial
investment cost of the cost method.

Other comprehensive income recognized
as a result of equity accounting held prior
to the date of purchase shall be
accounted for on the same basis as the
direct disposal of the relevant assets or
liabilities by the investee when disposing
of the investment.

T NERHRERE
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(XXI) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

3. RARBRERELZME 3. Conversion of accounting method for long-
% (& term equity investment (Continued)
Q) DA EEFESERE (2)  Fair value measurement or equity method
BEER AL ZE () to cost method (Continued)
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Where equity investments held prior to
the date of purchase are accounted for in
accordance with the relevant provisions
of CASBE 22 — Financial Instruments:
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current period when it changed to the
cost method.

Equity method to fair value measurement

If the Company loses its common control or
significant influence over the investee due
to the disposal of part of the equity
investment, the remaining equity after
disposal shall be accounted for in
accordance with CASBE 22 — Financial
Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement, and the difference between
the fair value and the carrying amount on

AnEBEEEEEEE the date of loss of common control or
ZHBNEBTAEH material impact shall be included in the
B e profit or loss of the current period.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Other comprehensive income recognized
by the original equity investment due to
the use of equity method shall be
accounted for on the same basis as the
direct disposal of relevant assets or
liabilities by the investee when the equity
method is terminated.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXI) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
3. Conversion of accounting method for long-
term equity investment (Continued)
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(5

Cost method to equity method

If the Company loses control over the
investee due to the disposal of part of the
equity investment or other reasons, when
preparing the individual financial
statements, if the remaining equity after
disposal can exercise joint control over
the investee or exert a significant
influence, it shall be accounted for in
accordance with the equity method
instead, and the remaining equity shall be
regarded as if it were acquired and
adjusted by the equity method.

Cost method to fair value measurement

If the Company loses control over the
investee due to the disposal of part of the
equity investment, etc., when preparing
the individual financial statements, the
remaining equity after disposal cannot
exercise joint control over the investee or
exert a significant influence, it shall be
accounted for in accordance with the
relevant provisions of CASBE 22 —
Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement, and the difference
between the fair value and the carrying
amount on the date of loss of control shall
be included in the profit or loss of the
current period.

T NERHRERE
INTERIM REPORT 2024 1 27



B 75 R MY R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
= BEESHEE g &c (@)

CH- I RERERE (F)

4. RAKREBERENEE
RERHBEERE HE®
BEEERRSER ZHEHN
EW O REFAEHES-
RERDAZENRARE
KRE HREZEAERER
RAEEKKREENEERE
HEEEXABEHRRNE
B SRR OIS RET AE
AR WS K B D #ETE R
BRIE o

REHTARRERENS
TR 5 B R R IA R 4
BEREFAAT Bz’
Bh - B2RARHEHRER
—BTRHETERIE

N EELXHERAEBERE
EZRTREFZEN
B TR

@ —HEXZHBELEITR
REMEL—TBRH
HEE A

@4 —BEXBEBEELF

KEe  BEEMEAMR
5—WE BHRRAER o

1 28 BERTU BB A B PR A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXI) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

4.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Disposal of long-term equity investment

The difference between the carrying amount of
a long-term equity investment and the actual
price obtained shall be included in the profit or
loss of the current period. For long-term equity
investments accounted for using the equity
method, when disposing of the investment, the
same basis as the direct disposal of the relevant
assets or liabilities by the investee is adopted,
and the part originally included in other
comprehensive income is accounted for in the
corresponding proportion.

The terms, conditions and economic impact of
the disposal of various transactions on equity
investments in subsidiaries are consistent with
one or more of the following circumstances,
and multiple transactions are accounted for as
package transactions:

(1) These transactions are entered into
simultaneously or with consideration for
their mutual influence;

(2)  These transactions collectively produce a
complete business outcome;

(3) The occurrence of one transaction
depends on the occurrence of at least
one other transaction;

(4) A transaction is not economical on its
own, but it is economical when taken
together with other transactions.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

Illl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXI) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

4.

Disposal of long-term equity investment
(Continued)

Disposal of a subsidiary in stages not qualified
as a package transaction resulting in the
Company’s loss of control, the individual
financial statements and the consolidated
financial statements are distinguished for
relevant accounting treatment as follows:

(1) For individual financial statements, the
difference between the carrying amount
of the disposed equity and the
consideration obtained thereof is
recognized in profit or loss. If the disposal
does not result in the Company’s loss of
significant influence or joint control, the
remained equity is accounted for with
equity method; however, if the disposal
results in the Company’s loss of control,
joint control, or significant influence, the
remained equity is accounted for
according to "CASBE 22 — Financial
Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement”.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XXI) Long-term equity investments (Continued)
Disposal of long-term equity investment
(Continued)

4.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

@)

For the consolidated financial statements,
before the Company's loss of control, the
difference between the disposal
consideration and the proportionate share
of net assets in the disposed subsidiary
from acquisition date or combination date
to the disposal date is adjusted to capital
reserve (capital premium), if the balance
of capital reserve is insufficient to offset,
any excess is adjusted to retained
earnings. When the Company loses
control, the remained equity is
remeasured at the loss-of-control date
fair value. The aggregated value of
disposal consideration and the fair value
of the remained equity, less the share of
net assets in the disposed subsidiary held
before the disposal from the acquisition
date or combination date to the disposal
date is recognized in investment income
in the period when the Company loses
control over such subsidiary, and
meanwhile goodwill is offset
correspondingly. Other comprehensive
income related to equity investments in
former subsidiary is reclassified as
investment income upon the Company’s
loss of control.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

Illl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXI) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

4.

Disposal of long-term equity investment
(Continued)

Where the transactions in which the equity
investment in the subsidiary is disposed of until
the loss of control is a package transaction, the
transaction shall be accounted for as a
transaction in which the equity investment of
the subsidiary is disposed of and the control is
lost, and the relevant accounting treatment is
distinguished between the individual financial
statements and the consolidated financial
statements as follows:

(1) For the individual financial statements,
the difference between the price of each
disposal prior to the loss of control and
the carrying amount of the long-term
equity investment corresponding to the
equity disposed of is recognized as other
comprehensive income and is transferred
to the profit or loss of the period in which
the control is lost.

(2)  For the consolidated financial statements,
before the Company loses control, the
difference between the disposal
consideration at each stage and the
proportionate share of net assets in the
disposed subsidiary is recognized as other
comprehensive income at the
consolidated financial statements and
reclassified as profit or loss in the period
when the Company loses control over
such subsidiary.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXI) Long-term equity investments (Continued)

5.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Criteria for joint control and significant
influence

The Company that is a party to an arrangement
shall assess whether the contractual
arrangement gives all the parties, or a group of
the parties, control of the arrangement
collectively, and all the parties, or a group of the
parties, control the arrangement collectively
when they must act together to direct the
activities that significantly affect the returns of
the arrangement. Then the arrangement is the
joint arrangement.

A joint venture is defined as that a joint
arrangement whereby the parties that have
joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the arrangement. The joint
venture adopts equity method for
measurement. A joint operation is a joint
arrangement whereby the parties that have
joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the assets, and obligations for the liabilities,
relating to the arrangement. The Company
recognizes items related to the share of joint
operating interests and treats them in
accordance with the provisions of the relevant
accounting standards.

Significant influence is the power to participate
in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control
of these policies. The Company determines that
it has a significant influence on the investee by
one or more of the following circumstances,
and after comprehensively considering all the
facts and circumstances: (1) When the
Company is represented on the board of
directors or equivalent governing body of the
investee entity; (2) the Company participation in
policy-making processes; (3) material
transactions between the Company and its
investee; (4) interchange of managerial
personnel; (5) provision of essential technical
information.
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= EESEEIR - 5tast (&) Ill. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

CToOREMHEHE (XXIl) Investment property
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5B ERZEEY Buildings and structures
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Investment property is property (land or a building —
or part of a building — or both) held (by the owner or
by the lessee as a right-of-use asset) to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation or both. In addition, vacant
buildings held by the Company for operational leasing
are also reported as investment property if the Board
of Directors makes a written resolution expressly
indicating that it will be used for operating leasing
and the intention to hold them will not change in the
short term.

The Company’s investment property is recorded at its
cost, and the cost includes the purchase price,
related taxes and other expenses directly attributable
to the asset; the cost of self-constructing investment
property consists of the necessary expenses incurred
before the asset is built before it reaches its intended
usable state.

The subsequent measurement is made using the cost
model, the depreciation or amortization method. The
expected useful life, residual value proportion and
annual depreciation rate of investment property are
shown below:

FEET FIE

EIERASS FBIREE (#EsH) %
() (%) (%)
Annual

depreciation

Useful life Residual value (amortization)
(year) proportion (%) rate (%)

15-30 3 3.23-6.47

When the use of investment property is changed to
self-use, the Company converts the investment
property into a fixed asset or intangible asset from
the date of the change. When a conversion occurs,
the book value before the conversion is used as the
converted recorded value.

T NERHRERE
INTERIM REPORT 2024 1 33



B 75 R MY R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
- BEESBUR - @& (H)

CTREMFEHE (&)
EREMFEMEREE  HEHK
ARLERBEEATRRERE
FEGEBENSE - &R
BEREMBHE REUFSMWE
HE HE BEARENRE
WANBGEREEEMBERE
BRI AE B -

CTEE&EE
1. BIEZEEERKMF
BIEEERRLEERS 1B
GECE R m$ﬁii<<<%§i$ﬁ
KE LHEERSHEE
EetsEEnBEE &
EEEREREmE IR

B T LARERR, -

() EHZETEERBMAN
BN R A BER A
e S

2 ZEEEENKARL
ST SEHIETE o

2. BEBEEW#HTE
NEBEEEEREKAE

e

17

() SNBHEEEENK
ABREEE EORKR
FHERE AR RE
BlEEEZETBEA
15 A3 7R B8 A P 3% A B9
EERERZEE
B E b S e

2 BUTRERBRTEEEN
A RREZREE
= B 18 5E R E A iR RE
AIFT B A B 6 B T
B -

1 34 BERTU BB A B PR A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XXI) Investment property (Continued)
When the investment property is disposed of, or
permanently withdrawn from use and it is not
expected to be able to obtain economic benefits from
its disposal, the recognition of the investment
property is terminated. Proceeds from the disposal of
investment property sold, transferred, scrapped or
damaged, net of their carrying amount and
associated taxes, are included in the profit or loss of
the current period.

(XXIIl) Fixed assets

1.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Recognition principles of fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets held for use in
the production of goods or rendering of
services, for rental to others, or for
administrative purposes, and expected to be
used during more than one accounting year.
Fixed assets shall be recognized if meet the
both conditions as following:

(1) it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the assets will
flow to the Company,

(20 and the cost of the assets can be
measured reliably.

Initial measurement
The fixed assets should initially be recorded at
cost.

(1) Cost involves all costs necessary to bring
the asset to working condition for its
intended use, including its original
purchase price, import duties and other
related taxes and fees.

(2)  Cost involves bringing an item to the
location and condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXIl) Fixed assets (Continued)
2. Initial measurement (Continued)

Q)

The fixed assets invested by the investor
shall be recorded at the value agreed in
the investment contract or agreement,
but the value agreed in the contract or
agreement shall be recorded at fair value
if the value agreed upon in the contract or
agreement is unfair.

Where the purchase price of a fixed asset
exceeds the normal credit conditions and
is deferred from payment, and is essential
of a financing nature, the cost of the fixed
asset is determined on the basis of the
present value of the purchase price. The
difference between the price actually paid
and the present value of the purchase
price is recognized in the profit or loss of
the current period, except as it should be
capitalized, during the credit period.

3. Measurement subsequent to initial
recognition

(1)

Depreciation

The depreciable amount (cost less
residual value) should be allocated on a
systematic basis over the asset’s useful
life. For fixed assets for which an
impairment provision is made, the
depreciation is determined in future
periods at the carrying amount after
deduction of the impairment provision
and on the basis of the useful life; an item
is fully depreciated and continue to use
shall not be depreciated.

The Company determines the useful life
and estimated net residual value of the
fixed assets based on the nature and use
of the fixed assets. The residual value, the
useful life, and the depreciation method
of an asset should be reviewed at least at
each financial year-end and, if
expectations differ from previous
estimates, any change is accounted for
prospectively as a change in estimate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)
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Depreciation

Categories method

P B K25 FREFHEE

Buildings and Straight-line method
structures

HeEs R FRFIEE

General equipment  Straight-line method

BRRE FRFIE

Transport facilities  Straight-line method

H A R4 FRIFHEE

Other equipment Straight-line method
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(XXIIl) Fixed assets (Continued)

Measurement subsequent to initial
recognition (Continued)

(1)

@)

3

Depreciation (Continued)
The depreciation method, expected useful
life and annual depreciation rate of fixed
assets are shown below:

TEFER RER FHEXR
(%) (%) (%)
Residual Annual

value depreciation

Useful life  proportion rate
(year) (%) (%)
15-30 3 3.23-6.47

5-18 3 5.39-19.40

4-6 3 16.17-24.25

4-15 3 6.47-24.25

Subsequent expenditures

Subsequent expenditures related to fixed
assets shall be included in the cost of
fixed assets if they meet the conditions
for recognition of fixed assets; if they do
not meet the conditions for recognition of
fixed assets, they shall be included in the
profit or loss of the current period when
they are incurred.

Impairment of fixed assets

Please refer to Section IV (XXVIII)
impairment of long-term assets for the
impairment test method and impairment
provision method of fixed assets.
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= EESEEIR - 5tast (&) Ill. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

CtEIEEEE (&) (XXIl) Fixed assets (Continued)
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3. Measurement subsequent to initial

recognition (Continued)

(4)  Disposal of fixed assets
An asset should be removed from the
statement of financial position on disposal
or when it is withdrawn from use and no
future economic benefits are expected
from its disposal. The gain or loss on
disposal is the difference between the
proceeds and the carrying amount and
should be recognised in profit and loss.

(XXIV) Construction in progress

The Company'’s self-constructed works in progress
are valued at actual costs, which consist of the
necessary expenses incurred before the asset is built
to the intended usable state, including the cost of
engineering materials, labour costs, relevant taxes
paid, borrowing costs that should be capitalized, and
indirect costs to be apportioned.

Construction in progress is recorded as the value of
the fixed asset based on all expenditures incurred
before the asset reaches its intended usable state.
When the auditing of the construction in progress
was not finished while reaching the designed usable
conditions, it is transferred to fixed assets using
estimated value first, and then adjusted accordingly
when the actual cost is settled, but the accumulated
depreciation is not to be adjusted retrospectively.

Please refer to Section IV (XXVIII) impairment of long-
term assets for the impairment test method and
impairment provision method of construction in
progress.
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= BEESBEK - E5t4st (&) lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(CTRfEREH (XXV) Borrowing costs
1. EREAEREREREER 1. Recognition principle of borrowing costs
capitalization
NAIEENERER A E Where the borrowing costs incurred to the
EEBRFTEERNGESH Company can be directly attributable to the
BEMNBRIELEEN T acquisition and construction or production of
AEZRA(E - 5t A E EK assets eligible for capitalization, it is capitalized
N EMEREBR EBE and included in the costs of relevant assets;
NBEERLEEERAEE other borrowing costs are recognized as
A st AEHER - expenses on the basis of the actual amount

incurred, and are included in profit or loss.

REAERELBKENEE =2 Assets that meet the conditions for

EREZELCBEEREENE capitalization refer to assets such as fixed

EeEEEREAGEERTE assets, investment property, and inventory that

FERIE A kA A HEMRER require a considerable period of purchase,

BE&E REEFHEAMN construction or production activities to reach

FTEEEE - the intended state of use or sale ability.

&R E BRI HE T A&t The borrowing costs are not capitalized unless

B E AL the following requirements are all met:

(1) EBEIHELHLE B (1) The asset disbursements, including the
EXHBERBEL expenditure incurred for the acquisition
EEEREERK and construction or production of assets
HREBEEMUI R eligible for capitalization in the form of
& ERIERSEER cash payments, transfer of non-cash
ERETEEBER assets or interest-bearing debt, have
BAMNTH already incurred;

2 BRERE&L#HL: (2) The borrowing costs have already

incurred :

Q) AEEEZEINEETH (3) The acquisition and construction or
& A sk & Al 85 & ik & production activities which are necessary
FINENEELEE to prepare the asset for its intended use
EEBE LRS- or sale have already started.

138 BERTU BB A B PR A
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

Illl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXV) Borrowing costs (Continued)

2.

Borrowing costs capitalization period
Borrowing costs capitalization period refers to
the period from the time when the borrowing
cost began to the time when the capitalization
stopped, and the period during which the
capitalization of the borrowing cost was
suspended is not included.

The Company shall cease capitalizing borrowing
costs when substantially all the activities
necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its
intended use or sale are complete.

When the Company completes the construction
of a qualifying asset in parts and each part is
capable of being used separately, the Company
shall cease capitalizing borrowing costs.

When the Company completes the construction
of a qualifying asset in parts and each part is
capable of being used while construction
continues on other parts, the Company shall
cease capitalizing borrowing costs when it
completes substantially all the activities
necessary to prepare that part for its intended
use or sale.

Suspension of capitalization

Where the acquisition and construction or
production of a qualified asset is interrupted
abnormally and the interruption period lasts for
more than 3 months, the capitalization of the
borrowing costs is suspended; the borrowing
costs incurred during such period are
recognized as expenses, and are included in
profit or loss, till the acquisition and
construction or production of the asset restarts.
Borrowing costs incurred during the suspension
period are recognized as profit or loss for the
current period, until the acquisition and
construction or production of the asset restarts.

T NERHRERE
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXV) Borrowing costs (Continued)

4.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Capitalized amount of borrowing costs

For borrowings exclusively for the acquisition
and construction or production of assets eligible
for capitalization, the to-be-capitalized amount
of interests is determined in light of the actual
interest expenses incurred (including
amortization of premium or discount based on
effective interest method) of the special
borrowings in the current period less the
interest income on the unused borrowings as a
deposit in the bank or as a temporary
investment.

The Company calculates and determines the to-
be-capitalized amount of interests on the
general borrowing by multiplying the weighted
average asset disbursement of the part of the
accumulative asset disbursements less the
general borrowing by the capitalization rate of
the general borrowing used. Capitalization rate
usually determines by the weighted average.

Where there is a discount or premium on the
loan, the amount of the discount or premium to
be amortized in each accounting period shall be
determined in accordance with the effective
interest rate method, and the amount of
interest for each period shall be adjusted.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXVI) Right-of-use assets

The Company shall measure the right-of-use asset at
cost. The cost of the right-of-use asset shall
comprise:

1. the amount of the initial measurement of the
lease liability;

2. any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, less any lease incentives
received,

3. anyinitial direct costs incurred by the Company;
and

4.  an estimate of costs to be incurred by the
lessee in dismantling and removing the
underlying asset, restoring the site on which it
is located or restoring the underlying asset to
the condition required by the terms and
conditions of the lease (costs incurred to
produce inventories are excluded).

After the commencement date, the Company
measures the right-of-use asset applying a cost
model.

If it is possible to reasonably determine the ownership
of the underlying asset to the Company by the end of
the lease term, the Company shall depreciate the
right-of-use asset in the rest of the useful life of the
underlying asset. Otherwise, the Company shall
depreciate the right-of-use asset from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the
useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the
lease term. For the impaired right-of-use asset, the
Company shall depreciate the underlying asset based
on the carrying amount after deduction of impairment
provisions.

In accordance with the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises No. 8 — Impairment of Assets,
the company determines whether the impairment of
the right to use assets has occurred and accounts for
the identified impairment losses. Please refer to
Section IV (XXVIII) impairment of long-term assets for
the impairment test method and impairment
provision method of fixed assets.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XXvi)Intangible assets and development cost
Intangible asset refers to an identifiable non-
monetary asset without physical substance, including
land use right, patent right, non-patented technology
and other intangible assets.

1.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Initial measurement

Initial cost involves all costs necessary to bring
the asset to working condition for its intended
use, including its original purchase price, import
duties and other related taxes and fees. Where
the purchase price of an intangible asset
exceeds the normal credit conditions and is
deferred from payment, and is essentially of a
financing nature, the cost of the intangible asset
is determined on the basis of the present value
of the purchase price.

The initial cost of a long-term equity investment
obtained through debt restructuring is
determined on the basis of the fair value * and
the difference between the carrying amount of
the restructured debt and the fair value of the
intangible assets used to cover the debt is
included in the profit or loss for the current
period.

On the premise that the exchange of non-
monetary assets possesses commercial
essence and the fair value of the assets
received or surrendered can be measured
reliably, the intangible assets exchanged for
non-monetary assets shall determine their entry
value on the basis of the fair value of assets
surrendered, unless there is conclusive
evidence that the fair value of the received
assets is more reliable. Exchange of non-
monetary assets that do not satisfy the
preconditions mentioned above shall take the
book value of the assets surrendered and the
relevant taxes and fees payable as the cost of
received intangible assets and shall not
recognize as profit and loss.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

Illl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXvi)Intangible assets and development cost
(Continued)

1.

Initial measurement (Continued)

The intangible assets acquired under the
common control are determined by the book
value of the merged party. The intangible assets
acquired by enterprises under the common
control shall determine their accounting value
at fair value.

Internal self-developed intangible assets, and its
cost includes: the cost of developing materials,
labour costs, registration fees, the amortization
of patents and other royalties used in the
development process, capitalized interest
costs, and other costs incurred to make the
intangible asset achieve the expected purpose.

The subsequent measurement of intangible
assets

The Company analyses and determines its
useful life when acquiring intangible assets,
which is classified as intangible assets with
limited useful life and uncertain useful life.

T NERHRERE
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XXvi)Intangible assets and development cost

(Continued)
BEEENKEES (B) 2. The subsequent measurement of intangible
assets (Continued)
(1) FHAETHRNEER (1) Intangible assets with limited useful life
HRERSm AR For intangible assets with limited useful

BIVEE HERLES
RGBSR A
REREHEE - RS
mERMNETEER
AEwmRERENT

Bt EAES

(%)

Expected
useful life

(year)

T b A
Land-use right
AR
Franchises
;i

Software

H

Others

HIR BERSHER
METEENERS
an A 3 5 R ETT IR
%o BEEETHE -

EER - AR ER
BENERED RS
$ 75 5% B bL B 45 & R
AR -

144 BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

50

10-15

5-10

10-15

life, they are amortized by straight-line
method for its period bringing the
economic benefits of the Company. The
life expectancy of the intangible assets
with limited life span is predicted as
follows:

T+ b AR RE IR

Validity of the land-use right certificate
Al A ER

Useful life

Al fEAFR

Useful life

Al A EFR

Useful life

At the end of each period, the useful life
and amortization method of the intangible
assets with limited useful life will be
reviewed. If there are differences between
the original estimates and the current,
corresponding adjustments will be made.

After reviewing, there is no difference
between the current life and amortization
methods of intangible assets and the
previous.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XXvi)Intangible assets and development cost
(Continued)

The subsequent measurement of intangible
assets (Continued)
(2)  Intangible assets with uncertain useful life

Intangible assets with uncertain useful life
refer to that its period brings the
economic benefits is unforeseen.

At the end of the period, the useful life of
intangible assets with uncertainty shall be
reviewed. If there is evidence that the
period during which the intangible assets
bring economic benefits to the company
is foreseeable, the useful life shall be
estimated and amortized in accordance
with the amortization policy for intangible
assets with limited useful life.

Please refer to Section IV (XXVIII)
impairment of long-term assets for the
impairment test method and impairment
provision method of intangible assets.

Criteria for distinguishing the research phase
from the development phase of an internal
project to create an intangible asset
Research phase: Activities carried out for
planned investigation and search of new
technology and knowledge, which has the
characteristics of planning and exploration.

Development phase: Before the commercial
production or use, the research results or other
knowledge will be applied to a plan or design to
produce new or substantial improvements in
materials, devices, products and other
activities.

Expenditures on the research phase of an
internal project are recognized as profit or l0ss
when they are incurred.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XXvi)Intangible assets and development cost
(Continued)

4.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Specific criteria for capitalization of
expenditure in the development phase

An intangible asset arising from the
development phase of an internal project is
recognized if the Company can demonstrate all
of the followings:

(1) the technical feasibility of completing the
intangible asset so that it will be available
for use or sale.

(2)  Its intention to complete the intangible
asset and use or sell it.

(3 How the intangible asset will generate
probable future economic benefits,
among other things, the Company can
demonstrate the existence of a market for
the output of the intangible asset or the
intangible asset itself or, if it is to be used
internally, the usefulness of the intangible
asset.

(4) the availability of adequate technical,
financial and other resources to complete
the development and to use or sell the
intangible asset.

(5) Its ability to measure reliably the
expenditure attributable to the intangible
asset during its development.

Expenditures incurred in the development
phase that do not meet the above conditions
shall be included in the current profit and loss
when it occurs. The development expenditure
included in the previous profit and loss shall not
reconfirm as an asset in the future.
Expenditures in the capitalized development
phase are shown on the balance sheet as
development cost and are converted into
intangible assets from the date of the project’s
intended use.
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= EESEEIR - 5tast (&) Ill. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

CTNRBEERE (Xxvil) Impairment of long-term assets
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On the balance sheet date, the company determines
whether there may be a sign of a reduction in long-
term assets for long-term equity investment,
investment property measured by cost method, fixed
assets, construction in progress and intangible assets
with certain useful life. If there are signs of
impairment in long-term assets, the recoverable
amount is estimated on the basis of each single
asset. If it is difficult to estimate the recoverable
amount of each single asset, then determine the
recoverable amount on the basis of the asset group.

The estimates of assets recoverable amount are the
larger amount between the fair value deducting the
disposal cost and the present value of expected
future cash flow.

According to the measurement of recoverable
amounts, when the long-term assets recoverable
amount is lower than its book value, the book value
of long-term assets is reduced to its recoverable
amount. The reduced amount is recognized as
impairment loss shown on the profit and loss, and
make the corresponding provision for impairment of
assets. Once the provision recognized, it shall not be
returned during the subsequent accounting period.

After the asset impairment loss is confirmed, the
depreciation or amortization expenses of the
impairment assets will be adjusted accordingly in the
future period so that the assets’ book value of
adjusted assets will be allocated in the remaining
useful life (deducting the estimated net residual
value).

The impairment test should be carried out every year
no matter there is any sign of impairment for the
goodwill that caused by enterprise merger and the
intangible assets with uncertain useful life.
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= BEESHEE g &c (@) lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

CTNREBEERE (&) (Xxvil) Impairment of long-term assets (Continued)
EHEHEETRENRE 5 In the impairment test of goodwill, the book value of
ENEEEE BEEEENE goodwill would be distributed to asset groups or
AN BRABEF RN EESR portfolio groups benefiting from the synergy effect of
SEEHABES EHEEHEN an enterprise merger as expected. When taking an
HEEEHRANEEEMREASETT impairment test on the relevant asset group
WEMHE  NEmERAENE containing goodwill or portfolio groups, if there is any
EHANEELEEMAAE FERED sign that the portfolio related to goodwill impairs, the
S EEIABREHENEER impairment test should be first carried out to the
NEEEMABESETRERNR - portfolio that do not contain goodwill. Then, calculate
e KB e WEABEER the recoverable amount and compare it with the
BEMALER  BREENRKERE related book value and confirm the impairment the
K- -BHOERENEEMASE corresponding loss. Next, testing impairment of
BEMAAGETRENR L& goodwill includes asset group or combination of asset
ELHEEEAEEELAAS groups and comparing book value of the related asset
MEEmEEEBE (BEMPENEEN group or combination of asset groups (book value
FEEESD) BEATRESEE - includes the share of goodwill) with the recoverable
MR EERSEEEMRBEED amount. If the recoverable amount of asset group or
ARESEENEREEED combination of asset groups is lower than the book

REERREERK - value, confirm the impairment loss of goodwill.
CHRHSGEHER (XXIX) Long-term prepayments
1. BEE* 1. Amortization method
REIGHER 2EAFE Long-term prepayments refer to the expenses
B AE R AN RS that already been spent and the benefit period
HEEN D HHARE 15 MU is more than one year. Long-term prepayments
IHEHEER - RHAGHE are amortized using the straight-line method in
RAEZmBRNIZESEDH its useful life.
2. HHEHFR 2. Amortization period
L] B ER (F)
Amortization
Category period (year)
EEXREE 5 Z&mf
Renovation fees Benefit period
5GIE B B A i 3 =
5G project cost amortization Benefit period
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXX) Contract liabilities

(XXXI)

The Company presents an obligation to transfer
goods to a customer for which the Company has
received consideration, or the amount is due from
the customer as a contract liability.

Employee benefits

Employee benefits refers to the payment or
compensation for services provided by the
employees or the termination of labour relations.
Employee benefits includes short-term employee
benefits, post-employment benefits, termination
benefits and other long-term employee benefits.

1. Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits refer to the
employee payables that the Company’s needs
to pay in full for the employee services provided
within twelve months after the end of the
annual reporting period, except for post-
employment benefits and dismissal benefits.
During the accounting period in which the
employee provides the service, the Company
recognizes the short-term employee benefits
payable as a liability and includes the costs and
expenses for the relevant assets according to
the beneficiary of the employee’s service.

2. Post-employment benefits

Post-employment benefits refer to the
employee payables that the Company’s needs
to pay for the employee services provided after
their retirement or termination, except for post-
employment benefits and dismissal benefits.

The Company classifies post-employment
benefit plans as either defined contribution
plans or defined benefit plans.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXX) Employee benefits (Continued)

2.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Post-employment benefits (Continued)
Defined contribution plans mainly consist of the
basic endowment insurance, unemployment
insurance, and enterprise annuity paid for the
employees according to relevant regulation by
local governments. The Company recognizes in
the accounting period in which an employee
provides service the contribution payable to a
defined contribution plan as a liability, with a
corresponding charge to profit or loss or the
cost of a relevant asset.

The defined benefit plan is mainly for the clear
standard of pooled benefits paid by retirees,
living expenses for the survivors of deceased
employees, etc. For obligations assumed in the
defined benefit plan, the actuarial calculation is
carried out by the independent actuary using
the expected cumulative benefit unit method at
the balance sheet date, attributing the benefit
obligations arising from the set benefit plan to
the period during which the employee provides
services and is included in the profit and loss or
related asset costs of the current period, where
unless other accounting standards require or
allow employee benefit costs to be included in
the cost of assets, the net interest on the
service costs of the set benefit plan and the net
liabilities or net assets of the set benefit plan
are included in the profit and loss of the current
period in which they are incurred Changes in
net liabilities or net assets of defined benefit
plans are remeasured in other comprehensive
income in the current period in which they
occur and are not allowed to be rolled back to
profit and loss in subsequent accounting
periods.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

Illl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXX) Employee benefits (Continued)

3!

Termination benefits

Termination benefits refer to the compensation
paid when the Company terminates the
employment relationship with employee before
the expiry of the employment contracts or
provides compensation as an offer to
encourage employee to accept voluntary
redundancy. Termination benefits provided to
employees are recognized as an employee
benefit liability for termination benefits, with a
corresponding charge to profit or loss at the
earlier of the following dates: a. when the
Company cannot unilaterally withdraw the offer
of termination benefits because of an
employment termination plan or a curtailment
proposal; or b. when the Company recognizes
cost or expenses related to a restructuring that
involves the payment of termination benefits.

Early retirement benefits refer to the benefit
offered to the employees who voluntarily
accept Group's arrangement for early
retirement. The Company pays the salary and
social security for the employee who voluntarily
retires after approval even though the
employee has not yet reached the retiring age
stated in government regulation. When qualified
for early retirement benefit, proposed payment
on early retirement benefit from the date when
rendering of service terminated to date when
the employee regularly retired is discounted
and then recognized as liability and accounted
into profit and loss. Differences resulting from
changes in the actuarial assumptions of the
internal benefit and adjustments to the welfare
criteria are included in the profit and loss for
the current period when they occur.
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= BEESBEK - E5t4st (&) lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
- I&Hm (&) (XXX) Employee benefits (Continued)
4. HMREBTHEF 4. Other long-term employment benefit

B RAEIB TaA 2R E Other long-term employment benefit refers to
HAGr B - BB 2R A BER all employee benefit except for short-term
BRZIINOEMERTE benefit, post-employment benefit, and
A e termination benefit.

AR TERTR SR When other long-term employee benefits
B RHIBTWAT - £ T provided to the employees satisfied the
AN E R MRS R 2 AT B conditions for classifying as a defined
M BEZTSEEREE contribution plan, those benefits are accounted
& Wt A8 Hi8 = o A8 7 for in accordance with the requirements
BEMKAE B Ll BEEING relating to defined contribution plan, while
HMREBIEN T&E other benefits are accounted for in accordance
BEXRBHBEVEEMER with the requirements relating to defined
TEHARFT R A B AR HETTHE benefit plan. The Company recognizes the cost
H SR EXmTEEEN of employee benefits arising from other long-
BHNEBHEBNE TRER term employee benefits as the followings: a.
BRERE - Wt AEHER service cost; b. net interest on the net liability
SAEEEEMA - or net assets of other long-term employee

benefits; and c. changes as a result of
remeasurement of the net liability or net assets
of other long-term employee benefits. As a
practical expedient, the net total of the
aforesaid amounts is recognized in profit or 10ss
or included in the cost of a relevant asset.

(Eto)EFAE (XXXI) Provisions
1. FTEBENEREE 1. Criteria for provisions

EHNAFEEBNELR The Company recognizes a provision if, and
NAEAAENRRRT BE only if a present obligation has arisen as a result
1T R& 5 1515 7] 86 38 BUAC 7 F) of an obligating event, payment is probable and
wmnh UWRZEBHNESE the amount can be estimated reliably.
MR AT BIERA
SCEIN=EE

152 BERTU BB A B PR A
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXXIl) Provisions (Continued)

2.

Measurement of provisions

The amount recognized as a provision should
be the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation.

In reaching its best estimate, the Company
takes into account the risks and uncertainties
that surround the underlying events, the time
value of money, etc. Where the time value of
money is material, the best estimate
determined by the present value of relative
future cash outflows.

The best estimates are measured in different
situation as follow:

If there is a continuous range (or range) of the
required expenditure and the probability of the
occurrence of all the results in the range is the
same, the best estimate is determined
according to the median value of the range,
which is the average of the upper and lower
limit.

There is a necessary expense that does not
exist a continuous range (or range) or exist a
continuous range with a range of different
possibility of a variety of results. If the
contingencies of individual projects involving,
the best estimate is most likely to occur in
accordance with the amount determined. If
contingencies involving a number of projects,
the best estimate according to various possible
results and related probability calculation.

If some or all of the expenditure required to
settle a provision is expected to be reimbursed
by another party, the reimbursement should be
recognized as a separate asset, and not as a
reduction of the required provision, when, and
only when, it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received if the Company
settles the obligation. The amount recognized
should not exceed the amount of the provision.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXXIl) Lease liability

At the commencement date, a lessee shall measure
the lease liability at the present value of the lease
payments that are not paid at that date. The lease
payments shall be discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily
determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined,
the lessee shall use the lessee’s incremental
borrowing rate. Lease payment comprises the
following:

1. fixed payments (including in-substance fixed
payments), less any lease incentives,

2. variable lease payments that depend on an
index or a rate,

3. the exercise price of a purchase option if the
lessee is reasonably certain to exercise that
option;

4. payments of penalties for terminating the lease,
if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising
an option to terminate the lease; and

5. amounts expected to be payable by the lessee
under residual value guarantees.

The company recognizes in profit and loss or relative
asset cost for the interest on the lease liability
calculated by fixed discount rate.

The company recognizes in profit and loss or relative
asset cost for variable lease payments not included in
the measurement of the lease liability in the period in
which the event or condition that triggers those
payments occurs.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXXIV) Revenue
The Company’s revenue is mainly derived from the
following business types:

(1

Production and sales of copper cables, optical
cables, and related products;

Agency and processing services;
Optical cable component business.

Revenue recognition principles

The Company recognizes revenue when (or as)
the Company satisfies a performance obligation
by transferring a promised good or service (i.e.,
an asset) to a customer. An asset is transferred
when (or as) the customer obtains control of
that asset. Performance obligation refers to a
promise in a contract with a customer to
transfer to the customer a good or service that
is distinct. Control of an asset refers to the
ability to direct the use of, and obtain
substantially all of the remaining benefits from
the asset.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXXIV) Revenue (Continued)

1.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Revenue recognition principles (Continued)
The Company evaluates the contract at the
date of commencement of the contract,
identifies the individual performance obligations
contained in the contract and determines
whether each individual performance obligation
is performed within a certain period or at a
certain point in time. The Company satisfies a
performance obligation and recognizes revenue
over time, if one of the following criteria is met:
(1) the customer simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits provided by the
Company’s performance as the Company
performs,; (2) the Company’s performance
creates or enhances an asset (for example,
work in progress) that the customer controls as
the asset is created or enhanced; (3) the
Company's performance does not create an
asset with an alternative use to the Company
and the Company has an enforceable right to
payment for performance completed to date. If
a performance obligation is not satisfied over,
the Company satisfies the performance
obligation at a point in time.



BA RS SRR M R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

= EEGIHE - SrhE ()

(ZTEIW A (&)

1.

WA TR/ — AR R (&)

HREX-KRBRABITHNE
MRS QAR IE o A0 55
BHME RAELE K
NEEERENEAEE
EHZRRBECEBBGEEP
MEmEREFPHNEEERE
BHERE RAEZRER
B REITEAEFOR AR
TERAEE) BEREOEER
TReaBmER D8 %EE
B BX AN B T BE $R 15 B w5 (2
B AEIRRE B LK
R RBEERBA  BERED
EEEAEERTEAL -

WA R A BE T 34
RRAIBZREBIRR  — =
EEMBEERE B RIE
MER —=RE - NIk
BEK —EREERNE
e BPFEBARERER
RIETTHE  KERATE S
MEEBERAMEETR &
HEBHERABRN AR
FEFENT

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXXIV) Revenue (Continued)

1.

Revenue recognition principles (Continued)

In determining the appropriate method for
measuring progress, the Company shall
consider the nature of the good or service that
the Company promised to transfer to the
customer. Appropriate methods of measuring
progress include output methods and input
methods. Output methods recognize revenue
on the basis of direct measurements of the
value to the customer of the goods or services
transferred to date relative to the remaining
goods or services promised under the contract.
Input methods recognize revenue on the basis
of the Company’s efforts or inputs to the
satisfaction of a performance obligation relative
to the total expected inputs to the satisfaction
of that performance obligation. The Company
may not be able to reasonably measure the
outcome of a performance obligation, but the
Company expects to recover the costs incurred
in satisfying the performance obligation. In
those circumstances, the Company shall
recognize revenue only to the extent of the
costs incurred until such time that it can
reasonably measure the outcome of the
performance obligation.

Specific methods of revenue recognition

The Company has three major business
segments, one is the production and sales of
copper cables, optical cables and related
products, the second is the agency and
processing service business, the third is optical
cable component business. The customer
settles with the company after confirming the
receipt of the goods, and according to the
company’s own business model and settlement
method, the specific methods of sales revenue
recognition of various types of business are
disclosed as follows:

T NERHRERE
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BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XXXIV) Revenue (Continued)

Specific methods of revenue recognition
(Continued)

2.

(1)

@)

Production and sales of copper cables,
optical cables and related products

The company’s main products are copper
cable and related products, optical cables
and related products, wire bushing and
related products, it satisfies the
performance obligation at a point in time.
Revenue is recognized when the
Company has delivered goods to the
customer based on contractual
agreements and the customer has
accepted the goods; goods payment has
been collected or the Company has
obtained receipts invoices and it is
probable that economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow
to the Company; significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods has
been transferred; and the legal title of the
goods has been transferred.

Agency and processing services

Agency and processing services satisfies
the performance obligation at a point in
time. Revenue is recognized when the
Company has delivered the agency and
processing services to the customer
based on contractual agreements and the
customer has accepted the goods.
Services payment has been collected or
the Company has obtained receipts
invoices and it is probable that economic
benefits associated with the transaction
will flow to the Company.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXXIV) Revenue (Continued)

2.

Specific methods of revenue recognition

(Continued)

(3)  Optical cable component business
The Company’s production and sales of
assembly and manufacturing related
products belong to the performance
obligations performed at a certain point.
The products are delivered to the agreed
delivery place and accepted by the
customer according to the contract. The
main risks and rewards of the ownership
of the goods have been transferred, the
control of the goods has been transferred,
and the probable future economic
benefits are high likely to obtained by the
company.

(XXXV) Contract costs

1.

Costs to fulfil a contract

If the costs incurred in fulfilling a contract with a
customer are not within the scope of another
standard except for revenue recognition, the
Company shall recognize an asset from the
costs incurred to fulfil a contract only if those
costs meet all of the following criteria:

(1) the costs relate directly to a contract or to
an anticipated contract that the Company
can specifically identify (for example,
costs relating to services to be provided
under renewal of an existing contract or
costs of designing an asset to be
transferred under a specific contract that
has not yet been approved);

(2)  the costs generate or enhance resources
of the Company that will be used in
satisfying (or in continuing to satisfy)
performance obligations in the future; and

()  the costs are expected to be recovered.

The asset is presented in inventories or other
non-current assets based on whether the
amortization period at the time of its initial
recognition exceeds one normal business cycle.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXXV) Contract costs (Continued)

2.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Incremental costs of obtaining a contract

The Company recognizes as an asset the
incremental costs of obtaining a contract with a
customer if the Company expects to recover
those costs. The incremental costs of obtaining
a contract are those costs that the Company
incurs to obtain a contract with a customer that
it would not have incurred if the contract had
not been obtained (for example, a sales
commission). The Company may recognize the
incremental costs of obtaining a contract as an
expense when incurred if the amortization
period of the asset that the Company otherwise
would have recognized is one year or less.

Amortization of contract costs

An asset related to contract costs shall be
amortized on a systematic basis that is
consistent with related goods or services, with
amortization included into profit or loss.

Impairment of contract costs

The Company shall make provision for
impairment and recognize an impairment 10ss
to the extent that the carrying amount of an
asset related to contract costs exceeds the
remaining amount of consideration that the
Company expects to receive in exchange for
the goods or services to which the asset relates
less the costs expected to be incurred.

The Company shall recognize a reversal of an
impairment loss previously recognized in profit
or loss when the impairment conditions no
longer exist or have improved. The carrying
amount of the asset after the reversal shall not
exceed the amount that would have been
determined on the reversal date if no provision
for impairment had been made previously.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

Illl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXXV) Government grants

1.

Types

Government grants is the monetary assets and
non-monetary assets obtained by the company
from the government free of charge. According
to the relevant government documents
provided by the grant object, the government
grants are divided into asset-related
government grants and income-related
government grants.

According to the grant objects stipulated in
relevant government documents, government
grants are divided into asset-related
government grants and income-related
government grants. The company defines the
government grants obtained for the purchase,
construction or other forms of long-term assets
as the government grants related to the assets,
The remaining government grants are defined
as income-related government grants. If the
object of grant is not clearly specified in the
government document, the subsidy shall be
divided into income-related government grants
and asset-related government grants in the
following ways: (1) If the government
documents specify the specific project for
which the grant is targeted, the division shall be
made according to the relative proportion of
the expenditure amount forming assets and the
expenditure amount included in the expenses
in the budget of the specific project, and the
division proportion shall be reviewed on each
balance sheet date and changed if necessary;
(2) If the purpose is only generally stated in
government documents and no specific project
is specified, it shall be regarded as government
grant related to income.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXXV) Government grants (Continued)

2.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Government grants recognition

If there is evidence at the end of the period that
the Company can meet the relevant conditions
stipulated in the financial support policy and is
expected to receive financial support funds, the
government grants shall be recognized
according to the amount receivable. In addition,
government grants are recognized when they
are actually received.

If the government grants are monetary assets,
it shall be measured according to the amount
received or receivable. If the government grants
are a non-monetary asset, it shall be measured
at fair value. If the fair value cannot be obtained
reliably, it shall be measured according to the
nominal amount (RMB1.00). Government grants
measured in nominal terms are directly
included in the current profits and losses.

Accounting treatment

According to the essence of the economic
business, the Company determines whether a
certain type of government grants should be
accounted for by the total amount method or
the net method. In general, the Company
chooses only one method for similar or similar
government grants, and consistently applies
that method.

Government grants related to assets They offset
carrying amount of relevant assets, or they are
recognized as deferred income. If recognized as
deferred income, they are included in profit or
loss on a systematic basis over the useful lives
of the relevant assets.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

Illl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXXV) Government grants (Continued)

<l

Accounting treatment (Continued)

For government grants related to income used
for compensating the related future cost,
expenses or losses, they are recognized as
deferred income and included in profit or loss
or used to offset relevant cost during the period
in which the relevant cost, expenses or losses
are recognized; for government grants related
to income used for compensating the related
cost, expenses or losses incurred to the
Company, they are directly included in profit or
loss or used to offset relevant cost.

Government grants related to the operating
activities of business shall be included into
other income or used to offset relevant cost
based on business nature, while those not
related to the operating activities of business
shall be included into non-operating revenue or
expenditures.

Receiving government grants related to
preferential interest rates for preferential loans
to reduce related borrowing costs. To obtain
the policy preferential interest rate loan
provided by the loan bank, the amount of the
loan received is taken as the entry value of the
loan. The related borrowing cost is calculated
according to the loan principal and the policy
preferential interest rate.

When a confirmed government grants needs to
be returned, the book value of the related
assets will be reduced at the time of initial
confirmation and the book value of the assets is
adjusted. The balance of the related deferred
income is reduced to the account balance of
the related deferred income which is included
in the current profit and loss. If there is no
related deferred income, directly included in
the profit and loss of the current period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(xxxvi) Deferred tax assets/Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax assets and deferred liabilities are
recognized based on the differences (temporary
differences) between tax bases and the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities. At the balance
sheet date, deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realized, or liability is settled.

1.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Basis for recognition of deferred tax assets
Deferred tax assets are recognized to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available to offset the deductible temporary
difference and deduct loss and tax deduction
for the year after the end of the year. However,
deferred income tax assets resulting from the
initial confirmation of assets or liabilities in a
transaction with the following characteristics
are not recognized: (1) The transaction is not an
enterprise merger. (2) The transaction does not
affect the accounting profit and the taxable
income or the deductible loss as well.

For deductible temporary differences related to
investments in associated enterprises, where the
following conditions are met, the corresponding
deferred tax assets are recognized: the temporary
difference is likely to be reversed in the
foreseeable future and the taxable income used
to offset the deductible temporary difference is
likely to be obtained in the future.
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Illl. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXxvi) Deferred tax assets/Deferred tax liabilities
(Continued)
Basis for recognizing deferred tax liabilities
A deferred tax liability shall be recognized for all
taxable temporary differences, except to the
extent that the deferred tax liability arises from:
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2.

(M

the initial recognition of goodwill; or

the initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction which is not a
business combination, and at the time of
the transaction, affects neither accounting
profit nor taxable profit (tax loss); or

for taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in
subsidiaries, branches and associates,
and interests in joint arrangements the
parent, investor, joint venture or joint
operator is able to control the timing of
the reversal of the temporary difference,
and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXxvi) Deferred tax assets/Deferred tax liabilities
(Continued)
3. The Company shall offset deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities if, and only if:

(1) the Company has a legally enforceable
right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities; and

(2)  the deferred tax assets and the deferred
tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied
by the same taxation authority on either
the same taxable entity; or different
taxable entities which intend either to
settle current tax liabilities and assets on
a net basis, or to realize the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously, in
each future period in which significant
amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or
recovered.

(XXXVIl) Lease
At inception of a contract, the Company shall assess
whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXXVIl) Lease (Continued)

1.

Separating components of a contract

For a contract that contains more than one
lease component, the Company separates the
components and accounts for each lease
component separately.

For a contract that is, or contains, a lease, the
Company shall account for each lease
component within the contract as a lease
separately from non-lease components of the
contract. The lease components shall be
accounted for in accordance with the lease
standards, and the non-lease components shall
be accounted for in accordance with other
applicable accounting standards for business
enterprises.

Combination of contracts

The Company shall combine two or more
contracts entered into at or near the same time
with the same counterparty or related parties of
the counterparty, and account for the contracts
as a single contract if one or more of the
following criteria are met:

(1) the contracts are negotiated as a package
with an overall commercial objective that
cannot be understood without
considering the contracts together,

(2)  the amount of consideration to be paid in
one contract depends on the price or
performance of the other contract; or

(3) the rights to use underlying assets
conveyed in the contracts (or some rights
to use underlying assets conveyed in
each of the contracts) form a single lease
component.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXXVIl) Lease (Continued)

3.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

The Company as lessee

At the commencement date, apart from the
above-mentioned short-term leases and leases
of low-value assets with simplified approach,
the Company recognizes right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities at the commencement date.

The Company recognizes a lease that has a
lease term of 12 months or less as a short-term
lease, which shall not contain a purchase
option. The Company recognizes a lease as a
lease of a low-value asset if the underlying
asset is of low value when it is new.

Please refer to Section IV (XXVI) right of use
assets and Section IV (XXXIII) lease liabilities.

The Company as lessor

(1) Classification of leases
A lessor shall classify each of its leases as
either an operating lease or a finance
lease. A lease is classified as a finance
lease if it transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership
of an underlying asset. Otherwise, it is
classified as an operating.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXXvil) Lease (Continued)
4.  The Company as lessor (Continued)

(1)

Classification of leases (Continued)
Examples of situations that individually or
in combination would normally lead to a
lease being classified as a finance lease
are:

1) the lease transfers ownership of the
underlying asset to the lessee by
the end of the lease term;

2) the lessee has the option to
purchase the underlying asset at a
price that is expected to be
sufficiently lower than the fair value
at the date the option becomes
exercisable for it to be reasonably
certain, at the inception date, that
the option will be exercised;

3) the lease term is for the major part
of the economic life of the
underlying asset even if title is not
transferred;

4)  at the inception date, the present
value of the lease payments
amounts to at least substantially all
of the fair value of the underlying
asset; and

5)  the underlying asset is of such a
specialized nature that only the
lessee can use it without major
modifications.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XXXvil) Lease (Continued)

The Company as lessor (Continued)

4.

(1)

@)

Classification of leases (Continued)
Indicators of situations that individually or
in combination could also lead to a lease
being classified as a finance lease are:

if the lessee can cancel the lease,
the lessor’s losses associated with
the cancellation are borne by the
lessee;

gains or losses from the fluctuation
in the fair value of the residual
accrue to the lessee (for example, in
the form of a rent rebate equalling
most of the sales proceeds at the
end of the lease); and

the lessee has the ability to continue
the lease for a secondary period at
a rent that is substantially lower
than market rent.

Accounting for finance lease

At the commencement date, a lessor shall
recognize assets held under a finance
lease in its statement of financial position
and present them as a receivable and
terminates the recognition of the financial
lease assets.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXXvil) Lease (Continued)
4.  The Company as lessor (Continued)

@)

Accounting for finance lease (Continued)

The initial amount of finance lease
receivables equals to the net investment
in the lease, that is the gross investment
in the lease discounted at the interest
rate implicit in the lease. The lease
payment includes:

fixed payments (including in-
substance fixed payments), less any
lease incentives payable;

variable lease payments that
depend on an index or a rate;

the exercise price of a purchase
option if the lessee is reasonably
certain to exercise that option
(assessed considering the factors);

payments of penalties for
terminating the lease, if the lease
term reflects the lessee exercising
an option to terminate the lease;
and

any residual value guarantees
provided to the lessor by the lessee,
a party related to the lessee or a
third party unrelated to the lessor
that is financially capable of
discharging the obligations under
the guarantee.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XXXvil) Lease (Continued)

The Company as lessor (Continued)

4.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

@)

3

Accounting for finance lease (Continued)

The Company calculates and recognizes
interest income for each period of the
lease period at a fixed lease inclusion
rate, and variable lease payments made
that are not included in the net lease
investment measurement are recorded in
the profit or loss of the current period
when incurred.

Accounting for operating leases

A lessor shall recognize lease payments
from operating leases as income on either
a straight-line basis or another systematic
basis. A lessor shall add initial direct costs
incurred in obtaining an operating lease
to the carrying amount of the underlying
asset and recognize those costs as an
expense over the lease term on the same
basis as the lease income. The variable
lease payments made in connection with
the operating lease that are not included
in the lease collection amount are
included in the profit or loss of the current
period when incurred.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XXXIX) Discontinued operations
A discontinued operation is a component of the
Company that either has been disposed of, or is
classified as held for sale, and

(1) represents a separate major line of business or
geographical area of operations,

(2) s part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose
of a separate major line of business or
geographical area of operations or

(3) is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view
to resale.

Operating gains and losses such as impairment losses
and reversal amount of discontinued operations and
gains and losses on disposal are shown in the income
statement as gains or losses on discontinued
operations.
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XL) Hedging accounting
The Company applies hedge accounting to hedging
relationships that meet the qualifying criteria. There
are three types of hedging relationships, including fair
value hedge, cash flow hedge, hedge of a net
investment in a foreign operation.

1. A hedging relationship qualifies for hedge
accounting only if all of the following criteria
are met:

(1) the hedging relationship consists only of
eligible hedging instruments and eligible
hedged items.

(20 at the inception of the hedging
relationship there is formal designation
and documentation of the hedging
relationship and the Company’s risk
management objective and strategy for
undertaking the hedge.

(3)  the hedging relationship meets the hedge
effectiveness requirements
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XL) Hedging accounting (Continued)

1. A hedging relationship qualifies for hedge
accounting only if all of the following criteria
are met: (Continued)

The hedging relationship meets all of the
following hedge effectiveness requirements:
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there is an economic relationship
between the hedged item and the
hedging instrument. This economic
relationship causes the hedging
instrument and the hedged item to
change in opposite directions due to the
same hedged risk;

the effect of credit risk does not dominate
the value changes that result from that
economic relationship; and

the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship
is the same as that resulting from the
quantity of the hedged item that the
Company actually hedges and the
quantity of the hedging instrument that
the Company actually uses to hedge that
quantity of hedged item. However, that
designation shall not reflect an imbalance
between the weightings of the hedged
item and the hedging instrument that
would create hedge ineffectiveness that
could result in an accounting outcome
that would be inconsistent with the
purpose of hedge accounting.

2. Fair value hedges accounting

M

the gain or loss on the hedging instrument
shall be recognised in profit or loss (or
other comprehensive income, if the
hedging instrument hedges an equity
instrument for which the Company has
elected to present changes in fair value in
other comprehensive income).
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XL) Hedging accounting (Continued)

Fair value hedges accounting (Continued)

2.

@

the hedging gain or loss on the hedged
item shall adjust the carrying amount of
the hedged item and be recognized in
profit or loss. If the hedged item is a
financial asset (or a component thereof)
that is measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income, the hedging
gain or loss on the hedged item shall be
recognized in profit or loss. However, if
the hedged item is an equity instrument
for which the Company has elected to
present changes in fair value in other
comprehensive income, those amounts
shall remain in other comprehensive
income. When a hedged item is an
unrecognized firm commitment (or a
component thereof), the cumulative
change in the fair value of the hedged
item subsequent to its designation is
recognized as an asset or a liability with a
corresponding gain or loss recognized in
profit or loss.

When a hedged item in a fair value hedge
is a firm commitment (or a component
thereof) to acquire an asset or assume a
liability, the initial carrying amount of the
asset or the liability that results from the
Ccompany meeting the firm commitment
is adjusted to include the cumulative
change in the fair value of the hedged
item that was recognized in the statement
of financial position.
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lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XL) Hedging accounting (Continued)
2. Fair value hedges accounting (Continued)

Q)

Any adjustment arising from above shall
be amortized to profit or loss if the
hedged item is a financial instrument (or a
component thereof) measured at
amortized cost. Amortization may begin
as soon as an adjustment exists and shall
begin no later than when the hedged item
ceases to be adjusted for hedging gains
and losses. The amortization is based on
a recalculated effective interest rate at
the date that amortization begins. In the
case of a financial asset (or a component
thereof) that is a hedged item and that is
measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income, amortization
applies in the same manner but to the
amount that represents the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognized instead
of by adjusting the carrying amount.
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178 BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XL) Hedging accounting (Continued)

Cash flow hedges accounting

3.

M

the separate component of equity
associated with the hedged item (cash
flow hedge reserve) is adjusted to the
lower of the following:

1) the cumulative gain or loss on the
hedging instrument from inception
of the hedge; and

2)  the cumulative change in fair value
(present value) of the hedged item
(i.e. the present value of the
cumulative change in the hedged
expected future cash flows) from
inception of the hedge.

The part of the gain or loss generated by
the hedging instrument that is invalid in
the hedging (i.e., other gain or loss after
deducting other comprehensive income)
shall be recorded in the current profit and
loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XL) Hedging accounting (Continued)

= EEGIHE - SrhE ()

3. HERBEHEIEE (&
QB ReREEHEEN

T8 RETNIIRER

2

1)

2)

3)

REHEE /A
X5 H%E
HIR 5 R Ak
R —EFD
MEENSR
BEM HEF
TREEXIFE
BABENEHR
ZK—HER
RanEBEEN
G RT RO TEE A
- B R £ H
il 4% & Wt e
ROBEEREE
HEmsEE
o SFAZEE
sk B {E #1746 1

REH -

B AT —
fEF R BEER
EEH GEWE
HMBEHERESR
EFXEEaNM
REE - & RAE
Hip#7r & Wk
BROEERE
EHRBTRE
oA E HIE

)
fm °

MREEMEE
W ERNE
TREERFHR
TR -HEAE
X -B#ZBXRE
EES S
ARG HEN
A AlE
BEF T EET M
- % FE AT T BE
o 1 O R D T H
fi 47 & Wt 88
o A E HIE

)
fm °

3. Cash flow hedges accounting (Continued)
(3)  the amount that has been accumulated in
the cash flow hedge reserve shall be
accounted for as follows:

1

if a hedged forecast transaction
subsequently results in the
recognition of a non-financial asset
or non-financial liability, or a hedged
forecast transaction for a non-
financial asset or a non-financial
liability becomes a firm commitment
for which fair value hedge
accounting is applied, the Company
shall remove that amount from the
cash flow hedge reserve and
include it directly in the initial cost
or other carrying amount of the
asset or the liability.

for cash flow hedges other than
those covered by 1), that amount
shall be reclassified from the cash
flow hedge reserve to profit or loss
as a reclassification adjustment in
the same period or periods during
which the hedged expected future
cash flows affect profit or loss.

however, if that amount is a loss
and the Company expects that all or
a portion of that loss will not be
recovered in one or more future
periods, it shall immediately
reclassify the amount that is not
expected to be recovered into profit
or loss as a reclassification
adjustment.
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BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XL) Hedging accounting (Continued)

Hedges of a net investment in a foreign
operation

Hedges of a net investment in a foreign
operation, including a hedge of a monetary item
that is accounted for as part of the net
investment, shall be accounted for similarly to
cash flow hedges:

4.

(1

the portion of the gain or loss on the
hedging instrument that is determined to
be an effective hedge shall be recognized
in other comprehensive income.

The cumulative gain or loss on the
hedging instrument relating to the
effective portion of the hedge that has
been accumulated in the foreign currency
translation reserve shall be reclassified
from equity to profit or loss as a
reclassification adjustment on the
disposal or partial disposal of the foreign
operation.

the ineffective portion shall be recognized
in profit or loss.
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Ill. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
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(XL) Hedging accounting (Continued)

End of application

The Company shall prospectively cease
applying to a hedged item if it met one of the
following conditions:

5!

M

Due to changes in risk management
objectives, the hedging relationship no
longer satisfies the risk management
objectives;

The hedging instrument has expired, been
sold, terminated or exercised;

The impact of credit risk begins to
dominate in the economic relationship
between the hedged project and the
hedging instrument, or in the change in
value generated by the economic
relationship between the hedged project
and the hedging instrument;

The hedging relationship no longer
satisfies other conditions for the use of
hedge accounting methods as set out in
this Standard. Where hedging relationship
rebalancing applies, an enterprise should
first consider the rebalancing of hedging
relationships and then assess whether
the hedging relationship satisfies the
conditions for the use of hedging
accounting methods as set out in this
Standard.

Cessation of hedge accounting may affect the
whole or part of the hedge relationship, and if
only one part of it is affected, the remaining
unaffected portion still applies to hedge
accounting.
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BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XL) Hedging accounting (Continued)

6. Option to designate a credit exposure as

measured at fair value

If the Company uses a credit derivative that is
measured at fair value through profit or loss to
manage the credit risk of all, or a part of, a
financial instrument (credit exposure) it may
designate that financial instrument to the extent
that it is so managed (i.e. all or a proportion of
it) as measured at fair value through profit or
loss if:

(1) the name of the credit exposure (for
example, the borrower, or the holder of a
loan commitment) matches the reference
entity of the credit derivative; and

(2)  the seniority of the financial instrument
matches that of the instruments that can
be delivered in accordance with the credit
derivative.

(XLI) Work safety expenses

The work safety expenses extracted by the company
in accordance with the national regulations shall be
recorded into the cost of related products or the
profit and loss of the current period, and recorded
into the “special reserve” item. The special reserve
shall be directly written off if the waste extracted
from work safety falls into the category of
expenditure. If fixed assets are formed, the
expenditures incurred shall be collected through the
item of “construction in progress”, which shall be
recognized as fixed assets when the safety project is
completed and reaches the predetermined usable
state; At the same time, the special reserve is written
down according to the cost of forming the fixed
assets, and the accumulated depreciation of the
same amount is recognized. The fixed asset shall not
be depreciated in subsequent periods.



BA RS SRR M R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

= EEGIHE - SrhE ()

(mt)EHEA

1.

1EREBACHEREAER

NEEBEEKETANETE
BEAN  RAREHEBEE
MPTBEERT A K EHER
fERAF B T OARR L HERR - PR
EEHEEEELERERE
FEEEZHENERAAE

HjiEas o

SEGEREa TANAE
TEBEMAN  RBEEMB
BEBN A K LRI
FUALIEHER - A B )6 HE
RED TARRBERTA
MAREEE BamTA
Mo BETER]SEFE
B R EBBH AR
EBEE -MBEEHERE
BERAEZTABRESEY
R ZHE T AEHES -

AR Bk T
EEEAN  RRIZRB(D
e EFE2% — ¢/
TEBRAMFE)M(LED
FPERIEI7R —emT A
ISR MM TE RN 2
BHRET -

NEHEEREREGHER
BAAETEREAN 2o
AR R AT T EFER MG E
BRTAMEAEEY MB
EEEHEEEERERE
ENREHEEAREZTA
MEBABERRORER SRR
MER  FFAEHER -

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XLII) Debt restructuring

1.

As the debtor record debt restructuring
obligations

Debt restructuring on the basis of assets, debts,
the company in the relevant assets and debts in
line with the termination of the confirmation
shall be terminated under conditions, the book
value of the debts and transfer the difference
between the book value of assets included in
the current profits and losses.

Where debts are converted into equity
instruments for debt restructuring, the company
shall terminate recognition when the paid debts
meet the conditions for termination recognition.
When the company initially recognizes the
equity instrument, the measurement shall be
made according to the fair value of the equity
instrument. If the fair value of the equity
instrument cannot be measured reliably, the
measurement shall be made according to the
fair value of the debt paid off. The difference
between the book value of the debt paid off and
the amount recognized by the equity
instrument shall be recorded into the current
profit and loss.

Where the debt is restructured by modifying
other terms, the company shall recognize and
measure the restructured debt in accordance
with the Accounting Standards for Enterprises
No. 22 — Recognition and Measurement of
Financial Instruments and Accounting
Standards for Enterprises No. 37 —
Presentation of Financial Instruments.

Where debt restructuring is carried out by
means of multiple asset repayment or
combination, the company recognizes and
measures equity instruments and restructured
debt in accordance with the above-mentioned
methods, and the difference between the
carrying value of the debt repaid and the
carrying value of the transferred assets and the
sum of the recognized amount of equity
instruments and restructured debt is recorded
in the current profit or loss.

T NERHRERE
INTERIM REPORT 2024 1 83



B 75 R MY R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
= BEESHEE g &c (@)

(mt)EHEA (&)
2 EREBACHEBEEAEY

it

NEEBEERD LT
BEEN - RAIARERS
ENEREENINE

B ARAFE EREER
KA BRENEBENR
REENEZEEESEAR
L B MAR RGP £ W Al B 1%
FENZEENNT ER
2 KHZE RREFHEM
A - SR RS EE D
EREMRAE BRERER
BOAREBEENATEERB
RZEENRESFTEMK
Ko EMEHERNKA -
BREMEEENATEEM
EERRBRZEENTRE
FHMAA - [E B E H) K
o BREREEENALE
BEMEZEEESTEE A fE
PR 7R 28 A P 3% £ B R] B R B
BRZEENHE B#®
B KHE KB BX
AERBEZSEMERA - &
WEEMRAE BRERER
BHOAREEMAERRB
WEZEEZD BT REHN
BENRSFHMAA - ]
ZEENANEEERKAE
BzRANER FFAEHAE

Ny
S5 o
g

cy
hold

B

JZ=

b my
\l]]][Y

‘/\\

B SEm T AT U
THEBEASBARBE
RESHBELEKAZD
EWREHEREN  RFR
MR ERNAXEEMA
EERBRZEENRES
HA KAt 8 EBREK
Ko-MEEENAN(EESR
FREEBEZENEZR A

= HEE -

1 84 BERTU BB A B PR A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XLII) Debt restructuring (Continued)

2.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

As a creditor record debt restructuring
obligations

Where debt restructuring is carried out by
means of asset repayment of debt, the
company’s initial recognition of assets other
than financial assets transferred shall be
measured at cost, in which the cost of inventory
shall include the fair value of the waive of the
creditor’s rights and other costs directly
attributable to the asset such as taxes,
transportation fees, handling fees, insurance
premiums and other costs incurred in making
the asset reach its current position and state.
The costs of investing in an associate or joint
venture include the fair value of the waive
claims and other costs such as taxes directly
attributable to the asset. The cost of investment
real estate includes the fair value of the waive
claim and other costs such as taxes that can be
directly attributed to the asset. The cost of a
fixed asset includes taxes, transportation costs
handling costs, installation costs, professional
service fees and other costs directly attributable
to the asset before the fair value of the
creditor’s right is abandoned and the asset is
made available for use. The cost of intangible
assets includes the fair value of the waived
creditor’s rights and other costs that can be
directly attributed to the achievement of the
intended use of the assets. The difference
between the fair value of the waive of creditor’s
rights and the carrying value shall be recorded
into the current profit and loss.

Where a debt restructuring by converting debt
into equity instruments results in the conversion
of the Company’s claims into equity
investments in an associate or joint venture, the
Company measures its initial investment costs
at the fair value of waive of claims and other
costs that can be directly attributable to the
asset, such as taxes. The difference between
the fair value of the waived creditor’s rights and
the carrying value shall be recorded into the
current profit and loss.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

lll. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ESTIMATES (Continued)
(XLII) Debt restructuring (Continued)

2.

As a creditor record debt restructuring
obligations (Continued)

Where debt restructuring is carried out by
modifying other terms, the company shall
recognize and measure the restructured
creditor’s rights in accordance with the
Accounting Standards for Enterprises No. 22 —
Recognition and Measurement of Financial
Instruments.

Where multiple assets are used to pay off debts
or a combination is adopted for debt
restructuring, the transferred financial assets
and restructured creditor’s rights shall be
recognized and measured in accordance with
the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises No. 22 — Recognition and
Measurement of Financial Instruments, and
then the proportion of fair value of each asset
other than the transferred financial assets shall
be determined. The net value of the fair value
of the waive creditor’s rights after deducting
the recognized amount of the transferred
financial assets and the restructured creditor’s
rights shall be distributed, and on this basis the
cost of each asset shall be determined
according to the aforementioned method. The
difference between the fair value of the waive
creditor’s rights and the carrying value shall be
recorded into the current profit and loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

ESTIMATES (Continued)

(XLl significant changes in accounting policies and
estimates

1.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Changes in accounting policies

The impact of the implementation of
interpretation No.17 of Accounting Standards
for Business Enterprises

According to the Interpretation No. 17 of
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
(Cai Kuai [2023] No. 21, hereinafter referred to
as "Interpretation No. 17") published by the
Ministry of Finance on 25 October 2023, the
Company implements standard from January 1,
2024.

The Implementation Interpretation No. 17 has
no material impact on the financial statements
during the reporting period.

Changes in accounting estimates
No accounting estimates were changed during
the reporting period.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

IV. TAXES
() Main categories of tax and tax rates

SRR A ER BH=E
Tax basis Tax rate
BAEE  REMNIEH 13%
Domestic sales : Processing services
KE -RE FEHEER 9%
Water rate; Gas fees; Rent
REWE R 6%
Property management services
S E 5% =k 3%
Simple Tax Computation 5% or 3%
HREERBERN70% (FHEEWA) A M1E1.2%
THE%E A0 12%
70% of the original value of the property 1.2%
(or rental income) (for property value)
12%
(for rental income)
EHE AR L EE 67t/ m -
87t/ m
Land area actually occupied 6 yuan/nv’,
8 yuan/m’
RERBUKE 2.69/m3
Water actually consumed
FEMN TR PS5 15% ~ 25%
Taxable income 15% * 25%
BERRERTEE 7%

Turnover tax actually paid

EHRET TR 3%
Turnover tax actually paid
BEHRER TR 2%

Turnover tax actually paid
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- BiIE () IV. TAXES (Continued)
(=) RRAIFEBEMBER (&) () Main categories of tax and tax rates
(Continued)
TENT ZBEATS T I R AT - Different enterprise income tax rates applicable to

(=)

different taxpayers:

mBEETEER BB =
Taxpayer Tax rate
FER Y B B AR () B BR A Chengdu SIWI Science and Technology 25%
Company Limited
FER (T S B BR A A Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. 15%
FRER & R FT MR B IR AR Chengdu PUTIAN New Material Co., Ltd. 25%
BHREEBRERMKIE (I The preferential tax policy and the basis
RAIFTBFARIKE (T EE Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of
FR AR 20234 10 A 16 HELE Y the Company, obtained the High- tech Enterprise
JEBERAMEE - 70)11 & BB Certificate on 16 October 2023, jointly issued by the
ERHEERBUINEHEGERDEA Science & Technology Department of Sichuan
BEOHSTHRNTLERE &FF Province, the Sichuan Provincial Finance Department
# 5% /& GR202351002814 + & 3 Hf and the Sichuan Provincial Tax Service, State Taxation
—F AEIRISRHOBHEZZ D Administration, with a validity period of 3 years. The
EFTSHIES - certificate number is GR202351002814. The enterprise
income tax will be paid at a reduced tax rate of 15%
for 2023.
H 55 BA () Other notes
BITEAMSH B AR - Employee’s individual income tax is withheld and paid
by the company.

188 BERTU BB A B PR A
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- Bt EBRREIEEAGRE V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT
(ATeEEUERFITHRESLAA (The following amounts are in RMB unless otherwise
R¥IT - Hi9#62024F1 A18) specified, the opening balances are all as of January 1,
2024)
dB1EES Note 1 Cash and bank balances
HRAE Hi ¥R
Closing balance  Opening balance
EEFERE Cash on hand
RITIFN Cash in bank 472,771,617.31  373,527,943.20
HEHmEKkEs Other cash and bank balance 79,631.03
CH Total 472,771,617.31  373,607,624.23

Hebh FRAEIMNOZIEMEE  Including: Overseas cash and

bank balance
HAZRHMNEBESHEMMT The details of restricted cash and bank balances are
as follows:
HRERER HAY AR
Closing balance  Opening balance
EABRES L/C guarantee deposit 79,681.03
A&t Total 79,681.03
H 20246 A30H * A ElT1F As of June 30, 2024, the Company does not have
FER R BBEKER funds deposited overseas or other funds with
B B FRIE o potential recovery risks.
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h A EBRRETEEBEIE(A) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
TR EWERE Note 2 Notes receivable
1. BREESEITR 1. Details of notes receivable on categories
Hi R EREE Hi Y45
Closing balance  Opening balance
RITALER Bank acceptance 20,651,516.02 22,731,452.68
AN ESR Trade acceptance 29,298,135.97  72,811,832.67
NEE Subtotal 49,949,651.99  95,543,285.35
B IEARER Less: Provision for bad debts 146,490.68 364,059.16
B Total 49,803,161.31  95,179,226.19
2. RBRERIAELZIDERKZE 2. Details of notes receivable with provision for

bad debts on categories

BARGBE
Closing balance
BEHE BRER
Book balance Provision for bad debts
8 E4 (%) &8 aHREL A (%) REEE
Provision Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount  proportion (%) amount
BRI REAER Notes receivable with provision
BRNEUZE made on an individual basis
RAAHIRERER Notes receivable with provision
BRNENZE made on a collective basis 49,949,651.99 100.00 146,490.68 029  49,803,161.31
B EEARESR Including: Trade acceptance 29,298,135.97 58.66  146,490.68 0.50 29,151,645.29
RIRGLER Including: Bank acceptance 20,651,516.02 41.34 20,651,516.02
At Total 49,949,651.99 100.00 146,490.68 029  49,803,161.31
RS
Opening balance
RESRE BRER
Book balance Provision for bad debts
Exl £E71%) SF  GHERAIC RE[EE
Provision Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount  proportion (%) amount
B RERER Notes receivable with provision
BANEUZE made on an individual basis
BRAAHIREMER  Notes receivable with provision
BRNENEE made on a collective basis 95,543,285.35 10000 364,059.16 038 9517922619
Ed EEAREZ  Including Trade acceptance 72,811,832.67 7621 364,059.16 050  72,447,77351
FTALEZ  Including: Bank acceptance 22,731,452.68 2379 2273145268
= Total 95,543,285.35 100.00 364,009.16 038 95179,226.19
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NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)

- EOMBBRTIBEEBER(H) V.

TR EWEE (& Note 2 Notes receivable (Continued)
3. AHEFriE - W [0l 2 B [E] 4 3. Changes in provision for bad debts in current
FREMFIEX period
& - Continued:

rHE8LE
Changes
KEHER
Recovery
or reversal

HsE FiE:
Opening
balance

BREHE
Closing
balance

Accrual Write-off Others

Categories

ERRESER Notes receivable with provision
BROELEE made on an individual basis
RAASHREZER  Notes receivable with provision
BRROBUEE made on a collective basis 36,059.16 21756848 146,490.68
EmcEFAREE  Including Trade acceptance 364,059.16 -217568.48 146,490.68
At Tota U016 21756348 146,490.68
4. FEEEBEZHEYEREE 4. No notes receivable written off during the
& period
5 HARAGECEHIERE 5. No pledged notes at the balance sheet date
5
6. HWARLAGAEEEZEXRHEAE 6.  Endorsed or discounted but undue notes at
EBEXHEAREBEK the balance sheet date
£
HRL&ILE HIR R AR LE
BRESE BReR
Closing Closing
balance  balance not yet
derecognized derecognized
RITHRHESR Bank acceptance 2,097,376.50 906,254.90
&3t Total 2,097,376.50 906,254.90
7. HBARAGEHALEZEAREN 7. No notes transfer to accounts receivable due

175 2 B2 P W AR A B R 15

to non-performance of the drawer during the
end of the period
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2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

h A EBRRETEEBEIE(A) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
TE3 EWERM Note 3 Accounts receivable
1. IRERE I EEWERL 1. Details of accounts receivable with age

analysis method

HREREE H ¥ 458

Closing balance  Opening balance

1FEAR (5 14F) Within 1 year 99,204,336.11 122,019,154.59

12F(825) 1-2 years 2,154,213.90 3,888,003.17

2-3% (&83%) 2-3 years 3,835,436.41 4,222,456.12

KE:S Over 3 years 34,425,172.81 31,967,253.05

N Subtotal 139,619,159.23  162,096,866.93

B AR Less: Provision for bad debts 36,452,995.40 36,894,078.15

B Total 103,166,163.83 125,202,788.78

2. WBERFHER ZDBEWE 2. Details of accounts receivable with provision

for bad debts on categories

HRBE
Closing balance
RERE RRER

Book halance Provision for bad debts
£ B (%) £ FTRELI ) KafE
Provision Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount  proportion (%) amount

ERREHEREL Recelvable with provision made on

REWER anindlividual basis 25,778,571.82 1846  25778,577.82 100.00
AAREEEREL  Recevable with provision Made on
REWER a collective basis 113,840,581.41 8154 10,674,417.58 9.38  103,166,163.83
Hb-ERAAS Including; Related party portfolio 52,329,548.56 37.48 261,647.74 050  52,067,900.82
¥EEAS Non-related party portfolio 61,511,032.85 44.06  10,412,769.84 16.93  51,098,263.01
At Total 139,619,159.23 100.00  36,452,995.40 2611 103,166,163.83
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- EOMBBRTIBEEBER(H) V.

i3 B AR ()
BRERTIEBT ED HKE
(#)

2.

B

BEHREAERER

KRS

RAATRESERAR

KRS

E:

BEnAR
FERAER

Categories

Receivable with provision made on
an indivicual basis
Receivable with provision made on
a collective basis
Inclucing: Related party portfolio
Non-related party portfolio

Total

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 3 Accounts receivable (Continued)
2. Details of accounts receivable with provision
for bad debts on categories (Continued)
Continued:

Opening balance
AT BRER
Book balance Provision for bad debts
Fix [0 g FTREL B (%) HEERE
Provision Carrying
Amount % to total Amount proportion (%) amount

2589119813 1897 25,806,74894 9.75 64,449.19
136,205,668.80 84.03 11,067329.21 813 125138,339.59
90,141,293.35 3093 250,706.47 050 49,890,586.88
86,004,375.45 5310 10,816,622.74 1257 75,207,752
162,09,866.93 100.00 36,894,078.15 276 12500278878
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
T EOMEBRRTEEETE (E) V.

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)

Note 3 Accounts receivable (Continued)

Accounts receivable with provision made on

a3 AR (A

3. REHIZRRERE 3.

an individual basis

HRGE
Closing balance
BE£R REHE B HRLAI )  FHRER
Provision Provision
Debtors Book balance  for bad debts  proportion (%)  Reasons
KAB/VOLEX KABKableprektion 2,058,597.74 2,058,597.74 10000 TR AEENE
KAB/VOLEX KABKableprektion Not expect to be recoverable
RABRAMBRRE (M) BRAF 1,985,718.44 1985,718.44 10000  FEitAEEKE
Dongfang Electric New Energy Equipment Not expect to be recoverable
(Hangzhou) Co., Ltd.
ELT TERARMERAA 162181462 1,621,814.62 10000  FEitEEKE
Shenyang Hengyuanda Communication Not expect to be recoverable
Equipment Co,, Ltd.
BINREERELHEDF 1,606,692.41 1,606,692.41 10000 TR AEENE
Sichuan Chuandong Electromechanical Not expect to be recoverable
Equipment Installation Company
EFTEERE(RB)ARAA 1414,724.47 1404,704.47 10000  FEitEEKE
Chongaing Xiongying Communication Co., Ltd. Not expect to be recoverable
EEMEZEETHEERAR 1,304,969.65 1,344,969.65 10000  FEitEEKE
Yiwu Zhihaoda E-commerce Co., Ltd. Not expect to be recoverable
MNBRZHENBRLA 1,156,614.94 1,156,614.94 10000  FEitEEKE
Hangzhou Hanyi Plastic Pipe Materials Co., Ltd. Not expect to be recoverable
= NG A 1,116,797.27 1,116,797.27 10000  FEitEEKE
China National Postal & Telecommunications Not expect to be recoverable
APPLIANCE Middle &OUTH Corp.
RABEERHENT 1,062,382.43 1,062,382.43 10000  FEitEEKE
Chengdu Cable Factory Sales Branch Not expect to be recoverable
Hf153K 1241026585 1241026585 10000  FEitEEKE
Other 153 companies Not expect to be recoverable
A 25,778,577.82 25,718,577.82
Total
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

- EHfEMBHREIERBTE(H) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
TE3 EUERR (F) Note 3 Accounts receivable (Continued)
4. FHHASITIEERER 4. Accounts receivable with provision made on
a collective basis
(1) B GHAE (1) Related party portfolio
HABE
Closing balance

REE BREE st iRt A (%)

Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts proportion (%)

TEUR(R15) Within 1 year 51,870,490.42 259,352.45 0.50

3FLE Qver 3 years 459,058.14 2,295.29 0.50

B Total 52,329,548.56 261,647.74 0.50

2) T AEE (2)  Non-related party portfolio
HABE
Closing balance

REE BRER st iRt A %)

Provision for Provision

Book balance bad debts proportion (%)

1EUR(515) Within 1year 47,333,845.69 1,189,450.72 2.51

125 (82%) 1-2years 2,154,213.90 715,845.28 33.23

2-3%5(83%) 2-3 years 3,835,436.41 2,130,201.38 55.54

3FELE Qver 3 years 8,187,536.85 6,377,272.46 77.89

A&t Total 61,511,032.85 10,412,769.84 16.93
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

- AHEMBHRREERBTE (A V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)

83 PR R (4
5 FEHE - KOS EE R

REFEIER

BI6HE
Opening
Categories balance

EBAREHEMEL  Receivable with provision made

Note 3 Accounts receivable (Continued)

Changes in provision for bad debts

rHE8LE
Changes

#2  4E3EE ag  spen  BAEE
Recovery or Closing
Accrual reversal Write- off Others balance

RN on an individual basis 25,826,718.94 8,128.36 1004276 25,778,571.82
BAARESER  Receivable with provision made
BROERER on a collective basis 11067,329.21 3029163 10,674,417.58
AhEBRAS Inclucing Related party portfolio 25070647 10941.27 261,647.74
EBRIES Non-related party
portfolio 1081662274 40385290 10,412,769.84
&t Total B89U07815 3929163 812836 10,0427 36,452,995.40
LA 7 B A AR 2 W B ok 8 Including: The details of significant bad debt
El&EEER - recovery or reversal are as follows :
BERERES
sTRE 61
WEREENSE HERR W E 5= REERHEEM
The basis and
rationality for
determining
Recovery Recovery the proportion
or reversal Reversal or reversal of provision
amount reason method for bad debts
BR 88 812836 Y[l RITEEIR HHEERGHE
Chen Ming Recovery Bank Transfer Could not be
contacted
CEl 812836 - - -
Total
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

5 EUERRETEEETE(E) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
TR EWRM (&) Note 3 Accounts receivable (Continued)
6. FEIEBZEBIER IR 6.  Write-off accounts receivable in current
period
ZEEHE
Write-off
amount
B IRz 85 09 FE AR X Accounts receivable that are actually written off 40,042.76
7. BRRF5EREERERBE AT 7. Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
HEEWRAIER balances

Proportion to
the total balance
of accounts Provision for
Debtors Closing balance receivable (%) bad debts

RANESMEELE  Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial

BRAF Co., Ltd. 50,927,992.10 36.48 254,639.96
REMNENEERRAR CRRC Zhuzhou Electric Locomotive
Co., Ltd. 7,759,383.59 5.56 367,018.84
B EREAZARG  Zhuzhou CRRC Times Electric
BB Co., Ltd. 7,359,901.92 527 348,123.36
BARBEEHEARAF  Zhongtian Technology Advanced
MATERIALS Co., Ltd. 4,639,630.90 332 23,198.15
HEEGREERAF CRRC Ziyang Co., Ltd. 2,382,831.89 171 1,643,718.54
Bt Total 73,069,740.40 52.34 2,636,698.85
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
T EOMEBRRTEEETE (E)

dR4 BWFARE

V.

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 4 Receivables financing

FAREREE BB

RITHRNESR Bank acceptance
B Total
(1) RREEEHRITHARLESEE (1)

TEE FBRAZENK
RERBERERBZREXIA
HEZEMEERSBFR 7
BATERUGRIERE] - BIR
BERIHRITALERR
LEFERR o

2 KL AERRBMEER
RAENBRITEALERTFE
BEXERAR T@REAN
NEXNMELEEREX -
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Closing balance

Opening balance

42,456,117.61 41,011,605.83

42,456,117.61 41,011,605.83

The company often endorses bank
acceptances. Its business model is to collect
cash flow from contract as well as sell the
financial assets as the target, and it is listed as
“receivables financing”. The final endorsement
of bank acceptances before maturity is
terminated.

After evaluation, the Company believes that
there is no significant credit risk in the bank
acceptances held during the reporting period
and no significant loss will occur due to the
acceptor’s default.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- EOMBBRTIBEEBER(H) V.

iS5 BN MIEA
1. BEMNHERZERST

TENA(E15) Within 1 year
124 (528) 1-2 years
3FNE Over 3 years
A Total

2. BREANHREENHREGHE
BB BRI IR

Debtors

EALIEE AT

State Grid Sichuan Electric Power Company

BENIEENAARMNELEERT

State Grid Sichuan Electric Power Company
Tianfu New Area Power Supply Company

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.

RERRHBAERHERAR

Wuhan ZKRZ Optoelectronics Technology Co., Ltd.

KEEZHUSTRERAR

Chengdu Yizehan Mechanical & Electrical
Engineering Co., Ltd.

At

Total

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 5 Advance to suppliers

1. Details of advance to suppliers with age

analysis method
HARHE e
Closing balance Opening balance
&8 £ 41 (%) i EL 7 9%)
Proportion Proportion
Amount to total (%) Amount to total (%)
3,892,155.26 100.00 11,336,105.41 100.00
180.00
180.00
3,892,335.26 100.00 11,336,285.41 100.00

2. Details of the top 5 debtors with largest

A REE *EERE

Time

balances
HRARE
HRAE  BBEHLH (%)
Proportion
to the total
balance of
Closing advance to
balance suppliers
1,443144.93 37.08
294,161.59 71.56
292,330.27 7.51
252,000.00 647
232,135.92 59
2513,772.71 64.58

of advance
payment

1EA
Within 1 year
1F LR
Within 1 year

1FE LR
Within 1 year
15 R
Within 1 year
1EHA
Within 1 year

Reasons
TREE
No settlement
EREE

A

No settlement

BREE
No settlement
EREE

=

No settlement
RN

A

No settlement
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2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

- EOMBBRREIBEEBERH) V.

e Hith B UK

200

FE A B
el
H b e R

R E M R IE HIRR AR S
R W ) 1 B0 EL At JRE MR

H 1t 1 WK

1.

b

1FAR(E1F)
12F (524
2-3F (3%
HAFE(FAF
4-5F (555
S5 F

INET

B IR

)
)
)
)

REME

B30R

e HERE RED

BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)

Note 6 Other receivables

FAREREE

Closing balance

Interests receivables
Dividends receivable

Other receivables 1,908,713.64

R
Opening balance

3,683,228.72

Total 1,908,713.64

3,683,228.72

Note: Other receivables in the above table refer to other receivables

after deducting interest receivable and dividends receivable.

Other receivables

1. Details of other receivables with age analysis

method

HIREREE

Closing balance

Within 1 year 132,604.87
1-2 years 88,591.19
2-3years 232,343.81
3-4 years 310,993.30
4-5 years 52,228.18
Over 5 years 26,114,116.41
Subtotal 26,930,877.76

Less: Provision for bad debt 25,022,164.12

R

Opening balance

742,933.81
375,908.31
334,091.68
314,397.02
68,360.68
26,878,618.50
28,714,310.00
25,031,081.28

Total 1,908,713.64

3,683,228.72

2. Details of other receivables categorized by

nature

K BRHR

Nature of receivables Closing balance

Temporary advance payment

receivable 25,232,109.59
Deposit, reserve and assurance 1,698,768.17
Subtotal 26,930,877.76

Less: Provision for bad debt 25,022,164.12

H AR
Opening balance

25,442,402.77

3,271,907.23
28,714,310.00
25,031,081.28

Total

1,908,713.64 3,683,228.72




e e o

BA RS SRR M R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

5 EUERRETEEETE(E) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
TEe HAh W () Note 6 Other receivables (Continued)
3. BERIIESZSERE 3. Details of other receivable with provision for

bad debts on categories

RGBS
Closing balance
BEHE RRER

Book balance Provision for bad debts REEE
£ B (%) £ FHRELA (%) Carrying
Categories Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (%) amount

ERREHEBERS  Receivable with provision made on

ARl an individual basis 3,248,940.91 1206 3,248,94091 100.00
FAASHRESERELR  Receivable with provision made on
Efo YR acollective basis 23,681,936.85 87.94  21,773,223.21 9194 190871364
AdEEEANAS . Incuding Portfolio grouped with deposit,
BRs RESEL reserve and assrance of
non-related party 1,698,768.17 6.31 1,041,865.62 6133 656,902.55
BRhES Portfolio grouped with
related party 77,989.39 0.29 389.95 0.50 77,599.44
Efefiras Others 21,905,179.29 8134 20730967.64 9464 117421165
At Total 26,930,877.76 100.00  25,022,164.12 9291 1,908,713.64
& - Continued:

FARE Ef

Book balance Provision for bad debts FHER
g : g bl : Carmying
Categories Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  Proportion (% amount

EEHTREERAAN  Recevable with provision made on

Efola anindividual basis 3,208 9401 131 3,248 940N 100.00
RAAREEERELY  Recevable with provision made on
Efola a collective basis 25,465,369.09 88.69 2178214037 8554 3,683228.72
EmcEEBRANES . Including Portfolio grouped with depost,
ERe REshs reserve and assurance of
non-related party 1,633,328.41 569 1,041,538.42 6371 591,789.99
BEhEs Portfolio grouped with
related party 1,906,230.43 6.64 9,531.15 050 1,896,699.28
EARAR Others 2192581025 7636 20,731,070.80 9455 1,194,739.45
aif Total 2871431000 10000 2503108128 8.7 36832872
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T EOMEBRRTEEETE (E) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
TE6 HAh W () Note 6 Other receivables (Continued)
4.  ZEIEGTIEEIRER 4. Other receivable with provision made on an
individual basis
KA
Closing bhalance
BEER REAE BRER AHRLHI(%)  FRER
Provision for Provision
Debtors Book balance bad debts proportion (%)  Reasons
Btz 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 10000 FEEEENE
XIA Chade Aged receivables, not expect
to be recoverable
RBERBEBRAT 248,94091 24894091 10000 FEEEENE
Chengdu Peak Power Supply Co., Ltd. Aged receivables, not expect
t0 be recoverable
A 3,248,940.91 3,248 940.91
Total
5. HAGIHRERERE 5. Other receivable with provision made on a

collective basis

MR
Closing bhalance
ST BRER at4R Ll (%)
Provision for Provision
Categories Book balance bad debts proportion (%)
FEBTNAS Portfolio grouped with deposit, reserve

BRs RERES and assurance of non-related party 1,698,768.17 1,041,865.62 61.33
B sAA Portfolio grouped with related party 77,989.39 389.95 0.50
EaRaEs Others 21,905,179.29 20,730,967.64 94.64
Ch Total 23,681,936.85 21,773,223.21 91.94
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- EOMBBRTIBEEBER(H) V.

e HAi MW ()

6. HERIEHBEX—MEZ

rRIEREE

BIKE
BB
e
SIS L
—gEE-EE
—8EE-RE
A
sl
K
S
A28
K

Provision for bad debts

Opening balance

Opening halance in
the current period
— Transferred to phase Il
— Transferred to phase [l
— Reversed to phase |l
— Reversed to phase |

Provision made in
the current period

Provision recovered in
current period

Provision reversed in
current period

Provision write off in
current period

Other changes

Closing balance

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 6 Other receivables (Continued)

6. Changes in provision for bad debts

F-K& F_RE FoER

BEGFES REFES

FR128A BRHEREX RAGREX

BREGREX (RBEGRARE) CEREGAAE)

Phase | Phase Il Phase IlI

Lifetime Lifetime

expected expected

12-month credit losses credit losses

expected credit (credit not (credit

losses impaired) impaired)
18,508.69 25,012,572.59 25,031,081.28
-8.917.16 -8.917.16
9,591.53 25,012,572.59 25,022,164.12
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2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
T EOMEBRRTEEETE (E)

ae HAu MW ()

7.

AH 12~ W[ 2 B [ 9 R
REFEIER

Categories

EEHEEMEMER  Receivable with provision made

EC e onanindividual basis

REAHERGER  Receivable with provision made

BROLGEEZ  onacolective basis
A REBAOAS - Including: Related party

RN portfolio
RESEA
Buras Non-related party
portfolio
A AREA Others
ait Total

AR E % I 09 A B

=
TA

204 BERTU BB A B PR A

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 6 Other receivables (Continued)

HIBE
Opening
balance

The provision for bad debts accrued,
recovered or reversed in the current period

rHEHEE
Changes
He wEdEE  sgase memy  BABE
Recovery Closing
Accrual or reversal Write- off Others balance

3,248 940.91 3,248,94091
21,782,14037 -8917.16 21,773,231
1,041,538.42 327.00 1,041,865.62
9,531.15 -9,141.20 389.95
20,731,07080 -103.16 20,730,967.64
25,031,081.28 -8917.16 25,022,164.12

No write-off other receivables in current
period




- EOMBBRTIBEEBER(H)

BA RS SRR M R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e HAi MW ()

9.

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 6 Other receivables (Continued)

BT R E R R ER 8B BT 9. Details of the top 5 debtors with large
BENE M EW balances
EE AR
HRBEN
£ 41 (%)
Proportion
to the total
balance
Closing of other Provision for
Debtors Nature of receivables balance receivables bad debts
B LMKE RWE R 839113800  SEUAE 3116 8,391,138.00
Tazishan Material Factory Temporary payment receivable QOver 5 years
RERE M) ERARA ReREL 478632475  SELAE 1777 4,786,324.75
Sounditek Technology (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.  Security deposit QOver 5 years
RNERELERAA RWE R 356691553 SELAE 13.24 356691553
Shenzhen Fuyu Industrial Co., Ltd. Temporary payment receivable QOver 5 years
BEE FERERR 300000000 S5FNE 1.14 3,000,000.00
XIA Chade Temporary payment receivable QOver 5 years
REMEECERERERZEE RER 500,00000  SENE 186 500,000.00
Management committee of Southwest  Security deposit QOver 5 years
Airport economic development zone
Rt 20,244,378.28 75.17 20,244,378.28
Total
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2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

h A EBRRETEEBEIE(A) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
T87 78 Note 7 Inventories
1. HFEDHE 1. Details
HREE :
Closing balance Opening balance
RESE FEBEER FEEE REAE FELEER EEE
Provision for Carrying Provision for Carrying
Book balance write-down amount Book balance Write-cown amount
R Raw materials 52,025,140.98 3,586,025.64 48,439,115.34 57,105,815.28 4,182,695.90 52923119.38
fER Work in process 20,162,919.40 1,161,789.43 19,001,129.97 18,024,617.09 1,336,517.41 16,688,099.68
EhEm Goods on hand 20,305,228.12 1,018,491.69 19,286,736.43 2963809131 2,200.369.23 21437,722.08
AR Delivered goods 10,208,100.85 6,694,411.11 3,513,689.74 9,486,541.21 6,756,373.18 2730,168.03
At Total 102,701,389.35 12,460,717.87 90,240,671.48 114,255,064.89 1447599572 99,779,109.17
2. HFEHREZEE 2. Provision for inventory write-down
THENLE THRILE
Increase Decrease

B8E HE 0] BR B 2 BREAE
Opening Closing
balance Accrual Others Recovery Reversal Others balance
FRATH Raw materials 418269590 59667026 3,586,025.64
EER Workin process 1,3%,517.41 17472798 1,161,789.43
ERAR Goods on hand 2200369.23 118187754 1,018,491.69
BiEm Delivered goods 6,7%,373.18 6196207 6,694,411.11
At Total 14,475955.72 2015,237.85 12,460,717.87

206 BERTU BB A B PR A
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aiR7 7E (&)

2.

SRS HMRBEE

BA RS SRR M R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

V.

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)

FEKEREE (H) 2
FEREEMERS

AE RN HREEREI R R
Mo EMER K - EEE
DR E - B RF KR RE
- EFNmEREETR:
LA Ko #B o R 4 ~ EE K dm
BEREK - BERE - K
M5 H LB EHZ B
FEAERFETR - BE
Al FEN A BKE RN
BMEKmEFTEBREER
TIERT R R EARRA - fh
AARHEERURARERE
BH S ERMEE Al IR FE
AHEHTFEREERBNIR
ARAHE M RESE
BB Er 17 5B M S E S

Note 8

Note 7 Inventories (Continued)

Provision for inventory write-down
(Continued)
Note to provision for inventory write-down:

The provision for impairment in this period is
mainly due to the price decline of some
products, resulting that the realized value of
some raw materials, semi-finished goods and
work in process, inventory decline. Meanwhile,
the aging stock, obsolete model, technology
and market demand changes of some raw
materials and finished products, resulting the
net realizable value of part of the inventory
decreases. The specific basis for determining
the net realizable value is the estimated selling
price of the relevant finished products minus
the estimated costs to be incurred until
completion, the estimated sales expenses and
related taxes and fees. The reason for the
disposal of the inventory write-down provision
in the current period is that the inventory of the
initial inventory write-down provision has been
received or sold to external.

Other current assets

K BR R BB

Opening balance

Closing balance

BRI - FRE - BIE#ETE VAT Input Tax to be Certified
&

BB E Prepaid tax

AFf Total

625,567.48
19,683.27

645,250.75

T NERHRERE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

- EOMBBRREIBEEBERH) V.

2RI REKRERE

208

Btk
Ao ERERBLER
BRLA
RBATAEIHERAT

RATENHRE

Btz
B RRERBLER
BRAR

KBAMERE
HHERAT

HBEEIER

BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Investees

Associates
Including Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication Co, Ltd.
Chengdu Yuexin Communication
Materials Co, Ltd.
Chengau Cable Material Factory

Total

Investees
Associates
Including; Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication
Co, td.
Chengdu Yuexin
Communication
Materials Co, Ltd.
Chengdu Cable
Material Factory
Total

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)

Note 9 Long-term equity investments

AEER
il

Opening
balance of
impairment
provision

Opening
halance

ENRE

Investments
increased

Increase/Decrease

Investments
tecreased

ERiERAN
REB&
Investment
income
recognized
under equity
method

L
e

Adjustmentin
other
comprehensive
income

16614493 117113308
17265637 17265637
155903.35 12590335
29960,009.07 2985972 -1,171133.08
Continued:

AHRARD
Increase/Decrease

BERHES
RA=AE
Cash dividend/
Profit declared

AttRuAD

Changes in
other equity  for distribution

HERERE

Provision for
impairment

Others

BReE

Closing
balance

HEER
HRHE
Closing balance
of provision

for impairment

28,490,316.27
172,656.37 17263637
125,903.35 1259033
28,788,875.99 298,5%9.72
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R0 REMFEHE
REMEHEER

1.

IER

CEERE

1. HHRE

2. KHEMERH
3. AHRLSEH
4. HIRHRE
 RETHE

1. HHRE

2. KHRERMERH
RHEHR

3. AHIRL TR

4. HIRHRE

R
EEEE

1. HREREE
2. BEmEER

BA RS SRR M R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)

Note 10 Investment property
1. Details of investment property

FEEREEY
Buildings and
structures
Cost
1. Opening balance 128,136,583.62
2. Increase
3. Decrease

4. Closing balance
Accumulated depreciation and

128,136,583.62

amortization

1. Opening balance 62,123,734.27

2. Increase 2,408,046.42
Accrual 2,408,046.42

3. Decrease

4. Closing balance
Provision for impairment
Carrying amount

1. Closing balance

2. Opening balance

64,531,780.69

63,604,802.93
66,012,849.35

128,136,583.62

128,136,583.62

62,123,734.27
2,408,046.42
2,408,046.42

64,531,780.69

63,604,802.93
66,012,849.35

T NERHRERE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

h A EBRRETEEBEIE(A) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
B0 BREMEE (#) Note 10 Investment property (Continued)
2. FREHERFENREME 2. Investment property with certificate of titles
HhE SR being unsettled

REEE ARZERZERE

Carrying amount Reasons for unsettlement

FEREEY Buildings and structures 30,085,285.10 EBE T2 AR5 T - HPH % U iH
RERTE FEBIEXT
MBI SRR R EREE

Still work in process, fire

acceptance has not yet
passed, and after the
completion of the overall
project and fire acceptance,
the property right certificate
shall be issued

A&t Total 30,085,285.10 -
HE BEEE Note 11 Fixed assets
Hi R EREE H ¥R 5
Closing balance  Opening balance
TEE Fixed assets 110,410,030.57  111,882,697.85
TEEBE Liquidation of fixed assets
= Total 110,410,030.57  111,882,697.85
g tERPHNETEERENBRETE Note: The fixed assets in the above table refer to the fixed assets
EERENETEE - after deducting the liquidation of fixed assets.

210 BERTU BB A B PR A
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

1 EOMEBRRTEEETE (E) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
BN BB E (&) Note 11 Fixed assets (Continued)
1. BETEERKR 1. Details of fixed assets

BERZEN LER LR ARk

Buildings and General Transport Other
structures equipment facilities equipment
- BERE Cost
1. Bi4E 1. Opening balance 131,770,309.71 297,308,648.98 4,229.392.76 24,866,097.23 458 174,448.68
2 RHEENGE 2. Increase 3,879.847.09 1,186,216.81 5,066,063.90
BE Purchase 3,879.847.09 555,243.36 4,435,090.45
fEIREA Transferred in from
constructing progress 83097345 83097345
3 KEROLE 3. Decrease 3399384858 31343371 661,047.85 34.968,330.14
RE Disposal 3399384858 31343371 661,047.85 34.968,330.14
4 BERE 4. Closing balance 131,770,309.71 267,194,647.49 3915,959.05 25,391,266.19 428272,182.44
o RiE Accumulated depreciation
1. BiHE 1. Opening balance 7215242555 238.241,088.67 3969,795.36 19,824,763.19 334,188,072.77
2 RHEENGE 2. Increase 1,775961.36 3,797,06146 18,476.16 710,60371 6,302,102.69
KR Accrual 1,775961.36 3,797,061.46 18,476.16 710,60371 6,302,102.69
3 KEROLE 3. Decrease 2181197422 31333070 632,582.30 2875788122
RE Disposal 2181197422 31333070 632,582.30 2875788122
4 BERE 4. Closing balance 73928,386.91 21422617591 367494082 19,902,784.60 311,732,288.24
= REER Provision for impairment
1. BURE 1. Opening balance 166,865.16 11,874,110.01 62,702.89 12,103,678.06
2 FEENEE 2 Increase
KER Accrual
3 KEROEE 3. Decrease 5,954,309.36 19,505.07 5973814.43
RE Disposal 5,954,309.36 19,505.07 5973814.43
4 BRRE 4. Closing balance 166,865.16 5,919.800.65 43197.82 6,129,863.63
me REEE Carrying amount
1. BREEEE 1. Closing balance 57,675,057.64 47,048,67093 24101823 5,445,283.77 110410,03057
2. BUEEEE 2. Opening balance 59,451,019.00 4719345030 259,597.40 497863115 111,882,697.85
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

- EOMBBRREIBEEBERH) V.

iR BEEE (&)
2. HAAMREEEZEENBEE
BgE

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 11 Fixed assets (Continued)
2. Fixed assets with certificate of titles being
unsettled

REEE ARZERZENRE

BEREEY

B Total

Buildings and structures

Carrying amount Reasons for unsettlement

21,876,058.81 EPIBRU R AREE - FER
Yot e IR EERE B

Fire acceptance has not yet
passed, and the property
right certificate will be issued

after the fire acceptance.

21,876,058.81 —

Note 12 Construction in progress

HIREAER HI AR

Closing balance  Opening balance

FREIE Construction in progress 2,485,133.95 3,213,801.20
TI#EWE Materials

A&t Total 2,485,133.95 3,213,801.20

i ERPHNEZIREEHBRIED
BREVERTIE -

212 BERTU BB A B PR A

Note: The construction in progress in the above table refers to the
construction in progress after deducting materials.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

- EOBBBRREEEAGTRE (F) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
HEN ERIRE (&) Note 12 Construction in progress (Continued)
1. HEEIEEL 1. Construction in progress details

HRGE
Closing balance

RESE REER FEEE REAE BIEE HEEE
Provision for Carrying Carrying
Projects Book balance impairment amount Book balance Impairment amount

AR Comprehensive technical

tranformation 657679790 6,465497.90 11130000 657679790 6,465,497.90 111,30000
ERERE  nstlafonequpment  2,373833.95 2,373833.95 310250120 3102,501.20
At Tota 8.950,63185 646549790  2,485,133.95 9,679299.10 6,465,497.90 321380120
2. EBEEGHRIBEBAHZE 2. Changes in significant projects

185

DGR RN FREAEEEE  ANHEME) BAHE

Opening Transferred to Other Closing
IREA%R Projects halance Increase fixed assets decrease halance

GARINE= A0S Comprenensive technology to transform

the three-pin winch 6,576,197.90 6,576,797.90
BEEAER Campus power capacty expansion

project 584,771.74 31910377 903,875.51
RARRBEZG Company security network system 63097345 63097345
PEFUESH Company security system 1,402,522.5 1,402,522.56
BAMMETR Campus gate reconstruction project 01679757 22730413 64411170
0BHEEESEHE Transformation project of thin-walled

HETR fluorine plastic cable of workshop 103 67435.88 67,435.88

At Total 967929910 546,447.90 63097345 644,141.70 8,950,631.85

T NERHRERE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

- EOMBBRREIBEEBERH) V.

iR ERIRE (&)

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 12 Construction in progress (Continued)

Fund source

BEAE
Self-funded
BEAE
Self-funded
BEAE
Self-funded
BEAE
Self-funded
BEAE
Self-funded
BEAE
Self-funded

2. EEHFEEIEBEEAHZE 2. Changes in significant projects (Continued)
185 ()
i Continued :
IBRA R FHRE
REE  (EERA FSEAL  AHRE  EREX
(Br) (%) ZiteE  EALEE (%)
Including:
Amount of
Accumulated  borrowing
amount of cost
Accumulated ~ Completion  borrowing capitalization Annual
Budget inputto  percentage cost incurrent capitalization
IREAAR Projects (10,000 yuan)  budget (%) (%) capitalization period (%)
GARIRE=S45HE Comprehensive technology to 70000 94,00 94,00
transform the three-pin winch
EEENEABE  Campus power capacity 12860 8000 8000
expansion project
DEZ2BEZE  Company security network 8000 8,13 10000
system
PEEUES Company security system 197.00 7119 7500
BEAMMETR  Campus gate reconstruction 8400 8052 100.00
project
0BFEEEEER  Transformation project of 4000 16,86 2000
ByETR thin-walled fiuorine plastic
cable of workshop 103
Ait Total 122960 - -
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- FERE
1 BEE
2 KEENSE
3 AHEOLE

L miRE
- itk
1 BIRE

2 KEENSE
At

3 AEEOLE
I BRBE
AEER
FHEE

1 BREEEE
2 EEEEE

=

iR RESHER

- EOMBBRTIBEEBER(H)

1. Opening balance

2 Increase

3 Decrease

4. Closing balance
Accumulated amortization

1. Opening balance

2 Increase

Accrugl

3 Decrease

4. Closing balance
Provision for imparment
Carrying amount

1. Closing balance

2. Opening balance

V.

Note 13 Intangible assets

tihERE

Land use
right

4427038535

4427038535
13,562,467.31
455,280.96
455,280.96
14,017,748.33

30,262,637.02
30,707.917.98

it

Patent
right

10767228

10767228

10767228

10767228

BA RS SRR M R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)

gt

Non-patent
technology

6,759,683.3
966,947.02

772623038
6,759,683.3
3221824

3221824

6,791901.60

934,328.78

At

Others

224.388.02

224.388.02
21186379
6,262.14
6,262.14
21812593

6,262.09
1250.23

5232612901
966,947.02

5329267603

21,605,686.80

493,761.34

493,761.34

22,099,448.14

3119322189
3072044221

Note 14 Long-term prepayments

5GIE B A 8

EEXER

EER-BEHRS
DFIEEMR

ERBE

industrial coil floor

Workshop renovation

Total

5G project cost amortization
House decoration expense
The first floor of the production
area replaces the polymer

BRE AHEEmME AE#HEE HARERE
Opening balance Increase  Amortization Closing balance
970,191.79 430,530.96 539,660.83
506,610.44 1,321,905.54 162,718.76 1,665,797.22
312,215.40 32,864.76 279,350.64
183,168.32 18,316.86 164,851.46
1,972,185.95 1,321,905.54 644,431.34 2,649,660.15

T NERHRERE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
T EOMEBRRTEEETE (E) V.

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)

AR5 EEREHEE

1. AREREEFGHEERH

Note 15 Deferred tax assets
1. Details of unrecognized deferred tax assets

HRAE Hi ez

Closing balance  Opening balance

AENEREEE Deductible temporary difference 130,817,507.02  139,668,477.39
AEHEE Deductible losses 333,291,320.40  333,291,320.40
At Total 464,108,827.42  472,959,797.79

2. ARERELEFEHEELNT
HEHE B AR LT FEEH

2. Maturity years of deductible losses of
unrecognized deferred tax assets

AR ERE

HERE

Maturity years

2024 F Year 2024
2025 Year 2025
2026 F Year 2026
2027 F Year 2027
2028 F Year 2028
2029 F Year 2029
20304F Year 2030
2031 4 Year 2031
20324 Year 2032
20334 Year 2033
B Total

ik HttERBEE

BIRHEERER  Prepayment for purchasing
ong-term asset

Total

21 6&%5@)552%‘4&%1’7}75@@57

FEGE
Book
balance

186,725.66

Closing balance

31,978,531.50

Opening balance

31,978,531.50

45,685,854.49 45,685,854.49
29,797,412.59 29,797,412.59
23,554,907.50 23,554,907.50
28,487,482.70 28,487,482.70
41,299,779.69 41,299,779.69
56,807,723.54 56,807,723.54
19,408,602.29 19,408,602.29
22,720,697.99 22,720,697.99
33,550,328.11 33,550,328.11

333,291,320.40

333,291,320.40

Note 16 Other non-current assets

HReE
Closing balance
AEER
Provision for
impairment

KRR
Carrying
amount

Book
balance

186,725.66 1,859,459.40

R
Opening balance
HEEE
Provision for
impairment

REEE
Carrying
amount

185945940

186,725.66

186,725.66 1,859,459.40

1,859,459.40

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

- EHfEMBHREIERBTE(H) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
HE17 IR Note 17 Accounts payable
HRERER Hi ez
Closing balance  Opening balance
MR Material purchase 44,969,072.16 27,958,104.38
RERIER Equipment and engineering fund 554,000.00 248,794.21
B E B RRIE Payable operating expense 27,000.00
At Total 45,523,072.16 28,233,898.59
FRESHE B — F ) E ZETIRAL Significant accounts payable aged over 1 year
REER
HRGHE FERE
Unpaid or
carried forward
Creditors Closing balance reasons
It RPEERMAR LT Beijing Zhongpuda Technology Co., Ltd. 2,406,250.00 Ek#iEE
No Settlement
B EE BB MR Chengdu Cable Communication Equipment 682,874.85 ERiEHE
Factory No Settlement
EEEIEECLE Deyang Xinfangyuan Non-ferrous metal 270,961.37 EXR#E
BRAA Co., Ltd. No Settlement
I REENRERR AT Sichuan Dongchen Electric Power 66,891.90 EXR4#£EHE
Equipment Co., Ltd. No Settlement
)l FEL R RGO AR AR Sichuan Huafeng Technology Co., Ltd. 58,955.75 EAREHEH

No Settlement

At Total 3,485,933.87 -

T NERHRERE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
T EOMEBRRTEEETE (E) V.

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 18 Advances received

AR18 FEWFIE

H RS H &%

Closing balance  Opening balance

HE Lease 591,783.45 559,155.80
B Total 591,783.45 559,155.80

Note 19 Contract liabilities

HIREAER H a5

Closing balance  Opening balance

EX Goods 1,869,235.06 820,726.09

ast Total 1,869,235.06 820,726.09

TR0 FEATH T oM Note 20 Employee benefits payable

1. FENBIHFMGTR 1. Details of employee benefits payable

HE B M b MR

Opening Closing

balance Increase Decrease balance

EEREM Short-term employee benefits 6,819,935.55 23,360,255.90 22032,617.18  8,147,574.27

BEEEF —RT  Postemployment benefits

REFHE — defined contribution plan 265,113.30 3,552,144.07 3,552,144.07 265,113.30

BHRAEF Termination benefits 4,436,396.38 3,695,071.91 506804280  3,063,425.49

At Total 11,521,445.23 30,607,471.83 30,652,80405  11,476,113.06

218 BERTU BB A B PR A
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

- EOBBBRREEEAGTRE (F) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
HEN ENBIEM (&) Note 20 Employee benefits payable (Continued)
2. JERREBNZIR 2. Details of short-term employee benefits

MR B m FHRD MR R

Opening Closing
balance Increase Decrease balance

I%& %% #H Wage, bonus, allowance and

il subsidy 730,726.76 16,061,754.37 1420936146 2,583,119.67
BIGHE Employee welfare fund 967,074.60 967,074.60
HteRBE Social insurance premium 82,035.55 1,855,802.33 1,855,802.33 82,035.55
H: EABERRE Including: Medicare premium 76,730.75 1,738,887.00 1,738,887.00 76,730.75
IGRRE Occupational injuries
premium 292.34 116,915.33 116,915.33 292.34
EERBE Maternity premium 5,012.46 5,012.46
EEAHS Housing provident fund 494.00 1,559,209.00 1,559,209.00 494.00
ISEERET Trade union fund and employee
HELE education fund 6,006,679.24 331,380.05 85613424 5,481,925.05
Hin e HEm Other short-term employee
benefits 2,585,035.55 2,585,035.55
&t Total 681993555 2336025590 2203261718  8,147,574.27
3. RERFIEIER 3. Details of defined contribution plan
B8 AHEm REHD HARERE
Opening Closing
balance Increase Decrease balance
BEXEERR Basic endowment insurance
premium 265,113.30 3,426,139.36 3,426,139.36 265,113.30
RERBE Unemployment insurance
premium 126,004.71 126,004.71
Ch Total 265,113.30 3,552,144.07 3,552,144.07 265,113.30

T NERHRERE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
T EOMEBRRTEEETE (E) V.

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)

RN BB

RN HMEMRK

220

Note 21 Taxes and rates payable

HREREE Hi ez

Closing balance  Opening balance

2ER VAT 3,123,145.22 2,693,118.36
(EPNGIESY Individual income tax 35,109.18 1,413,775.66
P HETE AR Urban maintenance and construction tax 115,305.39 135,423.24
HEEWM Education surcharge 49,416.59 58,038.53
#1752 E M Local education surcharge 32,944.39 38,692.36
ENTER Stamp duty 18,635.09 75,048.95
FER Housing property tax 81,810.75 1,288.57
RIBIRER Environmental protection tax 18.13 11.09
&t Total 3,456,384.74 4,415,396.76

Note 22 Other payable

R R

Closing balance

Opening balance

ANEES) Interests payable

JE 155 AR ) Dividends payable

HEMBEMAR Others 15,586,720.17 18,017,381.92
B Total 15,586,720.17 18,017,381.92

if o ERPEMENREMRENMTE
FEAS BRI 0 Bt A 3K o

BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Note: Others in the above table refer to other payable after

deducting interests payable and dividends payable.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 22 Other payable (Continued)

- EOMBBRTIBEEBER(H) V.

RN HM BN (A

1. BREMEIREEMENS 1. Other payables listed by nature
E7Y
HIREAER EA 5 5E
HIEME Closing balance  Opening balance
JREME 15 3R Temporary receipts payable 7,865,942.15 8,751,106.98
REERAE Security deposit 4,091,682.55 4,650,154.71
RN RHBEER Long-term assets payable 343,189.22 343,189.22
Hith Others 3,285,906.25 4,272,931.01
&5t Total 15,586,720.17 18,017,381.92
2. KREBEEA—FHBAHNEE 2. Important other payables age over 1 year
E i FET54
REER
HRGBE H£ENEF
Debtors Closing balance Reasons
HEEREEEXEE China Putian Corporation Co.,Ltd. 1,440,800.00 ER{H
BRARA Unpaid
ERENERRER Beijing Henglijie Technology 472,003.50 ERfIH
BRAA Development Co.,Ltd. Unpaid
FEETRATREZRE  China Electronics System 343,189.22 EAR[FHK
HARAR Engineering No.3 Construction Unpaid
Co.,Ltd.
MR EREERAA Sichuan Zhongzi Science & Technology 265,512.00 ER{H
Co.,Ltd. Unpaid
R ER R A E IR AR A A Chengdu AVIC Huace Technology 250,000.00 ERfTH
Co., Ltd. Unpaid
A&t Total 2,771,504.72 -

T NERHRERE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

- EOMBBRREIBEEBERH) V.

BB —FRIMNFERBEE

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 23 Non-current liabilities due within one year

—FREBHRBER

iRU HtRB AR

=

AR EREE R

Closing balance  Opening balance

Long-term borrowings due within 1 year 459,594.28 471,441.50
Total 459,594.28 471,441.50

Note 24 Other non-current liabilities

AR AT HI¥ERER

Closing balance  Opening balance

Pending Output VAT 243,000.55 103,588.20
Notes endorsed before maturity 906,254.90 3,685,111.44
Total 1,149,255.45 3,788,699.64

Note 25 Long-term borrowings

REEH

B —F RN REER

I 50.5% ¢

iR RHEIENH T 5 M

HIRERER AR

Closing balance  Opening balance

Guaranteed borrowings 4,288,140.10 4,634,398.67
Less: Long-term borrowings due

within 1 year 459,594.28 471,441.50

Total 3,828,545.82 4,162,957.17

The annual interest rate of borrowings is 0.5%.

Note 26 Long-term employee benefits payable

REIBHREN
B —E AR B RITR
= H A T

222 BERTU BB A B PR A

HRERER IR

Closing balance  Opening balance

Long-term termination benefits 12,257,655.71 17,986,552.32
Less: Long-term termination benefits

due within 1 year 3,063,425.49 4,436,396.38

Total 9,194,230.22 13,550,155.94

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

h A EBRRETEEBEIE(A) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)

iR IR W 5

BOBR

Opening

Note 27 Deferred income

M AHED HRBE FRRHE
Closing

halance

BEEREHTEY Government grants related toassets 45,152,674

Increase Decrease balance  Reasons

130080970 4384121770  EBHH
See details of
government grants

Total 45,152,067.40

131084970 4384121770 -

EH B T 76 B 161 B8 9 A A R 1.

RNAEBT B A R
BT B (=) % RIR AT # B
MEBEHER -

Deferred income related to government
grants

Refer to the related content in the Section IX
Government grants (Il) Details of liabilities
involved in government grants.

T ERHRERE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
T EOMEBRRTEEETE (E)

By EEWE ()

2. EEWEHIE M
RIBEAREB T E R EARBMT
(BRREWREKRSBEEE
REAVESRBEENILE)
(= 77 £[2008]129 5% ) K (&
T S T Y BE R B R
&) 2009F 38 - FARAIK
MEELTRER MK (R
BN E R R ERAF])
BB B+ RE S DB AT
(BB H U B 1 3D - A
Y METIAS,720.43 8
TOUR Bz B AR BB T &8 7 B
KRBT EA 47,767.75F 75 K
Bl A + b fF F & - E A 2009
F U B & B #% 18 52 2,000.00
BT 2010F B E 55/
# 3%3,500.00 8 7T * 20114
W B 2 = £ # 8 5%1,700.00
BT 0 2012 F Y B U E %
B 1,520438 7 ° T A A
P EB 2 45 &8 7 20 4R B S R UK
FBREEZBRIEED
BE 0 2024 FF1-6 A IR B M
BT E®E AE M=
1,215,149.70 T ©
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V.

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 27 Deferred income (Continued)

2.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Other remarks

According to the Supreme County People’s
Government of Chengdu City, "Reply on the
Approval of the Acquisition of Real Estate of
Chengdu Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinking
Products Factory”(Shuangfutu [2008] No. 129)
and “Management Measures for Land
Acquisition and Reserve of Shuangliu County”,
March 2009, Subsidiary Chengdu Cable
Shuangliu Heat Shrinking Products Factory (now
known as Chengdu Putian New Materials Co.,
Ltd.) signed the “State-Owned Land Acquisition
Agreement “with Shuangliu County Land
Reserve Centre, and agreed to Shuangliu
County Government to recover the Baijia Town
in Shuangliu County, Chengdu for RMB87.2043
million. Among them, RMB20 million was
received for the first phase relocation in 2009,
RMB35 million for the second phase relocation
in 2010, RMB17 million for the third phase
relocation in 2011, and RMB15.2043 million for
the fourth phase relocation in 2012. Nearly the
village has 47,767.75 square meters of state-
owned land use rights. The relocation funds
that the subsidiary Chengdu Telecom Cable
Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product Plant mainly
received is mainly used for the construction of
the new plant. For the period of January 1 to
June 30 2024, the non-operating income of
RMB1,215,149.70 was recognized according to
the depreciation of the plant.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- EOMBBRTIBEEBER(H)

iRy R WS ()

2.

B Wz B9 E fh a5 85 (48)
W< B E R BRI F
BT EEEERENT TR
R>EmMA) (Km T
(2018)15%) * REl FEF A
AR EXREER QAR
2018 FF YR B A FE AR AR RE b Bk
% E £90.608 5T © 2024 F
1-6 st AE MR < 58
45,300.00 7T

RIBE)IE & BEEB(LE
B e (BRA5HRE2019F
ERTHEBRESTHAHSE
TEMBX) AR TET
NAERE R EXR B AR QA
R2019 F B E R TEEHRE
E o HITMiEE $100.808
JC v 2024 F 1-6 A st A H A
I 25 4 %8 50,400.00 7T °

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 27 Deferred income (Continued)

2.

Other remarks (Continued)

According to {Detailed Implementing Rules of
<Policies of Chengdu High-tech Zone on
supporting the development of the electronic
information industry> (Chenggao Dianfa [2018]
No. 1), Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., a
subsidiary of the Company, received
RMB906,000.00 of intelligent transformation
funds for the production line in 2018, and for
the period of January 1 to June 30 2024, the
non-operating income of RMB45,300.00 was
recognized.

According to the <Notice on Organizing the
Solicitation of Provincial Industrial Development
Fund Projects in 2019> from the Sichuan
Provincial Economic and Information
Commission, Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co.,
Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, received
RMB1.008 million of provincial industrial
development funds for technological
transformation in 2019, and the amount of
other income for the period of January 1 to June
30 2024 was RMB50,400.00.

T NERHRERE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
T EOMEBRRTEEETE (E)

iR R

V.

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 28 Share capital

AHREE(+)A ()

Movements
BI8E BTk &R AESER HREH

Reserve
Opening Issue of Bonus transferred Closing
halance  new shares shares to share Others Subtotal balance
sFidkn Non-tradable shares 240,000,000.00 240,000,000.00
BREABR Held by domestic legal persons 240,000,000.00 240,000,000.00
nERH Unrestricted shares 160,000,000.00 160,000,000.00
Hik H Shares 160,000,000.00 160,000,000.00
At Total 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00

iBY EXAE

EXEE (RAEE) Share premium
EEARE Other capital reserve
B Total

BERTU BB A B PR A

226

Note 29 Capital Reserve

MBS RS RS HREE
Opening Closing
balance Increase Decrease balance
302,343,510.57 302,343,510.57
339,584,611.51 339,584,611.51
641,928,122.08 641,928,122.08

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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- EOMBBRTIBEEBER(H)

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 30 Special reserve

iR FIRMHE

Work safety expense

e ! y HRHE
Opening Closing
halance Increase Decrease balance
54,983.07 1,222,546.81 592,495.75 685,034.13
54,983.07 1,222,546.81 592,495.75 685,034.13

HRFEERH DA -
ARRB(EEL2EEERER
EREEIE) (B & (2022)136
BIMBRE  ME—FELERRA
RERE RBRAEREFERR
LEEEER -

iR BHAR

Notes of special reserve:

The Company shall calculate the work safety
expenses based on the operating income of the
previous year in accordance with the provisions of
the Administrative Measures for the Withdrawal and
Use of Enterprise Work Safety Expenses (Cai Zi [2022]
No. 136).

Note 31 Surplus reserve

HA6BE AR AR HREBE

Statutory surplus reserve

Opening Closing
halance Increase Decrease balance
8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61

T NERHRERE
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- EOMBBRREIBEEBERH) V.

i3 R EFE
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CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 32 Retained earnings

Balance before adjustment at
the end of preceding period
Adjust the opening balance
of retained earnings
(Increase+ * Decrease-)
Balance after adjustment at the
end of preceding period
Add: Net profit attributable to
owners of the parent
company
Less: Withdraw the statutory
surplus reserve
Add: Surplus reserves to cover
losses

Closing balance of retained earnings

= £

Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
-274,062,703.01 -299,724,682.19
-274,062,703.01 -299,724,682.19
2,264,382.85 2,771,712.63
22,890,266.55

-271,798,320.16 -274,062,703.01
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

1 EOMEBRRTEEETE (E) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
HER EEWAFEERAK Note 33 Operating income and Operating cost
1. EEWRA - EEHK 1. Operating income and operating cost
RHBER THREE
Current period cumulative Preceding period cumulative
N RA WA A
Income Cost Income Cost
TEEK Main operations 122,727,160.01  108,571,653.72  119,958,074.22 96,603,104.35
Hin Other operations 21,218,168.64  7,012,779.20 36,212,992.66 21,054,551.48
At Total 143,945,328.65  115,584,432.92  156,171,066.88  117,657,655.83
2. BEELHKUARETL 2. Details of contract revenue

o

HBER

=
Copper cable Optical
and related communication
Categories products products Park operation

- $RAERER 1. Product types

TEER Optical fibre products 7264049652 7261049652
HEs Track cable 1547981776 1547981776
SBBEELR 56 mobile intelligent terminal 776,028.06 776,028.06
trade
MITHRE Processing service 229182740 229182740
FEEAH Optical cable assembly 31,398,250.27 31,398.250.27
£ Others 483219318 548,352.84 1,251973.68 6,632,519.70
At Subtotal 54778 116.67 73,188,849.36 1,251,973.68 129,218 939.71

Z RERERNBEDE 2 Recognition time
Ei-B¥Ez Transferred at a pointin ime 54,778,116.67 73,188,849.36 1,251,973.68 129,218 939.71

ait Total 5477811667 73,188,849.36 125197368 129.218939.71

T NERHRERE
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2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
T EOMEBRRTEEETE (E) V.

A3 Bl R

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 34 Tax and surcharge

AEAR AR FHAZE AR

Current period Preceding period

cumulative cumulative

FED Housing property tax 2,352,043.96 2,632,167.71
T Mo AR Urban land use tax 1,198,082.30 1,411,492.35
YT MR R Urban maintenance and 127,872.78 92,412.67

construction tax

EDFERR Stamp duty 86,858.95 91,028.04
B BN Education surcharge 54,802.63 38,769.72
75 2B B A0 Local education surcharge 36,535.07 25,839.34
EIRR Resource tax 7,873.63
BHAE AR Vehicle and vessel use tax 3,540.00 3,540.00
IRIBIRER Environmental protection tax 28.88 1.73
a5t Total 3,859,764.57 4,303,125.19

iR% HEEA

Note 35 Marketing expenses

AEAR AR FHAZE AR

Current period Preceding period

cumulative cumulative

B8 T 357 B Staff salaries 2,036,689.52 1,812,203.35
EBKE Operating expenses 78,770.60 56,151.11
WARERE Office and traveling expenses 267,440.07 211,693.32
Hfth Others 225,359.05 193,483.41
A&t Total 2,608,259.24 2,273,531.19

230 BERTU BB A B PR A

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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ik EEER

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 36 Administration costs

RPRERE FHAEAE

Current period Preceding period
cumulative cumulative

Bk T %5 B Staff salaries 8,904,560.61 23,023,850.43
1 &8 R g Depreciation and amortization 2,806,198.18 2,774,757.39
RS Agency fee 2,225,586.65 2,241,669.41
MEEEE Property management fees 2,246,109.62 713,427.02
BEE Repairs and maintenance 1,380,251.10 678,163.51
MARERE Office and traveling fee 707,027.62 607,071.87
KEE Utility bills 325,274.69 178,046.99
XBHEE Business hospitality 17,089.50 25,051.17
H Others 1,989,117.61 1,885,278.66
&EF Total 20,601,215.58 32,127,316.45

iRy ABER

Note 37 Research and Development costs

AEBER HHABARE

Current period Preceding period

cumulative cumulative
8 T 357 B Staff salary 4,226,519.88 3,287,269.51
BEEEE Depreciation of fixed assets 929,156.32 1,062,177.71
W Materials 981,701.76 252,481.25
H Others 659,838.94 150,626.27
=1 Total 6,797,216.90 4,752,554.74

T NERHRERE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

- EOMBBRREIBEEBERH)

iRl MIEEA

V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 38 Financial costs

B H Interest expenditures
BB Less: Interest income
P H 185 Gains & losses on foreign
exchange
RITFEE Bank charges
a5t Total
HEY HAabl s Note 39 Other income

1. Hfttihz AR

A EL W3S A9 SRR

AEAR AR FHAZE AR
Current period Preceding period
cumulative cumulative
34,368.28 36,655.07
3,493,378.70 6,121,439.23
-100,275.25 286,623.31
12,210.61 12,378.49
-3,547,075.06 -5,785,782.36

1. Details of other income

Items

£ B AR B A0 RS i B

B g 55 4 B &0 R S e B
IR EBE BTN NER

RINBAFREHRTE
RIE

\

232 BERTU BB A B PR A

Government grants related
to assets

Government grants related
to earnings

VAT input tax additional
deduction

Refund of service fees for
individual income tax
withholding

Total

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

RHRERE FHAZE AR
Current period Preceding period
cumulative cumulative
1,310,849.70 1,310,849.70
90,344.96
9,689.42
59,602.68 7,921.12
1,460,797.34 1,328,460.24
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- EHMBBRRIERAEE (F)

iRy Ht iz ()
2. EtAERMY s B BT

NAIBAT B RS
BB (=) st AERE

BT fE B -

iR RE WS

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)

Note 39 Other income (Continued)

2. Details of government grants included in

other income
Please refer to section IX government grants,
(I1I) government grants recorded in current
profits and losses for details.

V.

Ny
paN

T

Note 40 Investment income

KRR FHRE AR
Current period Preceding period
cumulative cumulative
B EzE N RERE Investment income from -1,171,133.08 -914,507.35
HEM long-term equity
investments under
equity method
A&t Total -1,171,133.08 -914,507.35

Note 41 Credit impairment loss

RHA B A5 FHjE A

Current period Preceding period

cumulative cumulative

ZREX Bad debts 627,525.63 -623,308.08
= Total 627,525.63 -623,308.08

ik BERBEWS

Note 42 Gains on assets disposal

REIR AR FHAS AR
Current period Preceding period
cumulative cumulative
EFEERSENENIEBL Gains/losses on disposal of 1,516,660.83
fixed assets
i Total 1,516,660.83

T NERHRERE
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2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

T EOMEBRRTEEETE (E) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
HEH XA Note 43 Non-operating income

ATAEHRE R
FHRBLER i ot | BaEMe®

Amount included
Current period Preceding period  in non-recurring

cumulative cumulative profit or 10ss
Hit Others 16,368.52 121,339.85 16,368.52
G Total 16,368.52 121,339.85 16,368.52
HEM XM H Note 44 Non-operating expenditures

ATARHEE RS
BN e THELR BaEmE®

Amount included
Current period  Preceding period  in non-recurring

cumulative cumulative profit or loss
ERERERX Loss on debt restructuring 50,000.00
assets
HAh Others 11,767.11 65,474.58 11,767.11
G Total 11,767.11 115,474.58 11,767.11

234 BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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- EOMBBRTIBEEBER(H)

iR FEHER
1. FEHERAE

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 45 Income tax expenses
1. Details of income tax expenses
RE B FHRE AR
Preceding period

Current period

EHHMERER

EEAREHER

2. EiFBEFEHERAEZ

B

cumulative

cumulative

Current period income tax
expense
Deferred income tax expense

Total

2. Reconciliation of accounting profit to income

GUDEEEE
BEE/BABETES
FEHRER
FREER TR EDN
TE
FEE AR EARE PSR A
TE
FERBANETE
AR - B A
IEE 2
150 P A B R BE SRR AL TS
P& R AR E R
TE
N HA R FERR AR AT P 1S X
BEMAEMNERGE
ZRFAENERED
TE
BOERRE R BEINA] HIBR
ER (AN
%)

PRISTRE M

tax expenses
AHAE A
Current period
cumulative
Profit before tax 479,966.63
Income tax expenses based on legal tax rate 119,991.66
Effect of different tax rate applicable to 446,104.06
subsidiaries
Effect of prior income tax reconciliation
Effect of non-taxable income
Effect of non-deductible costs, expenses 131,910.93

and losses
Utilization of deductible losses not previously
recognized as deferred tax assets

-1,004,394.79

Effect of deducible temporary differences or 407,263.69
deductible losses not recognized as deferred
tax assets

Additional deductible expenses as stipulated -100,875.55

by tax laws (including research and
development expenses and additional
deductions)

Income tax expenses

T NERHRERE
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2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

h A EBRRETEEBEIE(A) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
iR BERERHHE Note 46 Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow
statement
1. HBIEETEB)FRENES 1. Other cash receipts related to operating
activities
(1) HLEH)H i BAS & 0F (1) Other cash received relating to operating
BFERHE S activities

RERLER LHAEARE

Current period Preceding period

cumulative cumulative

KEFAE WA Cash received from 15,295,398.50

operating rental fixed

assets
M EHA Interest income 3,493,378.70 6,121,439.23
RIS 4 B Government grants 90,344.96
W e H (A& Recovered letter of credit 79,681.03 6,104,891.23

RERES and letter of guarantee

deposit
HA Others 7,880,258.37 11,389,101.31
A& Total 11,543,663.06 38,910,830.27

Q) X TH)HE MBS & E (2)  Other cash payments related to operating
BB E 2 activities

AEBER HHABARE

Current period Preceding period

cumulative cumulative
EEBRETN Administrative expenses 8,890,456.79 6,328,708.63
HEZRS Marketing expenses 571,569.72 461,327.84
mEEAS N Research and development 2,239,820.52 403,107.52

expenses

FES Service fee 12,210.61 12,378.49
Hib Others 7,393,137.50 12,032,105.22
AEr Total 19,107,195.14 19,237,627.70
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)

Note 47 Supplement information to the cash flow
statement

1. BHEREX#HAEH 1.  Details

- EOMBBRTIBEEBER(H) V.

iRy RERBRBAER

REFMNERSREEED

1. Reconciliation of net profit to

rHEH

Current period
cumulative

e
Preceding period
cumulative

RenE cash flow from operating
activities:
A Net profit 479,966.63 639,175.92
m:ERREERX Add: Provision for credit -627,525.63 623,308.08
impairment loss
EEREER Provision for assets
impairment loss
EEENE BREE Depreciation of fixed assets, 8,710,149.11 9,359,306.28
- EEMEMEE oil and gas assets,
neE productive biological assets
FREBERE Depreciation of
right-of-use assets
B EEEH Amortization of intangible 493,761.34 461,543.10
assets
ROGHEREH Amortization of long-term 644,431.34 367,248.54
prepayments
REETEE BFEEE Loss on disposal of fixed -1,516,660.83
MEMREBHEEMEX assets, intangible assets and
(W A T-]57E71) other long-term assets
(Less: gains)
TEERREEX Fixed assets retirement loss
(s A T-] 5738 51)) (Less: gains)
DREEEHEX Losses on changes in fair value
(e BAT-] SR HE5) (Less: gains)
B &R Financial expense (Less: gains) -65,906.97 323,278.38
(s A T-] 5738 51)
BERK Investment losses (Less: gains) 1,171,133.08 914,507.35
(s A T-] 5738 51))
BLEREVHEERD Decrease of deferred tax
(B AnLAT-15RHET) assets (Less: increase)
RICATSH & R m Increase of deferred tax
CRALAT-1 5755 liabilities (Less: decrease)
FERMRD Decrease of inventories 9,538,437.69 -30,033,326.36
(S EAT-]5RET)) (Less: increase)
e R IR B BR D Decrease of operating 76,499,462.42 -22,822,163.48

(BB DNAT-1 573531

receivables (Less: increase)

T NERHRERE
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2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

h A EBRRETEEBEIE(A) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
iRy BHeRERMAEN (A Note 47 Supplement information to the cash flow
statement (Continued)
1. HBHIREXRFEAEH (B) 1. Details (Continued)
PG e
Current period Preceding per\od
cumulative cumulative
e AT IE B 93N Increase of operating payables 8,361,042.79 -9,862,730.13
CRAAT-157E7) (Less: decrease)
Hity Others -680,798.64
REFHEENRERE Net cash flows from operating 103,007,492.33 -50,029,852.32
ek activities
2. MR T HEANKE 2 Significant investing and
MEEEE financing activities not
related to cash receipts and
payments:
ERERER Conversion of debt into capital
—FRI R AT ER A Conversion bonds due within
&% one year
BHEE G AELE Fixed assets leased in under

finance leases
3B RREFEWFES 3 Netchangesin cash and cash

B equivalents:

RewERGE Cash at the end of the period 472,771,617.31 430,746,981.30

A REe %S Less: Cash at the beginning of 373,527,943.20 479,183,690.14
the period

m:BEEEYOERSLE  Add: Cash equivalents at the
end of the period

BREEEMHEBMAE  Less: Cash equivalents at the
beginning of the period

BeRBLSEWFEME  Netincrease of cash and cash 99,243,674.11 -48,436,708.84
equivalents

2385Z%Bl7_f|)§52ﬂ}§ﬁ§1’ﬁﬁﬁﬁ/&ﬂ
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

- EOBBBRREEEAGTRE (F) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
iRy BERERBRER (F) Note 47 Supplement information to the cash flow
statement (Continued)
2. B2HBE2ZEYHER 2. composition of cash and cash equivalents
HREREE H ez
Closing balance  Opening balance
— Be 1. Cash 472,771,617.31 430,746,981.30
Heph EFRSE Including: Cash on hand
T B B A A 2 AT Y Cash in bank 472,771,617.31  430,746,981.30
RITIE on demand for
payment
ARER BRI Other cash and
HihEBE S bank balance on
demand for
payment
Z-HeEEY 2. Cash equivalents
Her: = A AR Including: Bond investments
BAERE maturing within
3months
= BERBELNIESLEEY 3. Cashand cash equivalents 472,771,617.31  430,746,981.30
PR at the end of the period
Hep: BARIEEBAT  Including: Cash and cash
NEME AR equivalents of
WIRERREH parent company
=2 or subsidiaries
with use
restrictions

T ERHRERE
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2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

T EOMEBRRTEEETE (E) V. NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
HEW MEEEMIFRE Note 48 Monetary items in foreign currencies
HRITE
HiR N eREE & R AR
Closing RMB
balance equivalent
in foreign at the end
currencies Exchange rate of the period
ERES Cash and bank balances
B ET Including: USD 78,605.88 7.1268 560,208.39
REMER Long-term borrowing
(E—FANEH) (including due within 1 year)
Hi BT Including: EUR 559,685.20 7.6617 4,288,140.10
HE HE Note 49 Lease
EREHBAA As a lessor
1. KEHE 1. Operating lease
(1) HEWKA (1) Rental income

RE B AR FHA AR

Current period Preceding period

cumulative cumulative
HERA Rental income 14,726,388.94 15,201,185.21
B RMAFE  Includes: Income related to
W sEET 2 variable lease
R EHEE payments that
N EEE not included in
WA the
measurement of

lease receipts

Q) KEMHEEREE (2)  Please refer to section V Note 10 for
REZEY  FRANGE details on buildings leased out under
A0 operating leases

240 BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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- EOMBBRTIBEEBER(H)

iRy HE (HF)
ERHAA H)
1. KEKEHE (&)

(G) RELEEFAEZTH
HEAR - TrI##HH
BRI A e 2 69 K A7
B E WK RE

FI e HAFR

TFELAR(E19F)
12F (825F)
2-3F (&3%F)
3T E

Categories
of underlying assets

B EERR

V.

Remaining years

Workshop, offices

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

NOTES TO THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Continued)
Note 49 Lease (Continued)

As a lessor (Continued)

1. Operating lease (Continued)

(3)  Undiscounted lease payments to be
received arising from non-cancellable
leases based on the lease contract signed
with lessee

EN

L Hf
Opening
balance

Closing
balance

Within 1 year 17,373,017.23 18,241,668.09
1-2years 9,709,170.90 10,359,685.35
2-3years 6,316,222.63 6,657,298.65
Over 3 years 3,234,434.35 3,425,265.98
Total 36,632,845.11 38,683,918.07

2. Other information

RABRFE
ERRERE
Whether the
lease contains
renewal option

BB (F7K)

Amount (m?) Lease term or not
9722729 202457 R1BE &
2028511 A9H Yes

HEA

From 1/7/2024

t0 9/11/2028

T NERHRERE
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2024 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

A3 &
BEERMESIR

VI.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURE
List by nature of expenses

RERLER LHAEARE

Current period Preceding period

cumulative cumulative
B3 T 357 Staff salary 4,226,519.88 3,287,269.51
BEEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 929,156.32 1,062,177.71
M Materials 981,701.76 252,481.25
Efth Others 659,838.94 150,626.27
aEr Total 6,797,216.90 4,752,554.74
Hrh o BRI TH Among them: expensed research 6,797,216.90 4,752,554.74

and development expenditure

t AHEENEE
TEMAAHMBRRBEN TR L
HIR AL -

242 BERTU BB A B PR A

VII.

CHANGES IN THE SCOPE OF INCORPORATION
The subjects included in the scope of consolidated financial
statements in the current period have not changed
compared with the previous period.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

N EHMEREPHER VIIl. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES
(=) EFARHHNER () Interest in subsidiaries
1. LFXEENER 1. Composition of the company
FREH (%)
Holding proportion (%)
FARER ZMEA(Br) TELEH Hft EHnE E# B BERR
Main
Share capital  operating  Registered  Business
Subsidiaries (Million) place address nature Direct  Indirect Acquisition method
KEFPEXEERAR 1710EZT Fk# K # RER 60.00 ER—BHTREAH
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber 17 millionUSD  Chengdu Chengdu Manufacturing 60.00 Business combination not
Co., Ltd. under common control
REBERMMHAERAT 598200 w# g B 10000 FRE-EHTREAMH
Chengdu PUTIAN New 59.82 million RMB - Chengdu Chengdu Manufacturing 100.00 Business combination not
Material Co,, Ltd. under common control
2. EBEEWNHFE2EFLA 2. Significant partially-owned subsidiaries

HHRT FHEE AR RRR HADHRR
BRILAI(E) RIBRREE EEDRNRF BRSE
Dividends

Holding Profit or loss declared to Closing

proportionof attributable to minority balance of

minority minority shareholders  non-controlling

Subsidiaries shareholders (%) shareholders in this period interests

KEREXBERADF  Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
Co., Ltd 40.00 -1,784,416.22 86,740,766.09

T NERHRERE
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202441-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
N EHMEEBPONER (&)

(=) EF2APHERS (&)
EEF2EFRANTER

244

ok

H1= R

BEFRANIEMBER
RARAELEZHEHMBEER
AT SR BEET A G
BARBELS —STBER

CEEE

REBEE
FRBEE

REBAE

AL ﬁ
FRBERE
BEA

ELON

e ZipE

=l Gk
REZHRERE

BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

VIII. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)
() Interest in subsidiaries (Continued)
3. Main financial information of significant

partially-owned subsidiaries

The main financial information of these
subsidiaries is the amount before each
company offset each other, but the adjustment
of fair value and unified accounting policy is
made after the merger day:

Current assets
Non-current assets

Total assets

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Operating income

Net profit

Total comprehensive income

Cash Flow of Operational
Activities

BEBRELBER D A
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd.

R

Closing balance

204,941,724.86
38,429,082.62

HI¥ERER
Opening balance

190,372,789.92
40,551,242.10

243,370,807.48 230,924,032.02
25,498,092.20 8,739,150.46
1,020,800.00 1,116,500.00
26,518,892.20 9,855,650.46
73,188,849.36 104,619,286.91
-4,461,040.56 7,730,583.51
-4,461,040.56 7,730,583.51
29,145,939.65 966,134.22
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

N EHMERFHES (F) VIIl. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

(Z) EHELERHNESR (I) Interest in joint venture or associates
1. EBEEWSELELBERLFE 1. Significant associates
BeEbEsR TELEN i ERHE BRILAIC) BHEERE
Main
operating  Registered  Business Holding Accounting
Joint ventures place address nature proportion (%)  treatment
HE k3
Direct Indirect
EREBRBRBEERAH Ik s BiEZ 10.00 ERiRE
Putian Fasten Cable Jiangyin Jiangyin Manufacturing Equity method
Telecommunication Co., Ltd.
2. EEBMENENTEHRE 2. Main financial information of significant

BN

nBEE
FRBDEE

aEAH

nBaE
FRBDAE

DEBR
HENEARRRER
BREREPIFENREEENE
HEER

ki

— ABRHRERNE

— At
HBE PR ERRENERER
FERHABRENEERENAAER

BERA

AR

R FME
Hikr el
Gelmag

RS R GBS DR AORA

associates

Current assets
Non-current assets

Total assets

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Non-controlling interests
Equity attributable to owners of parent company
Proportionate share in net assets
Adjustments
— Goodwill
— Unrealized profits from internal transactions
— QOther
Carrying amount of investments in associates
Fair value of equity investments in associates in
association with quoted price
Operating income
Net profit
Net profit of discontinued operations
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
Dividend from associates received in current period

AHBLEE
Closing balance/
Current period
cumulative

EREEE X
BEARAF

Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication
Co., Ltd.

893,738,259.10
90,861,384.59

984,599,643.69

676,429,407.73
37,448,166.75

713,877,574.48

270,722,069.21
27,072,206.92
1,418,109.36

28,490,316.28

69,348,778.47
-11,711,330.66

-11,711,330.66
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202441-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

N EHEBPHOES (&)
(Z) EBELERHES (&)

2. EBEEBETENEEHNHEE
B (&

=

mBEE
FRBEE

EEAG

Dk

mBRIE
FRBAE

DERR L
BERSLARRER
BREBLAGENFEENE
HEER

ok

— AR HRERNE

— At
HBE R RENERER
FEAHRENERRENARER

EETION

N

RIERE 3N
Afbfr A
Felzmes

CEAHRBIOREB L RABA

BERTU BB A B PR A

VIIl. INTEREST IN OTHER ENTITIES (Continued)

(I) Interest in joint venture or associates

(Continued)

2. Main financial information of significant

associates (Continued)
Continued:

Current assets
Non-current assets

Total assets

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Non-controlling interests
Equity attributable to owners of parent company
Proportionate share in net assets
Adjustments
— Goodwill
— Unrealized profits from internal transactions
— Other
Carrying amount of investments in associates
Fair value of equity investments in associates in
association with quoted price
Operating income
Net profit
Net profit of discontinued operations
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
Dividend from associates received in current period

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Opening balance
Last period
cumulative

Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication
Co., Ltd.

968,565,124.09

94,748,913.41

1,063,314,037.50

743,426,234.88

37,454,402.75

780,880,637.63

282,433,399.87
28,243,339.99
1,418,109.36

29,661,449.35

167,641,883.73
-19,859,659.39

-19,859,659.39
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

IX. GOVERNMENT GRANTS

(=) BREBREERSERRNEN (1) Government grants recognized by the amount
By receivable at the end of the reporting period
B 1F2024F 6 8308 » R Al #\E % At the end of June 30, 2024, the Company has no
FE & BEMRRBUSEE amount receivable of government grants.
PRBFHEBNAEEER (2) Details of liabilities involved in government

grants
REFE  AEIAEE RHHA REHHE
RET] RYLE SMASE  HitkzeE AAERSE M H428 BRGE
Grants included
into non- Grants
QOpening operating included into Add: Closing  Related to
balance Increase income  profit or loss Decrease  other changes balance  assets/income
e 45,152,067.40 1,310,849.70 43841,217.70  EEEIEH
Deferred incomes Related to assets
ait 45,152,067.40 1,310,849.70 4384121770 -

Total

st AEHBE R BT B

ERFRFELHA
TiRERE

RHERY

isE

TERERE

EER

Land relocation compensation
of Jindu Village, Baijia Town,
Shuangliu County

Subsidies for stable posts

Provincial industrial development
funds for technological
transformation

Intelligent transformation of
production lines

Employment Subsidy

Total

(3) Details of government grants included in

current profit and loss

R KERER | HUHEBE
Preceding  Related to

Accounting  Current period period  assets/related
subjects cumulative cumulative  to earnings
Hiplz 1,215,149.70 121514970 EEEMH

Other income Related to assets
LN 79,844.96 BEIEY

QOther income Related to eamings
Etuls 50,400.00 5040000 EEERH

Other income Related to assets
Hhdizs 45,300.00 4530000 EEEEIEH

Other income Related to assets
ER e 10,500.00 algnyield

Other income Related to eamings

- 1,401,194.66 1,310,849.70 -
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202441-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

+ .

HEmMT AR ERKE
AANIBEEMIABEERES K
BRE EERE B BREE
ENREE - EARSHTHESES
BTANRE TEREEHARR R
HlERR MmEER RELETHMTA
HENER - ARAFRBREELRR
PERER B9 Lz B IR R 4R At

EXeaiREYRYARNARER
/B HIE 2~ ] R Rl B R R M AR RE
eIV EERREEEBNNITIER
XA B RE B TR R A B B A0 AT
X B P ER A R o L LR B IR R
U ERBRETT THRERE  BETH
SRR ERERMRDERRERS
AEIE - AR ERFETBREEA
AIREESNECORERBHARE
ERRRRGETERN - RENERE
EhEREEZESRREZTSIEN
BEHAR EREEEZESBBEQF
HMEBAFINE T FRER - FHE
AR AAREE R - AR REREET APFIH
B B FE A I AR 1T E MR B A
Vi ERER EMAFTINETEZES o
NEBBEENSZEACREREBES
KoBerm T ARRE 8B ERE
MEREEBRRBDEFRE 1T
FEMRIFERZE FHIRR
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X.

RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Company's main financial instruments include cash
and cash equivalents, equity investments, debt
investments, loans, accounts receivable, accounts payable,
etc. The Company has exposure to the following risks from
its use of financial instruments, which mainly include: credit
risk, liquidity risk, and market risk. The risks associated with
these financial instruments and the risk management
policies adopted by the Company to reduce these risks are
described below:

The Board of Directors is responsible for planning and
establishing the risk management framework of the
company, formulating the company’s risk management
policies and related guidelines, and supervising the
implementation of risk management measures. The
company has formulated risk management policies to
identify and analyse the risks faced by the company. These
risk management policies specify specific risks, covering
market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk management, etc.
The company regularly assesses changes in the market
environment and the company’s business activities to
determine whether to update risk management policies
and systems. The Company's risk management is carried
out by the Risk Management Committee in accordance
with policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Risk
Management Committee identifies, evaluates and mitigates
relevant risks by working closely with other departments of
the Company. The Company’s Internal Audit Department
conducts regular audits of risk management controls and
procedures, and reports the results to the Company’s Audit
Committee. The Company diversifies the risk of financial
instruments by diversifying its investment and business
portfolio appropriately, and reduces the risk of
concentration in a single industry, a specific region or a
specific counterparty by formulating appropriate risk
management policies.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)
Risks associated with financial instruments

U

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss caused
by the failure of the counterparty to perform its
contractual obligations, while the management has
established appropriate credit policies and is
constantly monitoring exposure to credit risk.

The Company has adopted a policy of only dealing
with creditworthy counterparties. In addition, the
Company evaluates the customer’s credit
qualifications and sets the corresponding credit
period based on the customer’s financial situation,
the possibility of obtaining guarantees from third
parties, credit history and other factors such as
current market conditions. The Company
continuously monitors the balance of notes
receivable, accounts receivable and recovery, and for
customers with bad credit history, the Company will
use written reminders, shortening the credit period or
cancelling the credit period to ensure that the
Company does not face significant credit losses. The
Company reviews the recovery of financial assets at
each balance sheet date to ensure that there is
adequate provision of credit losses for the underlying
financial.

The Company’s other financial assets include cash
and cash equivalents, other receivables, debt
investments, etc., the credit risk of these financial
assets originates from the breach of contract of the
counterparty, and the maximum credit risk exposure
is the carrying amount of each financial asset on the
balance sheet. The Company does not provide any
other guarantees that may expose the Company to
credit risk.
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X.

RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

Risks associated with financial instruments
(Continued)

U}

Credit risk (Continued)

The cash and cash equivalents held by the Company
are mainly deposited in financial institutions such as
state-owned holding banks and other large and
medium-sized commercial banks, and the
management believes that these commercial banks
have high reputation and good asset status, do not
have major credit risks, and will not produce any
major losses caused by the breach of contract of the
counterparty. The Company controls the credit risk
for deposits by limit the deposit amount in
accordance with the market reputation, size of
operation and financial background of each well-
known financial institution.

As part of the Company’s credit risk asset
management, the Company uses ageing to assess
impairment losses on accounts receivable and other
receivables. The Company’s accounts receivable and
other receivables involve a large number of
customers, and aging information can reflect the
solvency and bad debt risk of these customers. The
Company calculates the historical actual bad debt
rate for different age periods based on historical data,
and adjusts the expected loss ratio by taking into
account the forecast of current and future economic
conditions, such as national GDP growth, total
infrastructure investment, national monetary policy
and other forward-looking information. For long-term
receivables, the Company takes into account the
settlement date, the contractual payment schedule,
the debtor’s financial position and the economic
situation of the debtor’s industry, and makes a
reasonable assessment of expected credit losses
after adjusting for the above forward-looking
information.
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Notes receivable
Accounts receivable
Receivables financing
Other receivables

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

Risks associated with financial instruments
(Continued)

U}

(n

Credit risk (Continued)
As of 30 June 2024, the carrying amount of the
underlying assets and the expected credit impairment
losses were as follows:

AREEREE B ZE
Carrying Impairment
amount provision
49,949,651.99 146,490.68
139,619,159.23 36,452,995.40
42,456,117.61
26,930,877.76 25,022,164.12

258,955,806.59 61,621,650.20

The Company’s main customers are Chengdu SIWI
High-Tech Industrial Co, Ltd., CRRC Zhuzhou Electric
Locomotive Co., Ltd., etc., which have reliable and
good reputation, therefore, the Company believes
that such customers do not have significant credit
risks. Due to the wide range of clients of the
company, there is no significant risk of credit
concentration.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk of capital shortage
when the Company fulfils its obligation to pay cash or
other financial assets for settlement. Each member of
the Company is responsible for its cash flow forecast.
The Company monitors the long-term and short-term
capital demand at the company level based on the
cash flow forecast results of each member company,
while continuously monitoring compliance with the
provisions of the borrowing agreements and
obtaining commitments from major financial
institutions to provide sufficient reserve funds to
meet short-term and long-term funding needs. In
addition, the Company has entered into a credit
agreement with major business banks to support the
Company in fulfilling its obligations related to
commercial paper.
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202441-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
T+ HeRmIEEBNRREE (&)

ERMITAELENZTERR (&)

2. mEMEE ()
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AR\ RELRSE R F R
/N

X.

RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(Continued)

Risks associated with financial instruments

(Continued)

() Liquidity risk (Continued)
As of 30 June 2024, the Company’s cash flow
payables of the financial liabilities and off-balance
sheet guarantee items in the contract remaining
period are shown as follows:

ERIRR Accounts payable

HAERT K Other payables

—FREHmN Non-current liabilities due
EnBEE within one year

REEX Long-term loans

Bt Total

3. mHEE
(1) EXREfE

NAMEBLEMRNPEE
N ETBEBEUAREHE
B -ERRCHERNINEE
EMBERRRHIINER S
INEEEMABRINER
ZEHEEREE/ETH
BT) RATFEERER
NRABAEEERARINER S
MINEEERBBENHRE
A% K A2 & B 45K T B ) O R
Rk o
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BARERE
Closing balance

15 50R 1-55 5L

Within 1 year 1-5years  Over 5 years
45,523,072.16 45,523,072.16
15,586,720.17 15,586,720.17
459,594.28 459,594.28
1,838,377.12  1,990,168.70  3,828,545.82
61,569,386.61 1,838,377.12  1,990,168.70 65,397,932.43

() Market risk

1.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Exchange rate risk

The main business of the company is located in
China, and the main business is settled in RMB.
the Company has confirmed that the foreign
currency assets and liabilities and future
transactions in foreign currency still exists the
risk of exchange rate (the currency for foreign
currency assets and liabilities and foreign
transactions mainly are US dollar and Euro,).
The Company is responsible for monitoring the
scale of foreign currency transactions and
foreign currency assets and liabilities of the
Company to minimize the risk of exchange rate.
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T EHSMTIAMEBANERIKE (&) X. RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)
CRMIAEENZERK (&) Risks associated with financial instruments
(Continued)
3. mEEE(E) ()  Market risk (Continued)
(1) [EXERE(E) 1. Exchange rate risk (Continued)
(1) Ek2024%F6 /4308 - (1) Asof June 30, 2024, the amount of foreign
NAEFENIINE S H currency financial assets and foreign
BEMINE R AEE currency financial liabilities converted into
MEKARBHNHE RMB is listed below:
PIREATE ¢

Closing balance

EyR(= BrTEE
Converted Converted
from USD from EURO

NESREE: Foreign currency of financial

assets
E%ES Cash and cash equivalents 560,208.39 560,208.39
/Nat Subtotal 560,208.39 560,208.39
NELRBE: Foreign currency of financial

liabilities
EHEZ(E—FA  Long-term borrowings (including

35) due within one year) 4,288,140.10  4,288,140.10
/Nat Subtotal 4,288,140.10  4,288,140.10
2 RMEDHT (2)  Sensitivity analysis:

H1F2024F 6 A308 - By the end of 30 June, 2024, as for the
HRARZSEETS Company's financial assets in USD and
BMEENR TE/RE financial liabilities in Euro, if the RMB
B - mRAREHZET against the US dollar and euro currency
MBI HAESEE appreciation or depreciation of 10% and
10% - HEZRFR other factors remain unchanged, the
B BIR RS g Ccompany will reduce or increase retained
hnsF FI 38 49372,793.17 profits about RMB372,793.17
7T (2023 F E & (RMB406,198.86 in 2023).

406,198.867T) ©

T NERHRERE
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X.

RISKS RELATED TO FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

Risks associated with financial instruments
(Continued)

() Market risk (Continued)

2.

Interest rate risk

Financial liabilities with floating interest rates
expose the Company to the cash flow interest
rate risk, and the financial liabilities with fixed
interest rates exposes the Company the fair
value interest rate risk. The Company
determines the relative proportion between
contracts with floating interest rates and
contracts with fixed interest rates according to
the market environment.

The Company's financial department
continuously monitors the interest rate level.
Rising interest rates will increase the cost of
new interest-bearing liabilities and the interest
expenses of interest-bearing liabilities that the
Company has not yet paid at floating interest
rates, which will have a significant negative
impact on the Company’s financial
performance. The management will make
timely adjustments based on the latest market
conditions, which may be arranged to reduce
interest rate risk through arrangements such as
interest rate swaps.

As of June 30, 2024, the Company’s long-term
interest-bearing debt was mainly fixed-rate
contracts in the amount of €559,685.20, as
detailed in Section V (Note 25), which states
that interest rate risk will not have a significant
impact on the Company'’s production and
operation.

Price risk

Price risk refers to the risk of fluctuation caused
by market price changes other than exchange
rate risk and interest rate risk. It mainly comes
from the changes of commodity price, stock
market index, equity instrument price and other
risk variables.
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FAIR VALUE

Financial instruments measured at fair value
On June 30, 2024, our corporate expose the carrying
value of financial asset instruments measured at fair
value at three levels which is based on the lowest
level of the three levels of the important input values
used in the measurement of fair value. The three
levels are defined as following:

Level 1 inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Company can access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. Level 2
inputs include: quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical
or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not
active; inputs other than quoted prices that are
observable for the asset or liability, for example,
interest rates and yield curves observable at
commonly quoted intervals; market-corroborated
inputs;

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.

Fair value at the end of the period

HADAEE
Fair value at the end of the period

F1BR
Level 1

F2BR
Level 2

F3IBR
Level 3

JEUGERE

Accounts receivable
financing

42,456,117.61 42,456,117.61

T NERHRERE
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XI.

FAIR VALUE (Continued)

(nn

(1v)

Valuation techniques and qualitative and
quantitative information on important
parameters adopted for the third level of
continuous and non-continuous fair value
measurement

Receivable financing is a bank acceptance for the
company to both collect contractual cash flows and
sell the financial asset, with a short remaining period,
a carrying value close to fair value, and a par value as
fair value.

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities that are not measured at fair value
Financial assets and liabilities that are not measured
at fair value are mainly including: accounts receivable,
accounts payables and long-term loans.

There is slightly difference between the book value
and the fair value of the financial assets and liabilities
that are not measured at fair value.
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- B REERS

(=) ZEXHNZFRAFER

Name of controlling

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

XIl. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’

RBLFENREXE

Chengdu SIWI High-Tech

KEERRAF -

TRANSACTION
() Information of the parent company of the
enterprise
HARM HARM
¥HBKnE ZREX (B IR LBl (%) FARELLHI (%)
Percentage of Percentage of
Registered capital shareholding in voting right in
Business nature (RMB ten thousand) the company (%) this company (%)
SRR BENAME 3,000.00 36.00 36.00
Manufacturing of
computers,
communications and
other electronic
equipment
REI BTS2 RE TR The ultimate controlling party of the Company is

China Electronics Technology Group Corporation.

ARANFRAERFERMZEN(—) (I) Subsidiaries of the Company: refer to the

EFABHHERS

NANEENBHELXER

related content in the Section VIII (I) Interests
in subsidiaries for the details of the
subsidiaries.

(Il The Company’s Joint Ventures and Associated
Enterprises

AREEENAEEIBELEFR Refer to the related content in the Section VI ()

B EE N\ (=) 7ER

Significant joint ventures or associates for the details.

T ERHRERE
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T BHMARBBRS (& XIl. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION (Continued)
(M) HtpEssER (Iv) Other related parties
H {th BA R 75 B 1 B MBI 1R
Relationship between the Company

Hipame s 58

Other related parties

PREEFRIEERARE - T =R

China Electronic Technology Group Corporation
Twenty-third Research Institute

FEEFRIEEE QR E N M

China Electronic Technology Group Corporation Fortieth

Research Institute
PEEFRIREBABE /AR
China Electronic Technology Group Corporation
Eighth Research Institute
HFREEFRIREERARE T HARAHA
China Electronic Technology Group Corporation
Twenty-ninth Research Institute
REOE SRR EZBEAR QA
Chengdu SIWI High-Tech lndustrial Co,Ltd.
PEEXEEEERMNBRA
China Potevio Company L|m|ted
PEEREEEXEEARAR
China Putian Corporation Co., Ltd.
EAREARNCEFEEBERAA
Nanjing Putian Telega Intelligent Building Co., Ltd.
B EB PR RMHOR BB R A A

Chengdu Seekon I\/Iicrovvave Communications Co.,Ltd.

PERREERAR A

CETC Investment Holdlngs Co., Ltd.

REU R R B F R AR A A

Chengdu SIWI Power Electronic Technology Co.,Ltd.
MINBESFEHEBRA

Hangzhou Hongyan Digital l\/larketing Co. Ltd.
PEFREFRERARRD

Cecb Microelectronics Technolog/ Co., Ltd.
FERMRAEHEEZERTRA

Shanghai KECHEN Wire & Cable Machinery Co.,Ltd.

BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

and related parties

() 52 & 422 1) A\ 422 1)
Under common control

3= S PN
Under common control

() 52 & 422 1) A\ 422 1)
Under common control

3= S PN
Under common control

[ 52 B 4% 12 1) A5
Under common control
(7] 52 g £ 422 1) A\ 2 16
Under common control
(R 52 B 4% 122 1) A2
Under common control
(B 52 B 4% 12 1) A5
Under common control
(7] 52 g £ 422 1) N\ 2 16
Under common control
(R 52 B 4% 122 1) A2
Under common control
(B 52 B 4% 12 1) A5
Under common control
(7] 52 g £ 422 1) N\ 2 16
Under common control
[A) 52 B 4% 122 ) A H2E
Under common control
(B 52 B 4% 12 1) A $5E
Under common control



BA RS SRR M R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TZ BABAIRRBXS (F)

() HEAtbpAmts 1R (&)

Hipamt s 58

Other related parties

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

XIl. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION (Continued)
(IV) Other related parties (Continued)

H {th B3 B 75 B2 1\ R KV BA 1R
Relationship between the Company
and related parties

EABEIES CRIDERAF

Sumiden Asia (Shenzhen) Co. Ltd.

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.

BAFRERIEHKRASHE
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.

F5B F AT 5% A LR 15 IR 3R 69 B B
ATE 8 EAth (b 25

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of
shareholder holding more than 5% of the
subsidiary’s shares

FB F R 5% A AR5 IR 3R 69 B B4
AFEHI ) EAth 1 3

Entity controlled by ultimate controller of
shareholder holding more than 5% of the
subsidiary’s shares

BEFRAE5% ARG IRE

Shareholder holding more than 5% of the
subsidiary’s shares

T ERHRERE
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T BHMARBERZS (&) XIl.

(R) AR5

1.

2.

FHEEHEERAEAA 2 E
EHUBREXEENF A
A -HEERXEREFA
AXZEFHS -

BERER EXEHEY
X5

B

Related parties’ transaction

FREIZSH (RIDARDA
Sumiden Asia (Shenzhen) Co. Ltd.

FRETFRBEBARE T =HRM

China Electronic Technology Group
Corporation Twenty-third Research
Institute

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd

Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.

HEEFRRERAREN R
China Electronic Technology Group
Corporation Fortieth Research Institute
AAERERTEKRA 24
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.
HEEFRBREE QRS NFRHA
China Electronic Technology Group
Corporation Eighth Research Institute

HERHREERER LA
CETC Investment Holdings Co., Ltd.

At

Total

260 BERTU BB A B PR A
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RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION (Continued)
Related parties’ transaction
1. The transactions between subsidiaries that
have control relations and have been
incorporated into the Company’s consolidated
financial statements and parent company
have been offset.

(v)

2. Purchase and sale of goods, rendering and
receiving of services

EBRRXZAR
Content of
transaction

RERM A
Purchase of raw
material
REEMH
Purchase of raw
material

REBEMH
Purchase of raw
material
REERMH
Purchase of raw
material
B A&

Receiving of services

FERME
Purchase of raw
material

R &

Receiving of services

FHBREE

Current period

cumulative

62,101,094.92

1,015,508.85

4,773,319.45

60,022.13

138,697.56

EHAEE AR
Preceding period
comparative

118,715,582.59

5,301,495.59

899,802.08

1,922,134.74

7,168.14

9,319.06

68,088,642.91

126,855,502.20
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T BHMARBERES (&) XIl. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION (Continued)
(B) BB ARG () (V) Related parties’ transaction (Continued)
3. HEBESD - EEREKEEE 3. Sale of goods and rendering of services
X5
R REHXZAE KERER EHAEE AR
Content of Current period Preceding period
Related parties’ transaction transaction cumulative comparative
KENE SR REXRER AT SHE A 31,385,326.55 14,642,543.82
Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co,Ltd. Sale of component
REOE S REXEER AT HEKE 38,014.27
Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co,Ltd. Sale of water and
electricity
HREETFRBEEQRENHRHA SHE 631,808.85 10,968,864.29
China Electronic Technology Group Sale of optical fibre
Corporation eighth Research Institute
B EFRIUR B AR A A SHE A 140,654.87 521,975.80
Chengdu Seekon Microwave Communications Sale of component
Co.,Ltd.
KEO BN EE FRHEBRAE HEKE 67,896.00 3,594.68
Chengdu SIWI Power Electronic Technology — Sale of water and
Co.,Ltd. electricity
HEEFRBERARE ZTARRER HEKE 11,900.68 19,652.42
China Electronic Technology Group Sale of water and
Corporation Twenty-ninth Research Institute  electricity
HEBYMBEFREERAT HEKE 1,860.11
Cech Microelectronics Technology Co., Ltd.  Sale of water and
electricity
&5t - 32,277,461.33 26,156,631.01
Total

T NERHRERE
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T BHMARBERZS (&) XIl.

() BBAXRZ (&)

262

4.

5.

BHEERER

NEERH S

REEH B

Lessees

HEEFRBREERRE TR

China Electronic Technology Group
Corporation Twenty-ninth Research
Institute

BXERU I EE F R B R A A

Chengdu SIWI Power Electronic
Technology Co.,Ltd.

KEOE S REXRER AT

Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co,Ltd.

AEERHURBAER DA

Chengdu Seekon Microwave
Communications Co.,Ltd.

HEBRYMBFREAERAR

Cecb Microelectronics Technology Co., Ltd

At

Total

REIERRIERT

RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’

TRANSACTION (Continued)

(V) Related parties’ transaction (Continued)

4.  Related party leases

The Company as lessor

AERERRM FHERH
HEEEER HERA HEWA
Lease Lease income for
Types of assets income for the preceding
leased current period period
B EREY) 1,224,585.32 1,019,072.40
Leasing buildings
FEEZEY 370,349.84 280,900.00
Leasing buildings
BEREEY 389,662.60
Leasing buildings
FERZEY 101,283.03 112,360.00
Leasing buildings
R EREY) 111,948.10
. Leasing buildings
2,197,828.89 1,412,332.40

5. Related party guarantees

The Company as guaranteed parties

ERE EREHE EREHRA EREHA
Guarantors Amount guaranteed Commencement date Maturity date
HEEREEELEE

BB 4,288,140.10 19972/ 21 2033/2/21
China Putian Corporation

Co., Ltd. 4,288,140.10 1997/2/21 2033/2/21
Rt 4,288,140.10
Total

BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

ERREECE
BnE

Whether the
guarantee is mature
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T BEHARBEBRRS (&) Xll. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES'
TRANSACTION (Continued)
(B) BB ARG () (V) Related parties’ transaction (Continued)
6. FHREEASFH 6.  Key management’s emoluments

AHBEE LEIBAR

Current period Preceding period

cumulative comparative
ok Emoluments 75,000.06 75,000.06
¥a o 4 2RL B Wage, bonus, allowance and subsidy 762,380.00 574,220.00
RSB Payment of pension plan 122,273.28 136,785.60
FEQES Housing provident fund 88,104.00 91,878.00
H i Fll Other interest 84,854.88 89,902.23
&5t Total 1,132,612.22 967,785.89
7. EEREZEHH 7. Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments
TR
Current period cumulative
1% %% Bffe  Hfipg
He 2RARE GRELRE  HEMER RRE
Wage, Other
honus, Housing  Payment social
allowance  provident  of pension  insurance Benefit
Emoluments and subsidy  fund plan plan  premiums in kind
HiES: Executive directors:
% LiTao
REBER Wu Xiaodong
LR Hu Jiangbing
£ JinTao
RE Chen Wei
BIUFHTEZ:  Independent non- executive
directors
B Fu Wenjie 25,000.02 25,000.02
EEK Zhong Qishui 25,000.02 25,000.02
s Xue Shujin 25,000.02 25,000.02
EE: Supervisors:
B Wang Cheng
i G20 B0 133,740.00 1409400  20,378.88  12,069.36 180,282.24
2k LiuJun 69,020.00  10590.00  20,378.88  12,069.36 112,058.24
Al Total 7500006 202,760.00  24,684.00  40,757.76  24,138.72 367,340.54

T NERHRERE
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T BABAIRRBXS (A)

() BBAXRZ (&)

7. EBREFIHH(E

wrEs:
HEBER
IR
A8
e
BUFHTES:

iy

BEK

iz
EE:

264 BERTU BB A B PR A

tems

Executive directors:
LiTao
Wu Changlin
Hu Jiangbing
Zhu Rui
JinTao
Chen Wei

Independent non-executive

directors
Fu Wenjie
Zhong Qishui
Xue Shujin
Supervisors:
Wang Cheng
(Gao Bo
LiuJun

Total

XIl. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION (Continued)
(V) Related parties’ transaction (Continued)
7. Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments
(Continued)

(Continued)

Wage, Housing
honus, provident  Paymentof  Other social Benefit
Emoluments  allowance fund plan  pension plan insurance inkind

25,000.02 25,000.02
25,000.02 25,000.02
25,000.02 25,000.02
85,320.00 13,344.00 19,540.80 11,397.14 129,601.94
53,480.00 7,506.00 19,540.80 10,085.39 90,612.19
7500006 138,800.00 20,850.00 39,081.60 21,482.53 29521419

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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T BEHARBEBRRS (&) Xll. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES'
TRANSACTION (Continued)
(B) BB ARG () (V) Related parties’ transaction (Continued)
8 FMREHFAALEES 8. Five highest-paid employees

AFEHFMEEMAIIAERES
A HE 0L (20235 : 0fiL)
B EHEWNFBOAYE
BERME+= - (R)  7F7
i+ FER5AL (2023 F : 547)

The five employees whose emoluments were
the highest for the year include 0 (0 in 2023)
directors whose emoluments are reflected in
the section Xl (V) 7. Directors” and supervisors’
emoluments of Notes to the Financial

SEH H(E B OHI A IS
mF -

Statements. The total emoluments payable to

the remaining 5 (5 in 2023) non-director
employees during the year are as follows:

RE LR EHAEE AR

Preceding period

comparative

Current period
cumulative

T4 584 2B FmEE  Salaries, bonuses, allowances and

subsidies 559,620.00 435,420.00

BAREFEIfR Payment of pension 81,515.52 97,704.00

FEAES Housing provident fund plan 63,420.00 71,028.00

Hipit 2 RBE Other social insurance 60,716.16 68,419.70

&5 Total 765,271.68 672,571.70

9. 5y (2023FF :5{u) #E 9. The ranges of emoluments payable to 5 (5 in
EEENFHERLLT : 2023) non-director employees during the year

are as follows:

ZSPN

EHIASK
Number of
individuals

Number of
individuals

A% 07T £ 1,000,000 7T HK$ nil — HK$1,000,000 5 5

T NERHRERE
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T BABAIRRBXS (A)

() BBMARS (&)
10. EHEB L EWHE(T 3B

(1)  REIEREH A (1)

ECE
Items

EhZE
Notes receivables

Accounts receivable

266 BERTU BB A B PR A

Xil. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES'
TRANSACTION (Continued)

(V) Related parties’ transaction (Continued)

10. Balance due to or from related parties

BB A BRBE
Related parties Closing balance
R BRER
Bad debt
Book value allowance
28,797,979.97 143,989.90
KPR HEERERA A 28,549,490.37 142,747.45
Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co,Ltd.
HEEFRREEATE\HEM 248,489.60 1,242.45
China Electronic Technology Group
Corporation Eighth Research Institute
RBEREBAER AR
Chengdu Seekon Microwave
Communications Co.,Ltd.
52,859,024.46 791,123.64
RBNERRREERERAR 50,927,99210  254,639.96
Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co,Ltd.
PEEREREXRNBRAT 988,534.04  531,771.19
China Potevio Company Limited
KANFENEEFREBBR A 732,102.01 3,660.51
Chengdu SIWI Power Electronic Technology
Co, Ld.
HRERREETERARLA
Nanjing Putian Telega Intelligent Building
Co, Ltd.
MEBUEFHAERAT 47,104.97 235.52
Cecb Microelectronics Technology Co., Ltd.
PEEFHEEBERAE-TAWER 2,039.34 10.20
China Electronic Technology Group
Corporation twenty-ninth Research
Institute
KEBNERBAERAR 161,252.00 806.26

Chengdu Seekon Microwave
Communications Co. Ltd.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

Balance due from related parties

H%RE

Beginning balance
BRI AR BERER
Bad debt
Book value allowance
72,692,327 .61 363,461.64
70,764793.43 353,823.97
1,537,701.60 768851
389,832.64 1,949.16
50,698,962.21 808,375.33
49,149,636.84 24574818
988,534.04 531,771.19
511,731.67 2,558.66
28,192.96 28,192.96
16,191.47 80.96
236323 11.82
2,312.00 11.56
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XIl. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION (Continued)
(V) Related parties’ transaction (Continued)

10. BB EULFE(T 55 2E (4B) 10. Balance due to or from related parties
(Continued)
(1) 2 &) fEWKEF B 5 5018 (1) Balance due from related parties
(&) (Continued)
B A KA HA5E
Related parties Closing balance Beginning balance
RHAE BIRER RE S BERER
Bad debt Bad debt
Book value allowance Book value allowance
BRHE 292,330.27 6,138,025.06
Advance payment
EREIES (R ERAA 4,157,183.32
Sumiden Asia (Shenzhen) Co. Ltd.
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd 292,330.27 1,479,841.74
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.
LARRAEREREERAR 501,000.00
Shanghai KECHEN Wire & Cable Machinery
Co., Ltd.
Eth AR 77,989.39 389.94 190623043 9,531.15
Other receivables
HELXEEEERABRAR 1786,828.82 8934.14
China Potevio Company Limited
LERERMBABERRAR 25,866.42 129.33
Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication
Co., Ltd.
KBRS REEERERAR 52,122.97 260.61 119,40161 597.01

Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co., Ltd.

T ERHRERE
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T BHMARBERZS (&) XIl. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION (Continued)
(B) BB ARG () (V) Related parties’ transaction (Continued)
10. [EHEE L FEWHE (T3, E (48) 10. Balance due to or from related parties
(Continued)
(2)  REETEIR T A (2)  Balance due to related parties
BHA HIREAEE HnE
Related parties Closing balance  Beginning balance
BKHE 174,940.76
Advance account

FEEFRBEELRAE T AREM 174,940.76

China Electronic Technology Group
Corporation Twenty-ninth Research

Institute
LS 1,137,169.92 249,257 .84
Account payable
FEEFRESERRAE-TARRAR 165,761.80

China Electronic Technology Group

Corporation Twenty-ninth Research

Institute
KA ARBEMHERAT 50,967.20
Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications

Materials Co., Ltd.

MIEESTEHARR A 26,967.07
Hangzhou Hongyan Digital Marketing

Co. Ltd.
SETER R € S UNSIE IR S 113,926.56 4,995.40

China Electronic Technology Group
Corporation fortieth Research Institute
FEEFRIBEERRAEN\REM 7,168.14
China Electronic Technology Group
Corporation eighth Research Institute
FREFREEELRAE T =H%EM 1,016,075.22 566.37
China Electronic Technology Group
Corporation twenty- third Research
Institute

268 BERTU BB A B PR A
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TZ BABAIRRBXS (A)

() BBAXRZ (&)
10. BB FEWRFE(Y 4R ()

@) AN BB SR

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

XIl. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTIES’
TRANSACTION (Continued)
(V) Related parties’ transaction (Continued)
10. Balance due to or from related parties
(Continued)
(2)  Balance due to related parties (Continued)

(%)
2 HRBE HRE
Related parties Closing balance  Beginning balance
HA R 1,869,092.65 1,880,918.83
Other payables
FREXREEEERNAERAF 1,440,800.00 1,440,800.00
China Potevio Company Limited
AU R EER AR A A 250,500.86 250,500.86
Chengdu SIWI High-Tech Industrial Co,Ltd.
BAFRERIERASH 53,464.29 65,290.47
Sumitomo Electric Industries Ltd.
A TR @A ERA 43,327.50 43,327.50
Chengdu Seekon Microwave
Communications Co.,Ltd.
AN EE FRER AR 1,000.00 1,000.00
Chengdu SIWI Power Electronic
Technology Co.,Ltd.
HEARBEMHERAR 80,000.00 80,000.00

Chengdu Yuexin Telecommunications

T AERABEE
(=) EEAHSBE
# 1202456 4308 1 A E
WRABRBENEAAHEE

() EEEERAFENEERRS
H
RATEFEFTERENEEZRE
=

TH-EERERARSER
BEYHRELERL AL REERE
BEABRBENEAEERBERAKTER

Materials Co., Ltd.

XIll. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
() significant commitments
At the end of June 30, 2024, the Company has no
other major undertakings that should be disclosed.

(I Important contingencies existed on the
balance sheet date
At the end of June 30, 2024, the Company has no
important contingencies existed on the balance sheet
date that should be disclosed.

XIV. EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
As of the approval date of the financial report, the company
has no other major events after the balance sheet date that
should be disclosed but not disclosed.
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XV. OTHER SIGNIFICANTS EVENTS

Correction of early accounting errors

No early accounting errors in the use of prospective
approach are found in this reporting period.

(0]

(m

(1

Corporation pension plan
The company has no corporation pension plan for
current period.

Segment information

1.

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

The basis for the determination of the
segment report and the accounting policy
Our corporate is based on internal
organizational structure, management
requirements, and internal reporting system as
the basis for determining the operating
segment. The business branch of the Company
refers to a component that meets the following
conditions at the same time:

(1) This component can generate income and
cost in daily activities :

(2)  The management can regularly evaluate
the operating results of the component in
order to determine the allocation of
resources to it and evaluate its
performance;

(3)  The accounting information, such as the
financial situation, the operating results
and the cash flow of the component, can
be obtained.

the Company determines the segment report
on the basis of the operating segments, and the
operating segments, which meets the following
conditions, is determined to be a segment
report:

(1) The operating segments accounts for 10%
or more of the total income of the
division.

(2)  The absolute profit (loss) of the segment
profit of the segment accounts for 10% or
more of the total amount of the total
profits of all profit segments or the total
amount of all deficit segment losses.
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

XV. OTHER SIGNIFICANTS EVENTS (Continued)
(i) Segment information (Continued)

1.

The basis for the determination of the
segment report and the accounting policy
(Continued)

When the total amount of revenue from
external transactions of the operating segment
under the reporting segment determined
according to the above accounting policies
does not account for 75% of the total
consolidated revenue, the number of reporting
segments will be increased by including other
operating segments not as reporting segments
into the scope of reporting segments according
to the following provisions until the proportion
reaches 75% :

(1) Determine the operating segment that the
management believes the disclosure of
the operating segment information is
useful to the users of accounting
information as the reporting segment;

(2)  The operating segment is merged with
one or more other operating segments
with similar economic characteristics and
meeting the conditions for business
segment merger as a reporting segment.

Interdivisional transfer price is determined by
market price, and the assets and related
expenses shared by different branches are
distributed among different segments according
to the proportion of income.

T NERHRERE
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272 BERTU BB A B PR A

XV. OTHER SIGNIFICANTS EVENTS (Continued)
(i) Segment information (Continued)

2

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

The factors for segments’ classification and
the types of products and services of a
segment

Each segment is a business unit that provides
different products and services. Because
various business needs different technology
and market strategy, the Company
independently manages the production and
operation activities of each report branch,
evaluates its operation result separately,
decides to allocate resources to it, evaluates its
performance.

The company has three reporting divisions:
Copper cable, cable component related
products and park operation, optical
communication products, park operation.
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+E HthEZFEFH A (F) XV. OTHER SIGNIFICANTS EVENTS (Continued)
(Z) pHEE (& () segment information (Continued)
3. HREDBHEEEE 3. Reporting segment

BRGE/ABRER
Closing balance/Current period amount

RE EEAH
REER KBEER EEEE ik
Copper cables,
wires and Optical
related  communication Park
products products Operation Elimination
- BEMA 1. Operating Revenue 67,726,689.48  73,188,849.36 5,162,160.49 -2,132,370.68  143,945,328.65
R FHRA Including External transaction revenue  65,594,318.8  73,188,849.36  5,162,160.49 143,945,328.65
AHERSUA RevenUe between segments 2,132,370.68 -2,132,370.68
I B%ER 2. Operating Cost 65,838,350.19  77,834,678.62 436315602  -2,132,37068  145903,814.15
B EREHE Including: Depreciation and Amortization ~ 4,499,467.68  2,884,509.65 599,006.19 7,982,983.52
= HBENRELER 3. Investments income in associates
KA and joint ventures -1,171,133.08 -1,171,133.08
me GEEEEX 4. Creditloss 661,896.39 -32,384.78 -10,485.90 8,499.92 627,525.63
- AEREEX 5. Assetimpairment loss
ne FliERE 6. Total profits 2,933,622.12 -4,461,040.56 1,998,885.15 8,499.92 479,966.63
t- FEKER 7. Costof income tax
N FHE 8. Netprofit 2,933,622.12 -4,461,040.56 1,998,885.15 8,499.92 479,966.63
e BELE 9. Total assets 781,925,107.10  243,370,807.48  87,859,591.12 -109,896,827.84 1,003,258,677.86
. BELE 10, Total liabiliies 70,870,952.39  26,518,892.20  45,701,246.61 -6,114,939.09  136,976,152.11
+— EHEEHERLEE 11 Otherimportant non-cash items 5,028,612.26 474,692.00 5,503,304.26
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TR BRARAMBHRRETEEEEE XVI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET
HE1LEWERMK Note 1 Accounts receivable
1. IRERE IR EWERL 1. Details of accounts receivable with age

analysis method

HREREE Vg

Closing balance  Opening balance

1FEAA(E19F) Within 1 year 75,006,591.54 106,105,041.26

12F(82%) 1-2 years 2,154,213.90 3,888,003.17

2-3%F(53%F) 2—-3years 3,835,436.41 4,117,964.17

3EP L Over 3years 28,129,361.90 25,671,442.14

e Subtotal 109,125,603.75 139,782,450.74

o ERER Less: Provision for bad debts 30,036,195.78 30,478,653.92

A&t Total 79,089,407.97 109,303,796.82

274&%5@;552%4&1&@%@@57
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED
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TA BATRMBHRIZEHZEE(Z)  XVI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (Continued)

TER1LEWERR (&) Note 1 Accounts receivable (Continued)
2. RBRERIELTZDERE 2. Details of accounts receivable with provision
for bad debts on categories

HRGE
Closing balance
RESE BEER
Book halance Provision for bad debts
2 Eof (%) S8 LA REEE
Provision Carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount  proportion (%) amount
BEHERHER Receivable with provision made
BRRMEWETR on an individual basis 19,482,766.91 17.85  19,482,766.91 100.00
REATRESER Receivable with provision made
BROEWER onacollective basis 89,642,836.84 8215  10,553,428.87 177 79,089,407.97
EFEBAAA Including: Related party portfolio 52,941,264.27 4852 264,706.32 050 52,676,557.95
FEEFEA Non-related party portfolio ~ 36,701,572.57 33.63  10,288,722.55 28.03  26,412,850.02
At Total 109,125,603.75 100.00 30,036,195.78 27.52  79,089,407.97
& - Continued:

Opening balance

REBE £
Book balance Provision for bad debts
Ex] £ 5 %) £® it REERE
Provisiol carrying
Categories Amount % to total Amount  proportion (%) amount
BEHERAER Receivable with provision made
BANEYRER onan individual basis 19,490,895.27 1394 19.490,895.27 100.00
REATRESER Receivable with provision made
BROEWER on a collective basis 12029155547 8606 10987,758.65 913 109,303,796.82
EhcBERAAA Including: Related party portfolio 50,141,293.35 35.87 250,706.47 050  49,890,586.88
FEBHER Non-related party portfolio 70,150,262.12 5019 10,737,052.18 1531 59,413,209.94
ait Total 139,782,450.74 10000 3047865392 2180 109,303,796.82

T NERHRERE
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TABRAMBHEREBZEEZE (F)

SR1LEW R ()

276

3.

BEIE T IRRIREE

KAB/VOLEX KABKableprektion
RPERHELRRE (MM ERAR
EBTTERNENARAR
mINEEERBRRDA

ST RESTABARLA

TESEHILATELT

RHBRERHENS
THREHIARER
BERLEEERAT

A03%

BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET (Continued)
Note 1 Accounts receivable (Continued)

Debtors

KAB/VOLEXKABKableprektion

Dongfang Electric New Energy
Equipment (Hangzhou) Co, Ltd.

Shenyang Hengfuda Communication
Equipment Co,, Ltd.

Sichuan Chuandong Electromechanical
Equipment Installation Company

Yiwu Zhihaoda E-commerce Co,, Ltd.

China National Postal &
Telecommunications Appliance
Middle 8South CORP.

Sales branch of Chengdu Cables factory

Henan Qingfeng County Industry and
Commerce United Trading Company

Sichuan Huiyuan Optical
Communications Co,, Ltd.

Other 43 companies

Total

3.

Accounts receivable with provision made on

an individual basis

XVI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY

HReE
Closing balance
RESE BREE  HRHA% HRER
Provision for Provision
Book balance bad dehts  proportion (%)  Reasons
2,058,597.74  2,058,597.74 10000 FEHELUE
Not expect to be recoverable
198571844 1,985,718.44 10000 FEHELUE
Not expect to be recoverable
162181462 1,621,814.62 10000 FEHELUE
Not expect to be recoverable
1,606,69241  1,606,692.41 10000 FEHELUE
Not expect to be recoverable
1,344,969.65  1,344,969.65 10000 FEHELUE
Not expect to be recoverable
1116,797.21  1,116,797.27 10000 BEEUE
Not expect to be recoverable
106238243 1,062,382.43 10000 FEHELUE
Not expect to be recoverable
1,007,986.64  1,007,986.64 10000 FEHELUE
Not expect to be recoverable
1,007,072.46  1,007,072.46 10000 FEHELUE
Not expect to be recoverable
6,670,735.25  6,670,735.25 10000 FHELUE
Not expect to be recoverable
19,482,766.91  19,482,766.91 10000 -
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TA BATRMBHRIZEHZEE(Z)  XVI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (Continued)

TER1LEWERR (&) Note 1 Accounts receivable (Continued)
4. FHHASITIEERER 4. Accounts receivable with provision made on
a collective basis
(1) FEGHE (1) Related party portfolio
HRehE
Closing balance
RESRE REEE T iR Ee 6l (%)
Provision for Provision
Book bhalance bad debts  proportion (%)
TEA(E1E)  Within 1year 52,482,206.13 262,411.03 0.50
3FENULE Over 3 years 459,058.14 2,295.29 0.50
&t Total 52,941,264.27 264,706.32 0.50
2) T AEE (2)  Non-related party portfolio
HReAEE
Closing balance
REE REEE T iR Ee 6l (%)
Provision for Provision
Book halance bad debts  proportion (%)
1EUR(E14) Within 1 year 22,524,385.41 1,065,403.43 473
12F(82F) 1-2 years 2,154,213.90 715,845.28 33.23
-3 (83%) 2-3years 3,835,436.41 2,130,201.38 55.54
3FUL Over 3 years 8,187,536.85 6,377,272.46 77.89
At Total 36,701,572.57  10,288,722.55 28.03
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TABRAMBHEREBZEEZE (F)

SR1LEW R ()

5 FEHE - KOS EE R

REFERER

XVI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY

BALANCE SHEET (Continued)
Note 1 Accounts receivable (Continued)

5.

rHEHLE
Changes

Changes in provision for bad debts

HienE iR HERERE s 22 MREBE
Opening Recovery Closing
Categories balance Accrual or reversal Write- off Others balance
BEHRESHER Receivable with provision made
BRNEURR on an individual basis 19,490,895.27 812836 19,482,766.91
RAAHRESER Receivable with provision made
BRNEUERR on a collective basis 1098775865 -434,329.78 10,553,428.87
Hh B RES Including: Related party portfolio 250,706.47 13,999.85 264,706.32
FEBHAL Non-related party portfolio  10,737,052.18  -448,329.63 10,288,722.55
A Total 30,478,653.92 -434,329.78 8,128.36 30,036,195.78

HAp K B3 AR E A M ] 5 8

The significant amount of bad debt reserve
recovery or reversal in the current period:

BE AR

Recovery or
reversal way

RITER
Bank transfer

BRERRRERTE
EANKERASENY

Recovery or
reversal method

HHBEDGEHE
Could not be contacted

EeEEEN :
=k
BodE HOR
Recovery or  Recovery or

reversal reversal
BuEl Debtors amount reason
] Chen Ming 812836 &l

Collection

ast Total 812836 -

7 Bl 2 B R A% 95 1Y FE AR L

BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

6.  No write-off Accounts receivables in current

period
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XVI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (Continued)
Note 1 Accounts receivable (Continued)
7. Details of the top 5 debtors with largest
balances

IR
HARERE

fEEBERR

{9t 191 (%)
Proportion to the
closing balance
of accounts
receivable (%)

Provision

Debtors for bad debts

Closing balance

B B = R Chengdu SIWI High-Tech

EXEAERAA Industrial Co,Ltd. 50,927,992.10 46.67 254,639.96
RERMNENkE CRRC Zhuzhou Electric

BRAE Locomotive Co., Ltd. 7,759,383.59 7.11 367,018.84
MR EBEERERRM  Zhuzhou CRRC Times

BRAIF Electric Co., Ltd. 7,359,901.92 6.74 348,123.36
REEGKE CRRC Ziyang Co., Ltd.

ARAE 2,382,831.89 218 1,643,718.54
KAB/VOLEX KAB/VOLEX

KABKableprektionAB KABKableprektionAB 2,058,597.74 1.89 2,058,597.74
G Total 70,488,707.24 64.59 4,672,098.44

iR 2. H Ath B WK

Note 2 Other receivables

AR ERER HIH R

Closing balance Opening balance

JE UL B Interests receivables

& LA % ) Dividends receivable

H b JE IR Other receivables 1,807,426.22 3,083,526.87

A5t Total 1,807,426.22 3,083,526.87
2 bRPEMEREIERERF S Note: Other receivables in the above table refer to other receivables

R W B ) 4 10 EL A JRE MR

after deducting interest receivable and dividends receivable.
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TR BRARMBERREEEETE (E)
TR HMEW (&)

Hth B %
1. IRERECIRER M EK A

XVI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY

BALANCE SHEET (Continued)
Note 2 Other receivables (Continued)
Other receivables

1. Details of other receivables with age analysis

method

HRERE HA®sRRE

Closing Opening

balance balance

TFLAAR(E14) within 1 year 644,978.12 140,218.38
12F (525F) 1-2 years 363,948.80 375,908.31
2-3F (83%) 2-3years 70,586.81 334,091.68
3-AF (F45) 3-4 years 310,993.30 314,397.02
4-5%F (F54F) 4-5 years 52,228.18 68,360.68
5FME Over 5 years 24,224,245.79  25,716,518.15
NET Subtotal 25,666,981.00  26,949,494.22
W AR Less: Provision for bad debts 23,859,554.78  23,865,967.35
A& Total 1,807,426.22  3,083526.87

MIEME

Nature of receivables

2. Details of other receivables categorized by

nature

HAR AR 8RB

Closing
balance

B Y] BR [ 4 5R
Opening
balance

EENE/SE Temporary advance payment

receivable 24,669,318.00  24,567,901.59
e HAES - RES  Deposit, reserve and assurance 997,663.00 2,381,592.63
/INEF Subtotal 25,666,981.00  26,949,494.22
W IEEREE Less: Provision for bad debts 23,859,554.78  23,865,967.35
ait Total 1,807,426.22 3,083,526.87

280 BERTU BB A B PR A
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TA BATRMBHRIZEHZEE(Z)  XVI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (Continued)

TR H AW () Note 2 Other receivables (Continued)
Hi W (1) Other receivables (Continued)
3 BRI EDEKE 3. Details of accounts receivable with provision for

bad debts on categories

Closing balance
BEHE RRER

Book halance Provision for bad debts
&8 H5(%) 2 | FTRELAIC) KafE
carrying
Categories Amount Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%) amount

EEREMERERS  Recevable with provision made

Efollhz onanindividual basis 3,248,940.91 12.66 3,248,940.91 100.00
REAHRRUERBRXN  Receivable with provision made
EftRUR ona collective basis 22,418,040.09 8734 2061061387 91.94 1,807,426.22
A EEEANAL . Incuding Portfolio grouped with
BRs RESEL depost, reserve and
assurance of
non-related party 557,632.50 217 2,788.16 0.50 554,844.34
BEnas Portfolio grouped with related party — 144,014.35 0.56 72007 0.50 143,294.28
EARAS Others 21,716,393.24 84.61 20,607,105.64 94.89 1,109,287.60
aif Tota 25,666,981.00 10000  23,859,554.78 92.96 1,807,426.22
& - Continued:

FEHE

Book balance Provision for bad debts
(%) ] STHREL I HEERE
Categories Amount Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%) Carrying amount

EEREMERARY  Recevable with provision made

Rl onan indvicual basis 3,248 940,91 1206 320894091 10000
RAATREBERBLAN  Recevable with provision made
EftRs ona collective basis 2370055331 87.94 20,617,026.44 86.99 3,083,526.87

AbcEBERNAS . Incuding Portfolio grouped with
[BR RESEA  deposit reserve and assurance

of non-related party 594,763.81 221 297382 050 591,789.99
Bras Portfolio grouped with related party 1906,230.43 707 9,931.15 0.50 1,896,69.28
AARES Others 21,199,559.07 78.66 20,604,52147 9719 595,037.60
Ait Total 2690949422 100.00 23,865,961.35 83.5 308352087
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20244 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

TA BATMBHRREIEZELAZEE(Z)  XVI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (Continued)

TR H AW () Note 2 Other receivables (Continued)
H W (1) Other receivables (Continued)
4. HEIBIICEREFRER 4. Other receivable with provision made on an
individual basis
BRHE
Closing balance
REBE BEEE  AREAG) FREA
Provision for Provision
Debtors Book balance bad debts proportion (%)  Reasons
BB XIA Chade 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 10000 FEErEZNE
Not expected to be recoverable
RBREERERAR  Chengdu Peak Power 2894091 2894091 10000 FBEEZNE
Supply Co., Ltd. Not expected to be recoverable
ait Total 324894091 3248,940.91 - -
5 IBHAEIEEREE 5. Other receivable with provision made on a
collective basis
HRHE
Closing balance
IR REEE FHE LB (%)
Provision for Provision
Portfolio Book bhalance bad debts  proportion (%)
Ee) b Portfolio grouped with deposit,
HE4  RELHES  reserveand assurance of
non-related party 557,632.50 2,788.16 0.50
BEHAES Portfolio grouped with related party ~ 144,014.35 720.07 0.50
Hip I RA4E Others 21,716,393.24  20,607,105.64 94.89
Eh Total 22,418,040.09  20,610,613.87 91.94
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

TA BATRMBHRIZEHZEE(Z)  XVI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (Continued)

TR H AW () Note 2 Other receivables (Continued)
Hi W (1) Other receivables (Continued)
6.  IHFERRE AKX —RERE 6. Changes in provision for bad debts

E-K& E-ER KR
Phase | Phase Il Phase Ill
BEFED BREFEN

KR1218A BHEREX RHEREX
BHERELX (AREGRRE) CREGAHE)

Lifetime
expected Lifetime
12-month credit losses expected
expected credit (credit not credit losses
Provision for bad debts losses impaired) (credit impaired)
BO%E Opening balance 15,495.11 23,850,472.24 23,865,967.35
BNREEAS Opening balance in the current
period - - - -
—BAF-KE — Transferred to phase Il
—BAFZKE — Transferred to phase Il
—BnE-KE —Reversed to phase I
—BnE-KE — Reversed to phase |
THHR Provision made in the current
period -6,412.57 -6,412.57
THER Provision recovered in current
period
THER Provision reversed in current
period
RE%H Provision write off in current
period
EtE Other changes
HRGE Closing balance 9,082.54 BRNAT2U 2385955478
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20244 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
TR BRARMBEBRREEEETE (E)

AEIB2 H fth FE WK (A7)
At B ()

7. AKEIEIE - ME 48 A4

BREERBI

Categories

BIEREEER Receivable with provision made on an
BRRE RN individual basis
RAAHEREER Receivable with provision made on a
BRRE RN collective basis
He BB AHES . Including Related party portfolio
as
Bras Non-related party portfolio
At RAS Other portfolio
Eh Total

8  ARIEEFRZ AR M EK

2/,
A

284 BERTU BB A B PR A

BALANCE SHEET (Continued)

Note 2 Other receivables (Continued)
Other receivables (Continued)
7. Change in provision of bad debts

rHgHLE
Changes

ME iR KERERE
Opening Recovery or
balance Accrual reversal Write-off Others

BEINH Af2s

XVI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY

HREAE
Closing
balance

3,248,94091 3,248,940.91
20,617,026.44 -6412.57 20,610,613.87
297382 ~185.66 2,788.16
9,531.15 -8,811.08 720.07
20,604,521.47 2,584.17 20,607,105.64
23,865,967.35 ~6,412.57 23,859,554.78

%o

CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED

No write-off Other receivables in current period
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

TA BATRMBHRIZEHZEE(Z)  XVI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (Continued)

TR H AW () Note 2 Other receivables (Continued)
H 5% (1) Other receivables (Continued)
9 RN ERERE KRR AT 9. Details of the top 5 debtors with large balances
5 B9 H A FEY
R SRER
Efiz i HEKE HReE B BB L) HRGE
Proportion to the
Closing total balance of Provision
Dehtors Nature of receivables balance other receivables  for bad debts
BEWHER ERERR 839113800 S5EME 3269 8,391,138.00
Tazishan Material Factory Temporary payment receivable Over 5 years
RERS N BRAR ReREd 478632075 SELLE 18.65 4,786,324.75
Soundtek Technology (Suznou) Co., Ltd.  Security deposit Over 5years
MIEBELARAT ERER 356691553 SELE 1390 3,566,915.53
Shenzhen Fuyu Industrial Co., Ltd Temporary payment receivable Over 5 years
BBk ERENF 300000000 5ENE 1169 3,000,000.00
XIA Chade Temporary payment receivable Over 5years
ABERERARAT ERER U091 SELLE 097 2894091
Chengdu Peak Power Supply Co., Ltd.  Temporary payment receivable QOver 5 years
At Total 1999331919 - 7790 19993319.19
TR REIRERE Note 3 Long-term equity investments

HARGBE BHE
Closing halance Opening balance

REBE REER BEEE REAE REER REEE
Provision for Carrying Provision for Carrying
Book balance impairment amount Book balance impairment amount

HYRARE Investments in

Subsidiaries 104,938,195.86 104,938,195.86  104,938,195.86 104,938,195.8

HEERERE  Investments in associates
RE 27,370,766.63 298,559.72  27,072,206.91 28541,899.71 29855972 2824333999
ait Total 132,308,962.49 298,559.72  132,010,402.77  133480,095.57 29855972 13318153585
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20244 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

TR BARAHMBHRREIEERZE(F)  XVI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (Continued)
TR RHEIRERE (& Note 3 Long-term equity investments (Continued)
1. #HFRERE 1. Investments in subsidiaries

AR AEREH
HA5E AHEM LX) BABE AERE RBE

Provision for
Initial impairment  Closing balance
investment cost Opening Closing madein  of provision
HREEM Investees (Milion) balance Increase Decrease balance current period  forimpairment
RAPEXSERAF  ChengduSElOptical iber Co, Ltd. — 1,00EB£% 7042481971 7042481971
1,020 Millon USD
AALRFITHAERLF  Chengdu PUTIAN New Materia SIRET 351337615 3,513,376.15
Co, L 5,982 Millon RMB
GEl Total ~ 104,938,19586 104,938,195.86
2. HBELFERE 2. Investments in associates
AREAERT
Increase/Decrease
HERE REER Hfta
BauE  BNRE AORE  MRERR 65
Investment
income  Adjustment
Opening balance recognized on other
of impairment  Investments  Investment  under equity comprehensive
HREEf Investees Opening balance provision increased decreased method income
BELX Associate Investment:
An EXERBARR Putian Fasten Cable
ERAR Telecommunication Co,, Ltd. ~ 28,243339.99 117113308
RAAMEEMEERAZ  Chengdu Yuexin Communication
Materials Co., Ltd. 172,656.37 172,656.37
REAEETHE Chengdu Cable Material Factory 12590335 12590335
At Total 2854189971 298,559.72 117113308
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

TA BATRMBHRIZEHZEE(Z)  XVI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET (Continued)

TR RHEIRERE (&) Note 3 Long-term equity investments (Continued)
2. HBELERE (B) 2. Investments in associates (Continued)
& - Continued:
AL
Increase/Decrease
BERHRS WEERE
AbEZEE RRDAE  HREAEER # HRBE
Cash
dividend/Profit Closing balance
Changesin declared for  Provision for of provision for
BREEN Investees other equity distribution impairment Others Closing balance impairment
BEGE Associate Investment;
A EXRERE  Putian Fasten Cable 27,072,206.91
FEEERAF  Telecommunication Co, Lid.
RAAMEENH  Chengdu Yuexin Communication 172,656.37  172,656.37
BRAA Materials Co,, Ltd.
REAEHEMAE  Chengdu Cable Material Factory 125,903.35 125,903.35
Ait Total 27,370,766.63  298,559.72
TRAEEWRAREERSE Note 4 Operating revenue/Operating cost
1. EERA EFERAK 1. Details
KE R LHBLEE
Current period cumulative Preceding period cumulative
0N KA WA XA
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
FREH Main operations 50,086,663.49  40,603,539.87 2975031227 23,050,364.69
Hip 7% Other operations 17,640,025.99 4,648,348.42 21,590,974.66 8,109,793.32
A Total 67,726,689.48  45251,888.29 5134128693 31,160,158.01
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20244 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
TR BRARMBERREEEETE (E)

ARLERWAREXERE (&
2. BRELHRABER

— EBIHRER
HEE
5G % B8 L 40
REEAN
TR
Hoth

— BREREREROERIR
EX-HHEE

i HEXKAMNERAEE:

XVI. NOTES TO ITEMS OF PARENT COMPANY

BALANCE SHEET (Continued)
Note 4 Operating revenue/Operating cost (Continued)
2. Details of contract revenue

e 28

HHEBER

Copper cable and

Categories related products
Product types

Track cable 15,479,817.76

5G mobile intelligent terminal trade 776,028.06

Optical cable assembly 31,398,250.27

Processing service 2,291,827.40

Others 4,832,193.18

Subtotal 54,778,116.67

Recognition time
Transferred at a point in time 54,778,116.67

Total 54,778,116.67

Note: The difference between operating revenue and

WA o contract revenue is the income from leasing business.
HELEEWS Note 5 Investment income

PN e FHEAE AR
Current period Preceding period
cumulative cumulative

BEEZENRARE Investment income from long-term

HEM equity investments under equity
method -1,171,133.08 -914,507.35
Bt Total -1,171,133.08 -914,507.35
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20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

t+tt - @#mrER XVII.OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(=) EREMER ()  Non-recurring profit or loss in current period

EHIFAE A m HAE Details

-] L

HE Item Amount Remark

ERFMEEERERZ B Gains on disposal of non-current assets 1,516,660.83 il

B REERBEEBN R HEA

=) Section v

(Notes 42)

S AE BB THEY - 1B Government grants included in profit or 90,344.96 MIEE

HENREREEEBZIME  loss (excluding those closely related to Section IX

M MAERBEMT R operating activities of the Company,
BETHIZEEZHE - $RAF  satisfying government policies and
BREARBEYENHTHE  regulations, and continuously enjoyed
B BR SN with certain quantity/quota based on
certain standards)
BRARESELEMREBLY Inaddition to the effective hedging
ERERRBEEBI - 32 business related to the normal
BOERSHESMEENSER  operation of the company, the fair
BEEENARBEZEE  value changes in profits and losses
ZUARRESBMEEMER/  arising from the holding of financial
BEELNER assets and financial liabilities by
non-financial enterprises and the
profits and losses arising from the
disposal of financial assets and financial

liabilities
BEHETRERNANEUKFIE The reversals of accounts receivables 8,128.36 MR
R EEEHEE impairment provision subject to HE3
separate impairment testing Section V
(Notes 3)
ERERER Gains and losses on debt restructuring
B Eat RIEZ SN E A& S Other non-operating revenue or 4,601.41 MR
WA H expenditures HIE43 44
Section vV
(Notes 43 and 44)
HE A IEEEMIBRTEER Other profit or loss satisfying the
BRIER definition of non-recurring profit or
loss
W e 2 Less: Business income tax effects
DHRERERYEE (%) Non-controlling interest affected 33,540.18
(after tax)
&5t Total 1,586,195.38
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Tt @WHRER(E) XVII.OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(Continued)
(Z) BEEWBERRERKE (I’ RONA and EPS

Sh
MEF EPS
FEERZER%) EASRKE RESRKS

Weighted
average
BERFE Profit of the reporting period RONA (%) Basic EPS Diluted EPS

BERARILBRREL Net profit attributable to
N shareholders of ordinary shares 0.29% 0.0057 0.0057
MR IEEFIEER%EE  Netprofitattributable to shareholders
KA L BRIRRAFFE  of ordinary shares after deducting
non-recurring profit or loss 0.09% 0.0017 0.0017
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Tt WRER (H)

(Z) FPEEVSRRSRYKE (E)

1.

BR AR 185

GERAAEBRBRAFHE

AR ES
ARFEREHRRRNFERAR
BRRRROFHE

GERAAEBRRRNANIEE

BIMRSEERSNEN B8
RAAEBRBRNFEE

MEFAERARERERHRY
2 AK

mMEFREDAFHIN 5B
RAAEBRRRNFEE

ROFAERARERERHRD
2 AK

Eft

EtRET AR BERDIED
FEERN

REFEERAREREH
BRNZE AR

BERANH

nETYFEE

RS AEE
M HER AU TS RAENAE

20241-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024

XVII.OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(Continued)
(I) RONA and EPS (Continued)
1. Details
THY
Current period
cumulative
Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares A 2,264,382.85
Non-recurring profit or loss B 1,586,195.38
Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares C=A-B 678,187.47
after deducting non-recurring profit or loss
Opening balance of net assets attributable to shareholders D 776,647,325.75
of ordinary shares
Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares E
increased due to offering of new shares or conversion
of debts into shares
Number of months counting from the next month when F
the net assets were increased to the end of the
reporting period
Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares G
(ecreased due to share repurchase or cash dividends
appropriation
Number of months counting from the next month when H
the net assets were decreased to the end of the
reporting period
Others
Increase in net assets caused by changes in fair value
of other equity instruments
Number of months counting from the next month when J
other net assets were increased or decreased to the
end of the reporting period
Number of months in the reporting period K 6
Weighted average net assets L=D+A/2+EXF/  777,770,969.35
K-GXH/KZIXIK
Weighted average RONA M=A/L 0.29%
Weighted average RONA after deducting non-recurring N=C/L 0.09%

profit or loss
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20244 1-6 A For the six months to 30 June 2024
Tt - WHrER (EF)

(Z) FEEVSRRSRYKE (E)
2. BEXGRUzZNHESKK

XVII.OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(Continued)
(I

RONA and EPS (Continued)

2. Calculation process of basic EPS and diluted

wmH At E B2 EPS
(1) EAXEGRKZBGE (1) Calculation process of basic EPS
o
¥} |
Current period
cumulative
FENARILERBEEAFHE  Netprofit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares A 2,264,382.85
FEFHER Non-recurring profit or loss B 1,586,195.38
NBFLEEERENER Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary shares after C=AB 678,187.47
RAALEBRRRHEHH deducting non-recurring profit or loss
DI EE Opening balance of total shares D 400,000,000.00
NEEEEBATRZRFHES Number of shares increased due to conversion of reserve to E
EMEHE share capital or share dividend appropriation
BONRGEERZEMRIAE  Number of shares increased due to offering of new shares or F
conversion of debts into shares
ENMRAKAREHRESHRD  Number of months counting from the next month when the G
ZHRE share was increased to the end of the reporting period
EEZH VR Number of shares decreased due to share repurchase H
BORMRAREHRESHRD  Number of months counting from the next month when the |
ZHRE share was decreased to the end of the reporting period
REMERY Number of shares decreased in the reporting period J
BEBAMY Number of months in the reporting period K 6
BTEMEBRMETHH Weighted average of outstanding ordinary shares L=D+E+FX G/ 400,000,000.00
K-HXI/K-)
EAGRYG Basic EPS M=A/L 0.0057
MRFEERRZELE RS Basic EPS after deducting non-recurring profit or 10ss N=C/L 0.0017

0 BESRUNMHE
B2

(2)  Calculation process of diluted EPS

HEERKRENTE
BiERERT RS
BT EBIZAAR o

The process of calculating the diluted
earnings per share is same as the
calculation of the basic earnings per
share.

BEBUBREROERAF

(RE)

chengdu SIWI Science and Technology Company Limited

—OZWENAZ++tH 27 August 2024

202 BERTU BB A B PR A
CHENGDU SIWI SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY LIMITED



CENC
[DEEM

R Y A 5 e 4y A BR 2 )



	封面
	管理層討論及分析
	合併資產負債表
	合併利潤表
	合併現金流量表
	合併股東權益變動表
	母公司資產負債表
	母公司利潤表
	母公司現金流量表
	母公司股東權益變動表
	財務報表附註
	封底

